Oversight Board of the Successor Agency =

to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Santa Cruz ﬁi\

809 Center Street A —
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 S ANTACRUZ

OVERSIGHT BOARD AGENDA
Regular Meeting
September 25, 2014
9:30 A.M. CONSENT AND GENERAL BUSINESS, CouNCIL CHAMBERS

Call to Order
Roll Call

Hilary Bryant, City of Santa Cruz Councilmember

Neal Coonerty, Santa Cruz County Supervisor, District 3

J. Guevara, former Redevelopment Employee, Mid-Managers Association
Doug Ley, Parking District Representative

Cynthia Mathews, Public Member-at-Large

Mary Hart, Associate Superintendent, County Office of Education
Rachael Spencer, Cabrillo College Trustee

Administrative Business

Presentations: Successor Agency and Legislative Update: Bonnie Lipscomb, Director of
Successor Agency.

Additions and Deletions

Consent Agenda
1. Approve Minutes for the February27, 2014 Oversight Board Meeting

Resolution to approve as submitted.

General Business
2. Approval of Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule 14-15B for the period
January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2015

Resolution to approve as submitted.

3. Approval of Long-Range Property Management Plan.

Resolution to approve as submitted.

Oral Communications
Adjournment
Next Scheduled Meeting
Tentatively scheduled for Thursday, February 19, 2015 at 9:30 AM.



September 18, 2014

Oversight Board to the Successor Agency of the City of Santa Cruz
337 Locust Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

CONSENT AGENDA AND GENERAL BUSINESS RECOMMENDATIONS
FOR THE SEPTEMBER 25, 2014 REGULAR MEETING OF THE OVERSIGHT
BOARD

Dear Oversight Board Members:
This letter serves as a comprehensive staff report to the Oversight Board of the Successor

Agency of the City of Santa Cruz for all agenda items for the Regular Meeting of the Oversight
Board on Thursday, September 25, 2014.

Consent Agenda

1. Minutes of the February 25, 2014 Oversight Board Meeting

Recommended Action: Resolution to approve as submitted.

General Business

2. Approve Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for July 1, 2015 through December 31,
2015 (ROPS 14-15B)

Recommended Action: Resolution to approve as submitted.

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) 14-15B is the second ROPS to be submitted
after the Successor Agency earned its Finding of Completion on November 20, 2013. ROPS 14-
15B covers the period of January 1, 2015 to June 30, 2015 and includes amounts that will ensure
the Successor Agency can pay debts and complete successor agency projects as a part of the
wind-down process. The debt amounts may not accurately reflect final, future expenditures
because the ROPS amounts must be submitted ninety days in advance of Redevelopment
Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) distribution in January 2015. Besides the ongoing payment of
dwindling debt obligations, there are no new debt obligations or significant changes on ROPS
14-15B.



3. Approval of Long-Range Property Management Plan.

Recommended Action: Resolution to 1) approve as submitted and, 2) continue seeking resolution
with the Department of Finance for the government use designation; and, as a separate resolution,
3) upon lack of satisfactory resolution with the Department of Finance, authorizing the Successor
Agency, subject to Successor Agency approval, to prepare and submit a modified Long-Range
Property Management Plan to the Department of Finance changing the designation of both
properties from “government use” to “future redevelopment activities,” subject to a negotiated
compensation agreement with the other taxing entities as specified by Health and Safety Code
section 34180 (f) and 34191.5(c)(2)(A) and 34191.5(c)(2)(B).

Successor Agency staff recommends that the Oversight Board adopt a resolution re-approving the
Long-Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP), which the Oversight Board previously
approved on February 27, 2014. The resolution allows the Successor Agency to transfer those
properties identified in the Plan as governmental use, enforceable obligation, or future development
properties to the City if the transfer is in conformance with the LRPMP and the dissolution law.

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34191.5(b), successor agencies are required to prepare
and submit for approval a “long-range property management plan” addressing the disposition and
use of real properties previously owned by the redevelopment agency. The long-range property
management plan must be submitted to the Oversight Board and DOF for approval no later than six
months following receipt of the finding of completion.

The LRPMP lists only two properties—the historic Del Mar Theatre and the Eastside Parking Lot—
as properties to be retained for governmental use in conformance with Health and Safety Code
section 34191.5(c)(2).

Due to the historic designation, the lease obligation for community use, and the restraints on the
property zoned as a Park, staff ascertains the property meets the government use standard.

Due to the public parking provided by the Eastside Parking Lot, its adjacency to Fire Station #2 as
an emergency operations center, public art mural, and the number of properties permitted based on
the parking provided in the lot, staff also believes the parking lot meets the government use
standard. No other property is retained and neither of these properties will be used for the other
three categories of properties, which include: 1) to fulfill current enforceable obligations, 2) retained
for future development, 3) proposed for immediate sale (see LRPMP as Attachment #1).

Due to ongoing dialogue with the Department of Finance disagreeing with the government use
designation for both properties, staff recommends the Oversight Board re-approve the Long-Range
Property Management Plan while the Successor Agency seeks reconsideration from the Department
of Finance. Staff further recommends that the Oversight Board authorize the Successor Agency,
subject to Successor Agency approval, to modify the existing LRPMP use designation from
government use to future redevelopment purposes and resubmit to the Department of Finance if the
reconsideration of the government use designation ultimately prove unsuccessful.



Sincerely,

Bonnie Lipscomb
Director of Economic Development



\/
N

Oversight Board of the Successor Agency e

to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Santa Cruz ﬁi\

809 Center Street AN ——.
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 S ANTACRUZ

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD MEETING

Regular Meeting
February 27, 2014
9:30 A.M. Consent and General Business, Council Chambers
Call to Order

Secretary Bren Lehr called the meeting to order at 9:32 a.m. in the Council
Chambers.

Roll Call

Present: Board Members Bryant, Coonerty, Guevara, Shemwell, and Spencer; Vice
Chair Ley; Chair Mathews

Absent: None

Staff: Economic Development Director B. Lipscomb; Finance Manager Kim

Wigley
Administrative Business

Presentations - Director of Successor Agency Bonnie Lipscomb presented on Successor
Agency and Legislative updates since the last board meeting.

Additions and Deletions - NONE
Consent Agenda

1. Approve Minutes for the September 26, 2013 Oversight Board Meeting

Chair Mathews opened the public comment period. There were no speakers in the
audience. Chair Mathews closed the public comment period.

ACTION: Motion by Coonerty, second by Spencer, and carried by a 6:0:1 vote
(Shemwell abstained); Resolution No. OBSA-17 was adopted.



General Business

2. Approval of Long-Range Property Management Plan.

Chair Mathews opened the public comment period. There were no speakers in the
audience. Chair Mathews closed the public comment period.

ACTION: Motion by Spencer, second by Coonerty, and carried by a 6:1 vote (Shemwell
dissenting); Resolution No. OBSA-18 was adopted.

3. Approval of Transfer of Birch Lane Parking and Trash Enclosure Area, APN 005-
144-14, to the City of Santa Cruz for a Government Purpose

Chair Mathews opened the public comment period. There were no speakers in the
audience. Chair Mathews closed the public comment period.

ACTION: Motion by Bryant, second by Guevara, and carried by a 7:0 vote; Resolution
No. OBSA-19 was adopted.

4. Approval of Remaining 2004 Bond Proceeds Bond Expenditure Agreement
between the Successor Agency and the City of Santa Cruz.

Chair Mathews opened the public comment period. There were no speakers in the
audience. Chair Mathews closed the public comment period.

ACTION: Motion by Bryant, second by Spencer, and carried by a 7:0 vote; Resolution
No. OBSA-20 was adopted.

5. Approval of Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule 14-15A for the period July
1, 2014 through December 31, 2014

Chair Mathews opened the public comment period. There were no speakers in the
audience. Chair Mathews closed the public comment period.

ACTION: Motion by Bryant, second by Ley, and carried by a 7:0 vote; Resolution No.
OBSA-21 was adopted.

Oral Communications - NONE
Adjournment- At 10:21 a.m.

APPROVED:

Chair
ATTEST:

Secretary/Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. OBSA-22

RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD TO THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF THE
FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA CRUZ APPROVING
THE MINUTES OF THE 27th OF FEBRUARY, 2014 REGULAR MEETING

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34179 section (e) defines that a majority of the
total membership of the oversight board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business;
and

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34179 section (e) determines that a majority
vote of the total membership of the oversight board is required for the oversight board to take
action; and

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34179 section (e) deems the Oversight Board
as a local entity for the purposes of the Ralph M. Brown Act, the California Public Records Act, and
the Political Reform Act; and

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34179 section (e) newly requires all actions
taken of the Oversight Board to be taken by resolution; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Oversight Board to the Successor Agency
of the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Santa Cruz that the Oversight Board hereby
approves the minutes for the February 27, 2014 regular meeting.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25™ day of September, 2014, by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

DISQUALIFIED:

APPROVED:

Chair
ATTEST:

City Clerk Administrator



Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 14-15B) - Summary
Filed for the January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2015 Period

Name of Successor Agency: Santa Cruz City

Name of County: Santa Cruz
Current Period Requested Funding for Outstanding Debt or Obligation Six-Month Total
Enforceable Obligations Funded with Non-Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) Funding

A Sources (B+C+D): $ 163,694
B Bond Proceeds Funding (ROPS Detail) -
C Reserve Balance Funding (ROPS Detail) 163,694
D Other Funding (ROPS Detail) -
E  Enforceable Obligations Funded with RPTTF Funding (F+G): $ 1,276,365
F Non-Administrative Costs (ROPS Detail) 1,151,365
G Administrative Costs (ROPS Detail) 125,000
H Current Period Enforceable Obligations (A+E): $ 1,440,059

Successor Agency Self-Reported Prior Period Adjustment to Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding

I Enforceable Obligations funded with RPTTF (E): 1,276,365
J Less Prior Period Adjustment (Report of Prior Period Adjustments Column S) -

K Adjusted Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding (I-J) $ 1,276,365

County Auditor Controller Reported Prior Period Adjustment to Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding

L Enforceable Obligations funded with RPTTF (E): 1,276,365
M Less Prior Period Adjustment (Report of Prior Period Adjustments Column AA) -
N  Adjusted Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding (L-M) 1,276,365

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman:

Pursuant to Section 34177 (m) of the Health and Safety code, |
hereby certify that the above is a true and accurate Recognized
Obligation Payment Schedule for the above named agency.

Name Title

/sl

Signature Date



Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 14-15B) - ROPS Detail
January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2015
(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

A B C D E F G H | J K L M N (o] P
Funding Source
Non-Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund
(Non-RPTTF) RPTTF
Contract/Agreement | Contract/Agreement Total Outstanding Reserve
Iltem # | Project Name / Debt Obligation Obligation Type Execution Date Termination Date Payee Description/Project Scope Project Area Debt or Obligation| Retired [ Bond Proceeds Balance Other Funds Non-Admin Admin Six-Month Total
$ 58,628,513 $ -1 3 163,694 | $ -1$ 1,151,365 | $ 125,000 | $ 1,440,059
1[2004 Tax Allocation Bonds Bonds Issued On or |4/1/2005 10/1/2031 Bank of New York Bond issue to fund projects Merged 5,652,568 N 85,168 85.168
2|2011 A Housing Bonds Bonds Issued After |3/7/2011 10/1/2024 BNY/JP Morgan Bonds issued to fund housing projects |Merged 9,386,314 N 221,424 221,424
12/31/10
3/2011 B Non Housing Taxable Bonds Issued After |3/7/2011 10/1/2026 BNY/JP Morgan Bonds issued to fund projects Merged 25,387,280 N 569,240 569,240
12/31/10
4( 2011 C Non Housing Tax Exempt  |Bonds Issued After |3/7/2011 10/1/2026 BNY/JP Morgan Bonds issued to fund projects Merged 8,187,125 N 146,574 146,574
12/31/10
5[Bond expenses Fees 4/1/2005 10/1/2031 Bank of New York Bond Trustee Fees Merged 93,340 N 5,531 5,531
6/1010 Pacific OPA OPA/DDA/Constructi |1/18/2002 11/12/2033 1010 Pacific Investors Payments per OPA Merged 3,791,468 N 83,161 83,161
on
7/1280 Shaffer OPA OPA/DDA/Constructi |1/18/2002 11/12/2033 1280 Shaffer Rd Inv. Payments per OPA Merged 5,930,416 N 128,959 128,959
on
8|Chestnut LLC OPA OPA/DDA/Constructi | 7/11/2000 11/12/2033 Developer Deferred City Payments per OPA Merged 21,400 N 21,400 21,400
on Fees
11|HWY 1/9 Intersection Imprvmnts Improvement/Infrastr | 7/13/2004 11/12/2033 City Public Works, Various [HWY 1/9 Improvements Merged - N -
Phase | ucture

45

Del Mar Property Management

Property
Maintenance

1/1/2015

6/30/2015

Various - TBD

Del Mar Facility maintenance & mgmt

66

Trolley Agreement

Administrative Budget / Contracts for
Operations

Professional
Services

Admin Costs

3/7/2011

1/1/2015

12/31/2014

6/30/2015

Kimley-Horn and
Associates, Inc.

City of Santa Cruz

Contract for professional services

Administrative Budget / Contracts for
Operations

Merged

125,000

125,000

125,000

136]Admin City Support Services Admin Costs 1/1/2015 6/30/2015 City of Santa Cruz City Mgr, Clerk, Finance, HR, IT Merged - N -

139]|Admin Facilities Admin Costs 1/1/2015 6/30/2015 Various Rent, Utilities, Maintenance Merged - N -

142]|Admin Legal Admin Costs 1/1/2015 6/30/2015 BBK, City Attorney Legal counsel, document review Merged - N -
N

143

Admin Audit

Bond Expenditure Agreement

Admin Costs

Improvement/Infrastr
ucture

1/1/2015

7/1/2014

6/30/2015

12/31/2014

City of Santa Cruz

Lance Soll & Lunghard LLP

Audits

Hwy 1/9 intersection improvements,
Riverside Ave. utilities, Wharf
infrastructure, and city-wide wayfinding
improvements

Merged

188

189

190

=4 =4 4




Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 14-15B) - Report of Cash Balances
(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34177 (I), Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) may be listed as a source of payment on the ROPS, but only to the extent no other funding source is available or
when payment from property tax revenues is required by an enforceable obligation. For tips on how to complete the Report of Cash Balances Form, see https://rad.dof.ca.gov/rad-
sa/pdf/Cash Balance Agency Tips Sheet.pdf.

Al

B

E

Cash Balance Information by ROPS Period

Fund Sources

Bond Proceeds

Reserve

Balance

Other

RPTTF

Bonds Issued
on or before
12/31/10

Bonds Issued
on or after
01/01/11

Prior ROPS
period balances
and DDR RPTTF

balances
retained

Prior ROPS
RPTTF
distributed as
reserve for
future period(s)

Rent,
Grants,

Interest, Etc.

Non-Admin
and
Admin

Comments

ROPS 13-14B Actuals (01/01/14 - 06/30/14)

1

Beginning Available Cash Balance (Actual 01/01/14)

2,889,454

35,799,526

147,036

1,159,757

67,254

RPTTF = $6,577 unused from ROPS Il plus
$60,677 unused from ROPS 13-14A

Revenue/lncome (Actual 06/30/14)
RPTTF amounts should tie to the ROPS 13-14B distribution from the
County Auditor-Controller during January 2014

1,240

232,552

1,499,365

Expenditures for ROPS 13-14B Enforceable Obligations (Actual
06/30/14)

RPTTF amounts, H3 plus H4 should equal total reported actual
expenditures in the Report of PPA, Columns L and Q

57,078

1,505,942

Retention of Available Cash Balance (Actual 06/30/14)
RPTTF amount retained should only include the amounts distributed for
debt service reserve(s) approved in ROPS 13-14B

3,743,641

ROPS 13-14B RPTTF Prior Period Adjustment
RPTTF amount should tie to the self-reported ROPS 13-14B PPA in the
Report of PPA, Column S

No entry required

Ending Actual Available Cash Balance
CtoG=(1+2-3-4),H=(1+2-3-4-5)

2,889,454

32,057,125

147,036

1,335,231

60,677

ROPS 14-15A Estimate (07/01/14 - 12/31/14)

7

Beginning Available Cash Balance (Actual 07/01/14)
(C,D,E,G=4+6,F=H4+F4+F6,and H=5 + 6)

2,889,454

35,800,766

147,036

1,335,231

60,677

Revenue/Income (Estimate 12/31/14)
RPTTF amounts should tie to the ROPS 14-15A distribution from the
County Auditor-Controller during June 2014

1,300

75,000

2,212,724

Expenditures for ROPS 14-15A Enforceable Obligations (Estimate
12/31/14)

2,889,454

147,036

1,227,286

2,273,401

10

Retention of Available Cash Balance (Estimate 12/31/14)
RPTTF amount retained should only include the amount distributed for
debt service reserve(s) approved in ROPS 14-15A

3,743,641

11

Ending Estimated Available Cash Balance (7 + 8 - 9 -10)

32,058,425

182,945



https://rad.dof.ca.gov/rad-sa/pdf/Cash_Balance_Agency_Tips_Sheet.pdf
https://rad.dof.ca.gov/rad-sa/pdf/Cash_Balance_Agency_Tips_Sheet.pdf
https://rad.dof.ca.gov/rad-sa/pdf/Cash_Balance_Agency_Tips_Sheet.pdf
https://rad.dof.ca.gov/rad-sa/pdf/Cash_Balance_Agency_Tips_Sheet.pdf
https://rad.dof.ca.gov/rad-sa/pdf/Cash_Balance_Agency_Tips_Sheet.pdf

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 14-15B) - Report of Prior Period Adjustments
Reported for the ROPS 13-14B (January 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014) Period Pursuant to Health and Safety Code (HSC) section 34186 (a)
(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

ROPS 13-14B Successor Agency (SA) Self-reported Prior Period Adjustments (PPA): Pursuant to HSC Section 34186 (a), SAs are required to report the differences between their actual available funding and their actual expenditures for the ROPS 13-14B (January through June 2014) period. The amount of Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) approved for the
ROPS 14-15B (January through June 2015) period will be offset by the SA’s self-reported ROPS 13-14B prior period adjustment. HSC Section 34186 (a) also specifies that the prior period adjustments self-reported by SAs are subject to audit by the county auditor-controller (CAC) and the State Controller.

A

B

C D

E

F

G H

J

K

L

M

N

o

P

Q

R

S

Item #

Project Name / Debt
Obligation

Non-RPTTF Expenditures

RPTTF Expenditures

Bond Proceeds

Reserve Balance

Other Funds

Non-Admin

Admin

Net SA Non-Admin
and Admin PPA
(Amount Used to

Offset ROPS 14-15B

Requested RPTTF)

Authorized Actual

Authorized

Actual

Authorized Actual

Authorized

Available
RPTTF
(ROPS 13-14B
distributed + all other
available as of
01/1/14)

Net Lesser of
Authorized /
Available

Actual

Difference
(IfKis less than L,
the difference is
zero)

Authorized

Available
RPTTF
(ROPS 13-14B
distributed + all other
available as of
01/1/14)

Net Lesser of
Authorized /
Available

Actual

Difference
(If total actual
exceeds total
authorized, the
total difference is
zero)

Net Difference
(M+R)

SA Comments

$

$

963,817

897,622

$

1,380,942

$ 1,380,942

$

1,380,942

1,380,942

$

125,000

$ 125,000

125,000 | $

125,000

-

2004 Tax Allocation Bonds

88,074

88,074

88,074

88,074

N

2011 A Housing Bonds

236,746

236,746

236,746

236,746

w

2011 B Non Housing
Taxable

599,664

599,664

599,664

599,664

&

2011 C Non Housing Tax
Exempt

155,436

155,436

155,436

155,436

o

Bond expenses

108

5,423

5,423

5,423

5,423

Expenditures in excess of authorized
amount were funded by reserves.

1010 Pacific OPA

81,531

81,531

81,531

81,531

1280 Shaffer OPA

126,430

126,430

126,430

126,430

Chestnut LLC OPA

58,131

58,131

58,131

58,131

©|w|~|o

Del Mar Property
Management

1

=

HWY 1/9 Intersection
Imprvmnts Phase |

100,273

56,073

1

[}

MBUACPD-Powertrain R &
D (Zero)

16

MBUAD-Trolley Grant
Agreement

18

Econ Dev Marketing
Workplan

21

EDA/CCHE Grant Agmt.

22

EDA/CCHE Grant Agmt.

25

EDA/CCHE Grant Agmt.

26

EDA/CCHE Grant Agmt.

30

EDA/CCHE Grant Agmt.

34

EDA/CCHE Grant Agmt.

35

EDA/CCHE Grant Agmt.

36

EDA/CCHE Grant Agmt.

45

Del Mar Property
Management

882

7,000

7,000

Expenditures in excess of authorized
amount were funded by reserves.

4

&

Del Mar Property
Management

19

Del Mar Parking Lot 7
Reconst.

6

>

Trolley Agreement

6

&

Trolley Repairs

69

Lower Pacific Avenue
Parking Study

70

Lower Pacific Avenue
Parking Study

7

N

Pacific Avenue (Beach
Area) Streetscape

86

Downtown Directory Sign
Program

10:

@

Graffiti Abatement
Program

133

LMIHE

135

Administrative Budget /
Contracts for Operations

15

125,000

125,000

125,000

Expenditures in excess of authorized
amount were funded by reserves.

13

=3

Admin City Support
Services

139

Admin Facilities




Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 14-15B) - Report of Prior Period Adjustments
Reported for the ROPS 13-14B (January 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014) Period Pursuant to Health and Safety Code (HSC) section 34186 (a)
(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

ROPS 13-14B Successor Agency (SA) Self-reported Prior Period Adjustments (PPA): Pursuant to HSC Section 34186 (a), SAs are required to report the differences between their actual available funding and their actual expenditures for the ROPS 13-14B (January through June 2014) period. The amount of Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) approved for the
ROPS 14-15B (January through June 2015) period will be offset by the SA’s self-reported ROPS 13-14B prior period adjustment. HSC Section 34186 (a) also specifies that the prior period adjustments self-reported by SAs are subject to audit by the county auditor-controller (CAC) and the State Controller.

A B C D | E F | G H | J | K | L | M | N | ¢ | P Q R S T

Non-RPTTF Expenditures RPTTF Expenditures

Net SA Non-Admin
and Admin PPA
(Amount Used to

Offset ROPS 14-15B

Bond Proceeds Reserve Balance Other Funds Non-Admin Admin Requested RPTTF)

Available Available Difference
RPTTF RPTTF (If total actual
(ROPS 13-14B Difference (ROPS 13-14B exceeds total
distributed + all other Net Lesser of (IfKis less than L, distributed + all other Net Lesser of authorized, the
Project Name / Debt available as of Authorized / the difference is available as of Authorized / total difference is Net Difference
Item # Obligation Authorized Actual Authorized Actual Authorized Actual Authorized 01/1/14) Available Actual zero) Authorized 01/1/14) Available Actual zero) (M+R) SA Comments

$ -3 -1 $ 963,817 | $ 897,622 | $ -1 8 -1s 1,380,942 | $ 1,380,942 | $ 1,380,942 | $ 1,380,942 | $ -1 8 125,000 | $ 125,000 | $ 125,000 | $ 125,000 | $ -8 =

140 | Admin Meetings, Noticing,
Travel - - - - - - -

141 | Admin supplies - - - - = = =

142 | Admin Legal - - - - N ~ -

143 | Admin Audit - - - - B _ -

155 | 110 Lindberg Street
Affordable Housing - - - - - N _

17

o

Oversight Board Legal
Counsel - 10,000 - - - - - ~

171 | AB 1484 Due Diligence
Review - - - - = = -

17.

N

Tannery Digital Media
Center - - - - - - -

173 | 110 Lindberg Street Loan Authorization given for an expenditure
- 840,544 840,544 - - - - - |paid in a prior period.

174 | Emergency Rent Program - - - B N . =

175 | EDA/CCHE Grant Agmt. -
Tannery DMC - Labor
Consultants - - - - = - _

176 | EDA/CCHE Grant Agmt. -
Tannery DMC - Carey &
Co. - - - - - 2 -

177 | EDA/CCHE Grant Agmt. -
Tannery DMC - TRC
Engineers - - - - - - -

18:

N

Facade Improvement - RPTTF reimbursement of a prior
Breakers Hotel - - - 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 - - |period expenditure

18:

@

Facade Improvement - RPTTF reimbursement of a prior
John Daly - - - 2,307 2,307 2,307 2,307 = - |period expenditure

18

i

Facade Improvement - RPTTF reimbursement of a prior
Wayne Palmer - - - 200 200 200 200 - period expenditure

18

-3

Soquel/Park Way
Improvements - - - - o R _




Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 14-15B) - Notes
January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2015

Item #

Notes/Comments




RESOLUTION NO. OBSA-

RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD TO THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA CRUZ APPROVING THE
RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE AND CORRESPONDING
ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET FOR THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY FOR JANUARY 1, 2015 -
JUNE 30, 2015

WHEREAS, pursuant to ABx1 26 and AB 1484, the Successor Agency to the former
Redevelopment Agency has prepared Recognized Obligation Payment Schedules (ROPS) and
corresponding administrative budgets for each respective six-month period; and

WHEREAS, the ROPS and the corresponding administrative budget for the January 1, 2015
through June 30, 2015 period has hereby been prepared for consideration by the Oversight Board; and

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency approved the ROPS for the period January 1, 2015 through
June 30, 2015 (ROPS 14-15B) at its meeting on September 23, 2014;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board to the Successor Agency
of the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Santa Cruz hereby approves the ROPS and
corresponding administrative budget for the January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2015 period (ROPS 14-
15B).

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25" of September, 2014 by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
DISQUALIFIED:

APPROVED:

Chair
ATTEST:

City Clerk Administrator



LONG-RANGE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PLAN CHECKLIST

Instructions: Please use this checklist as a guide to ensure you have completed all the required components
of your Long-Range Property Management Plan. Upon completion of your Long-Range Property Management
Plan, email a PDF version of this document and your plan to:

Redevelopment_Administration@dof.ca.gov

The subject line should state “[Agency Name] Long-Range Property Management Plan”. The Department of
Finance (Finance) will contact the requesting agency for any additional information that may be necessary
during our review of your Long-Range Property Management Plan. Questions related to the Long-Range
Property Management Plan process should be directed to (916) 445-1546 or by email to

Redevelopment Administration@dof.ca.gov.

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code 34191.5, within six months after receiving a Finding of Completion from
Finance, the Successor Agency is required to submit for approval to the Oversight Board and Finance a Long-
Range Property Management Plan that addresses the disposition and use of the real properties of the former
redevelopment agency.

GENERAL INFORMATION:
Agency Name: City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Date Finding of Completion Received:

Date Oversight Board Approved LRPMP:

Long-Range Property Management Plan Requirements

For each property the plan includes the date of acquisition, value of property at time of acquisition, and an estimate
of the current value.

Xl Yyes [] No
For each property the plan includes the purpose for which the property was acquired.
Xl Yyes [] No

For each property the plan includes the parcel data, including address, lot size, and current zoning in the former
agency redevelopment plan or specific, community, or general plan.

Xl Yyes [] No

For each property the plan includes an estimate of the current value of the parcel including, if available, any
appraisal information.

Xl yes [ No

Page 1 of 3


mailto:Redevelopment_Administration@dof.ca.gov
mailto:Redevelopment_Administration@dof.ca.gov

For each property the plan includes an estimate of any lease, rental, or any other revenues generated by the
property, and a description of the contractual requirements for the disposition of those funds.

Xl yes [] No

For each property the plan includes the history of environmental contamination, including designation as a
brownfield site, any related environmental studies, and history of any remediation efforts.

Xl yes [ No

For each property the plan includes a description of the property’s potential for transit-oriented development and
the advancement of the planning objectives of the successor agency.

Xl Yyes [] No

For each property the plan includes a brief history of previous development proposals and activity, including the
rental or lease of the property.

Xl yes [] No

For each property the plan identifies the use or disposition of the property, which could include 1) the retention of
the property for governmental use, 2) the retention of the property for future development, 3) the sale of the
property, or 4) the use of the property to fulfill an enforceable obligation.

Xl Yyes [] No

The plan separately identifies and list properties dedicated to governmental use purposes and properties retained
for purposes of fulfilling an enforceable obligation.

Xl Yes [ No

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

e If applicable, please provide any additional pertinent information that we should be aware of
during our review of your Long-Range Property Management Plan.

Page 2 of 3



Agency Contact Information

Name: Bonnie Lipscomb Name: Kim Wigley

Title: Director of Economic Development Title: Senior Accountant

Phone: (831) 420-5159 Phone: (831) 420-5065

Email: blipscomb@cityofsantacruz.com Email: kwigley@cityofsantacruz.com
Date: Date:

Department of Finance Local Government Unit Use Only

DETERMINATION ON LRPMP: [ | APPROVED [ | DENIED

APPROVED/DENIED BY: DATE:

APROVAL OR DENIAL LETTER PROVIDED: I:' YES DATE AGENCY NOTIFIED:

Form DF-LRPMP (11/15/12)

Page 3 of 3


mailto:blipscomb@cityofsantacruz.com
mailto:kwigley@cityofsantacruz.com

Attachment 1

City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP)

Submitted to the California Department of Finance
in accordance with Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5.

February 27, 2014

City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Management Plan 1



Attachment 1

Property Name: Del Mar Theatre

A. Date of acquisition, value of property at time of acquisition, and an estimate of the
current value as required by Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(1)(A).

The property was purchased on 6/20/2001 for $1,252,862.70. The net book
value of land and building is currently estimated at $1,051,012.56.

B. Purpose for which the property was acquired as required by Health and Safety Code
Section 34191.5(c)(1)(B).

When United Artist Theatre, Inc. listed the property for sale in 1999, community
members urged the Redevelopment Agency to acquire the historic 1936 art deco
movie theatre in order to preserve the historic landmark and to provide a much
needed venue for artists, nonprofits and government agencies to use the
property for film screenings, lectures, governmental town hall meetings and
performance events. Community use guarantees access for the public to
preserve the theatre as a venue for film and performings arts events primarily
used by non-profits. Additionally, the Agency wished to eliminate blight in the
downtown caused by the vacant, rat-infested theatre, which was in drastic
disrepair.

C. Parcel data, including address, lot size, and current zoning in the former agency
redevelopment plan or specific, community, or general plan as required by Health and
Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(1)(C).

1120-1126 Pacific Avenue

APN 005-153-10

Lot Size: 21,310 sq. ft.

Current Zoning: CBD Central Business District

Assessor Use Code:

Use Permit: City Park/Recreation

General Plan: RVC - Regional Visitor Serving Commercial

Exhibit A provides a GIS map of the property.
Exhibit B provides the Tax Assessor’s Map of the property.

532 Front Street

APN 005-153-02

Lot Size: 987 sq. ft.

Current Zoning: CBD Central Business District
Assessor Use Code: Miscellaneous City Property

City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Management Plan 2



Attachment 1

General Plan: RVC - Regional Visitor Serving Commercial

Exhibit C provides a GIS map of the property.
Exbhiti D provides the Tax Assessor’s Map of the property.

D. Estimate of the current value of the parcel including, if available, any appraisal
information as required by Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(1)(D).

The full book value is $1,733,456.76

E. Estimate of any lease, rental, or any other revenues generated by the property, and a
description of the contractual requirements for the disposition of those funds as
required by Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(1)(E).

Total estimated rent revenue based on FY 2012 is $106,335.82. Nickelodeon
Theatres, Inc., has a lease through 9/30/2031 with an annual base rent of
$28,800 plus a percentage rent of 7.5% of ticket and concession sales over
$384,000. In 2013 the percentage rent was $44,888. LaPlaya has a lease through
9/30/2016 with an annual rent of $12,480. Santa Cruz Jewelers has a lease
through 9/30/2016 with an annual rent of $10,800. Delmarette LLC has a lease
through 1/31/2023 with annual rent of $17,078.

The Master Lease Termination Agreement includes a right of first offer
guaranteed to the the Swenson/Ow Joint Venture. For any potential sale of the
Del Mar the property must first be offered to the Swenson/OW Joint Venture
due to the right of first offer clause in the Master Lease Termination Agreement
executed on 12/14/2007. The Master Lease Termination Agreement is attached
as Exhibit E.

Memorandum of Lease Agreement with the Nickelodeon Theatre, Inc., recorded
on 3/2/2012, guarantees that Nickelodeon Theatre, Inc. can exercise all four of
its five remaining lease extensions under the Subject Lease Agreement assumed
by the Redevelopment Agency as an obligation when the Master Lease
Termination Agreement was executed. The Memorandum of Lease Agreement is
attached as Exhibit F.

F. History of environmental contamination, including designation as a brownfield site, any
related environmental studies, and history of any remediation efforts as required by
Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(1)(F).

City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Management Plan 3



Attachment 1

OnJune 7, 2001, a Phasel/Il Environmental Site Assessment reported low-level
detection of cis-1,2-Dichloroethene in groundwater, at concentrations slightly
exceeding State Maximum Cleanup Levels. Environmental Site Assessment is
attached as Exhibit G.

G. Description of the property’s potential for transit-oriented development and the
advancement of the planning objectives of the successor agency as required by Health
and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(1)(G).

The historic property cannot be easily redeveloped for transit-oriented use in the
middle of the block.

H. Brief history of previous development proposals and activity, including the rental or
lease of the property as required by Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(1)(H).

After United Artists Theatre, Inc. filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy on 9/5/2000,
the former Redevelopment Agency negotiated a public/private partnership with
George Ow Properties and Barry Swenson Builders, as the master leaseholder,
who in turn entered into a long-term sub-lease with Nickelodeon Theater, Inc., in
order to preserve the historic Del Mar Theatre, which was an empty storefront
since 1998.

I. Use or disposition of the property, which could include 1) the retention of the property
for governmental use, 2) the retention of the property for future development, 3) the
sale of the property, or 4) the use of the property to fulfill an enforceable obligation as
required by Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(1)(l).

The Nickelodeon, as a requirement of the lease agreement with the Agency,
makes portions of the Theatre available for use by a 501(c)(3) non-profit, non-
profit-affiliated group, or a government agency based in Santa Cruz County for
film screenings, lectures, governmental town hall meetings or musical/theatrical
events. The event must have a demonstrable and readily identifiable public
purpose and be for the betterment of the community. A maximum of 36 events
and a minimum of 24 events per year have been set aside out of the
Nickelodeon’s operational schedule to guarantee public access.

Because the Del Mar Theatre provides the public with accessible and affordable
community use of the theatre for events, the Successor Agency believes this
access constitutes a government use with the current use permit for the
property as a City Park/Recreation. Community Use and preservation of the
historic building were consistent with the Five-Year Redevelopment Plan at the
time of purchase (12/8/1999).

City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Management Plan 4



Attachment 1

Furthermore, theater use shall continue due to terms of the leases and the
redevelopment use of the property under Health and Safety Code Section
34180(f)(1). The four tenant leases expire on 9/30/2016, at the earliest, and
9/30/2031, at the latest.

City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Management Plan



Attachment 1

Property Name: Eastside Parking Lot and Emergency Operations Center Staging Area

A. Date of acquisition, value of property at time of acquisition, and an estimate of the
current value as required by Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(1)(A).

The property was purchased on 10/25/1993 for $485,000. The appraised value
at the time was $520,000. Estimated current value is $485,000.

B. Purpose for which the property was acquired as required by Health and Safety Code
Section 34191.5(c)(1)(B).

The purpose for the acquisition was for development as a public off-street
parking lot, as approved in the Redevelopment Plan for the Eastside Business
Improvement District.

C. Parcel data, including address, lot size, and current zoning in the former agency
redevelopment plan or specific, community, or general plan as required by Health and
Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(1)(C).

1111 Soquel Avenue

APN 10-042-34 and APN 10-042-19

Lot Size: 23,975 square feet

Current Zoning: CC Community Commercial
Assessor Use Code: Vacant City Land
General Plan: MXHD Mixed High Density

Exhibit H provides a GIS map of the property.
Exhibit | provides the Tax Assessor’s Map of the property.

D. Estimate of the current value of the parcel including, if available, any appraisal
information as required by Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(1)(D).

$520,000.00 based upon the last appraisal. The book value of the parcels is
$485,000.00

E. Estimate of any lease, rental, or any other revenues generated by the property, and a
description of the contractual requirements for the disposition of those funds as
required by Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(1)(E).

N/A

City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Management Plan 6



Attachment 1

F. History of environmental contamination, including designation as a brownfield site, any
related environmental studies, and history of any remediation efforts as required by
Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(1)(F).

El Rancho Auto Sales occupied the site in 1961 but no evidence of leaked
petroleum products were found in the 1993 Environmental Site Assessment
(ESA) performed by Weber & Associates. Due to the shallow depth of
groundwater and nearby businesses there is the potential for undocumented soil
and groundwater contamination, according to the 1993 ESA.

G. Description of the property’s potential for transit-oriented development and the
advancement of the planning objectives of the successor agency as required by Health
and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(1)(G).

Given the adjacency to Fire Station No. 2 and the mid-block location on Soquel
Avenue, there is little potential for transit-oriented development at 1111 Soquel
Avenue.

H. Brief history of previous development proposals and activity, including the rental or
lease of the property as required by Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(1)(H).

The Eastside Redevelopment Project Area was initially formed largely to provide
a tool for addressing the gross lack of parking in the Eastside business district.
The Redevelopment Agency (Agency) created the Eastside Plan Advisory
Committee (Committee) in 1991 and the Committee identified a strong need for
off-street public parking. The Committee recommended that the Agency
purchase the vacant commercial property at 1111 Soquel Avenue for off-street
public parking. As part of the developing the Eastside Improvement Plan,
consultants also recognized the need for off-street parking and identified the
vacant property at 1111 Soquel Avenue as an ideal site for public parking.

In 1992, a parking survey of the seven-block Soquel Avenue area was conducted
to determine the exact amount of existing parking in the general vacinity of 1111
Soquel Avenue. The survey compared the existing off-street parking to the
zoning ordinance requirements, and based on that information, the survey area
had a parking deficiency of 484 spaces. After the survey was conducted, large
sections of on-street parking were eliminated due to traffic circulation
improvements, leaving only 160 on-street parking spaces along Soquel Avenue
and side streets in the survey area.

City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Management Plan 7



Attachment 1

On October 12, 1993, the Redevelopment Agency made findings that the
purchase and development of the land for a public off-street parking lot was a
benefit to the Project Area and the immediate neighborhood, and purchased
the property on October 25, 1993. By 1994, the property was developed into a
54-space parking lot serving the entiriety of the Eastside Improvement Area.

The property’s is also adjacent to and surrounds Fire Station No. 2 at 1103
Soquel Avenue, which serves as the backup Emergency Operations Center per
the City of Santa Cruz Emergency Operations Plan 2011. The Eastside Parking Lot
and Fire Station No. 2 served as the Emergency Operations Center and Staging
Area after the 1989 Loma Prieta Earthquake due to the decimimation of
Downtown Santa Cruz.

I. Use or disposition of the property, which could include 1) the retention of the property
for governmental use, 2) the retention of the property for future development, 3) the
sale of the property, or 4) the use of the property to fulfill an enforceable obligation as
required by Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(1)(l).

California Streets & Highways Code Section 32501 states, “The supplying of
additional parking facilities and the performance of all undertakings incidental or
advantageous thereto are public uses and purposes for which public money may
be spent and private property acquired, and are governmental functions”
(emphasis added).

The Eastside Parking Lot provides public off-street parking to the Soquel Avenue
Commercial Corridor, where there is a significant shortage of parking. Since
1994, Eastside businesses have depended upon the Eastside Parking Lot, and the
majority of developments have been permitted and approved based upon the
long-term availability of public parking in the Eastside Parking Lot.

Moreover, due to the unique location and emergency operation purpose of the
property in conjunction with the adjacent Fire Station No. 2, the Eastside Parking
Lot serves an additional government use in emergency operations.

Because California State law recognizes public parking and fire stations as a
governmental use, the City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency believes that 1111
Soquel Avenue is appropriately categorized as a property currently in the City’s
governmental use under Health and Safety Code section 34181 (a).

City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Management Plan 8



Attachment 1

In accordance with Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(2), the Long-Range Property
Management Plan shall separately identify and list properties dedicated to governmental use
purposes and properties retained for purposes of fulfilling an enforceable obligation.

Government Use

1. 1120-1126 Pacific Avenue, APN 005-153-10, Del Mar Theatre

532 Front Street, APN 005-153-02, Del Mar Theatre parking lot

3. 1111 Soquel Avenue, APN 10-042-34 and APN 10-042-19, Eastside Parking Lot and
Emergency Operations Center Staging Area

I

Redevelopment Purpose

None.

Debt Obligation

None.

Sale

None.

City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Management Plan 9




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Management Plan EXHIBIT A

g . =

Assessors Parcels

1 Parcel Mumber; 005-1523-90
Address: 1120 PACIEIC AVE
] Chnet: SAMNTA CRLLE STy OF
1 QwnerAddress: 809 CEMNTER ST #8
1 Cwner CityiStateifip: SANTATELL
S CA 95060
‘%‘i;ﬁ AzsessorUse Code: CITY PARKS

RECREATICON

FPatcel Square Feet’ 21310457376
Zoning Designation 1: CBO -

¥4 CEMTRAL BUSINESS DIS

| Zoning Designation 2

1 Zoning Overlay - Consereatian:

“‘ﬂ Zoning Overlay - Flood Plain: Yes
P Foning Overlay - High Density, Yes
Zoning Owerlay - Historic:

Zofing Overlay - Mission St
Zoning Owerlay - Multi Lise:
Zoning Owerlay - Performance;
Zoning Owerlay - Shoreline
Frotection:

Zoning Owverlay - West Cliff Dr;
General Plan Designation 1; BYC -
REGRL WIS M

General Plan Designation 2:
Downtowen Parking District Yes
coastal Zone;

Sensitive Archaeological Areas:

Printed: Jan 17 2013




Cy ol Santa CTuZ SUCTESSOT AJETTY

FOR TAXX'PURPTSES ONLY CITY OF SANTA CRUZ Tax Area Code 5-15

THE ASSESSOR MAKES NO GUARANTEE AS TO MAP ACCURACY NOR ASSUMES ANY 1 '020
LIABILITY FOR OTHER USES. NOT TO BE REPRODUCED. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
© COPYRIGHT SANTA CRUZ COUNTY ASSESSOR 2001

Lorenzo

6
a7.4 | 4521 12.1‘39.8

: Tﬁ 150.89 \
65.43 2566 1077 L\ 3646 3749 12091 < \@ '
@ NS,

5 | 39
4982

>
= o
@ \ @ 44.905 ﬂi“ 200

®
—(®)

7808

60

94RS35
10/19/1998

83RS66
3/27/1991 87RS50

Assessor's Map No. 5-15
LINCOLN ST 2/22/1994

Note - Assessor's Parcel & Block City of Santa Cruz _
Numbers are Shown in Circles. County of Santa Cruz, Calif.

Rev. Santa Cruz City Realignment 6/6/01 KSA
Rev. 10/30/02 DD (2-0056203 & 4 , LBA 2-35)

Electronically repositioned 6/6/01 KSA
Rev 8/13/09 CB (Chngd pg ref to Bk 7)



jguevara
Polygon

jguevara
Line


City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Development Plan Exhibit C

Farcel Mumber: 005-153
W Address: 523 FRONT 5T
| Cwengr: SANTA CRLLE G

e | inerAddress: 808 CEN
=] Cwner CityStaterZip: San
CA 95060
Azcessorllzse Code: MIS
PROFPERTY
Farcel Sguare Feet, 986,
Zoning Designation 1: &
CENTRAL BUSIMNESS Dl
| Zoning Designation 2:
Zoning Cwverlay - Consen|
Zoning Cverlay - Flood P
Zoning Cwvetlay - High De
Zoning Cwverlay - Historic
Zoning Cwverlay - Mission
Zoning Cverlay - Multi L
Zoning Crverlay - Ferform
Zoning Cwetlay - Shorelin
FProtection:
Zoning Cverlay - West Cl
General Plan Designatio
REGRL WIS Ch
General Plan Designatio
Ciowventown Farking Distri
Coastal Zone:
| Sensitive Archaeological
Sensitive - Exemption M3
Historic YolumelFage:
Mational Histaric District:
honarch Butterflies:

523 Front St

Printed: Jan 17 2013




Cy ol Santa CTuZ SUCTESSOT AJETTY

FOR TAXX'PURPTSES ONLY CITY OF SANTA CRUZ Tax Area Code 5-15

THE ASSESSOR MAKES NO GUARANTEE AS TO MAP ACCURACY NOR ASSUMES ANY 1 '020
LIABILITY FOR OTHER USES. NOT TO BE REPRODUCED. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
© COPYRIGHT SANTA CRUZ COUNTY ASSESSOR 2001

Lorenzo

6
a7.4 | 4521 12.1‘39.8

: Tﬁ 150.89 \
65.43 2566 1077 L\ 3646 3749 12091 < \@ '
@ NS,

5 | 39
4982

>
= o
@ \ @ 44.905 ﬂi“ 200

®
—(®)

7808

60

94RS35
10/19/1998

83RS66
3/27/1991 87RS50

Assessor's Map No. 5-15
LINCOLN ST 2/22/1994

Note - Assessor's Parcel & Block City of Santa Cruz _
Numbers are Shown in Circles. County of Santa Cruz, Calif.

Rev. Santa Cruz City Realignment 6/6/01 KSA
Rev. 10/30/02 DD (2-0056203 & 4 , LBA 2-35)

Electronically repositioned 6/6/01 KSA
Rev 8/13/09 CB (Chngd pg ref to Bk 7)



jguevara
Polygon

jguevara
Line


City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency ™
Long-Range Property Managment Fian_° Exhibit E

MASTER LEASE TERMINATION AGREEMENT

THIS MASTER LEASE TERMINATION AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made as of
December i, 2007, between Landlord and Tenant (as defined in Section 1 of this Agreement).
Landlord and Tenant agree as follows:

1. Definitions. In this Agreement, the following terms have the meanings:
A. Landlord: City of Santa Cruz Redevelopment Agency

Tenant: Swenson/Ow Del Mar Joint Venture ("Swenson/Ow")

B
C. Master Lease Date: June 12, 2001
D

Property: 1120, 1122, 1124, and 1126 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz,
California, 95060

E. Termination Date: December 31, 2007

F. Effective Date of This Agreement: December, 3 {, 2007

Any capitalized term used in this Agreement that is not defined herein has the meaning set forth
in the Master Lease.

2, Background.

A. The Property. Landlord is the owner in fee of improved real property (the |
"Property") located in the City of Santa Cruz, as described in Exhibit A to the Master Lease.

B.  The Master Lease. Landlord leased the Property to Tenant and Tenant
teased the Property from Landlord pursuant to a written lease, dated June 12, 2001 ("Master
Lease"). '

C. The Subleases. There are a total of three Subleases for different portions
of the Property:

(1) The Del Mar Theater Lease between Swenson/Ow and
Nickelodeon Theaters, Inc., dated April 27, 2001, ("Nickelodeon Sublease");

(2) The Lease between Swenson/Ow and Maureen Lee, dba La Playa,

‘dated October 1, 2001,-and.assigned to -Betty-Black-on-November 25, 2002, - ("La Playa
Subiease"); ‘

(3)  The Lease between Swenson/Ow and Maureen Lee, dba Santa
Cruz Jewelers, dated October 1, 2001, ("Santa Cruz Jewelers Sublease”).




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency ™™,
Long-Range Property Managment Plan - Exhibit E

D. Landlord’s Right to Terminate. Pursuant to Section 2.05 of the Master
Lease, Landlord has the right to terminate the Master Lease (but not the Nickelodeon Sublease)
at any time during the Term upon 60 days notice to Tenant. The effectiveness of the election of
such right is conditioned on:

(D) Landlord paying any Lender, within 60 days of Landlord's written
notice of the election to exercise the right to terminate, the outstanding principal balance, accrued
interest and prepayment penalties (if any), of any loan secured by Tenant's leasehold estate as
permitted by the Master Lease; and

(2)  Landlord paying Tenaﬁt, within 60 days of Landlord's written
notice of the election to exercise the right to terminate, the depreciated value of Tenant's Equity
Investment being amortized over 20 years at a 12% discount rate.

3. Purpose. This Agreement shall implement Landlord's exercise of its right to early
termination pursuant to Section 2.05 of the Master Lease. Tenant agrees to waive the 60-day
notice period required in Section 2.05 of the Master Lease.

4, Master ease Termination: Landlord and Tenant agree that the Master Lease
shall be terminated effective as of 11:59 p.m. on the Termination Date. From and after the
Termination Date, the Master Lease will be of no further force and effect, except as otherwise set
forth in this Agreement.

S. Subtenants. Tenant's rights and obligations in the Nickelodeon, La Playa and
Santa Cruz Jewelers Subleases will be assigned to Landlord pursuant to Section 6 of this
Agreement.

6. Assignment of Subleases, Rents and Service Contracts. On or before the
Termination Date, Tenant agrees to execute and deliver to Landlord the Assignment of

Subleases, Rents and Service Contracts in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A.

7. .Subtenant Notices. Upon the execution of this Agreement by both parties, Tenant
shall promptly notify all subtenants of Landlord's exercise of its early termination right in the
format attached as Exhibit B.

8. Tenant Estoppel and Attomment Agreements. Tenant will obtain and deliver to
Landlord, on or before the Termination Date, Tenant Estoppel and Attornment Agreements
- executed by each of the Sublessees in the format attached as Exhibit C.

g, Payment.

A. On or before the Termination Date, Landlord will pay to Tenant, in cash
or certified funds, $353,989.57 (the "Termination Payment"). The Termination Payment will
be made to Tenant at: City of Santa Cruz Redevelopment Agency, 337 Locust St, Santa Cruz,
California ("Landlord's Office").

(1)  The Termination Payment includes the outstanding principal
balance, accrued interest and prepayment penalties (if any) of Tenant's loan secured by the




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency N ‘ e
Long-Range Property Managment Plan - Exhibit E k

leasehold estate (as discussed in Section 2A of this Agreement). The Termination Payment also
includes the depreciated vaiue of Tenant's Equity Investment amortized over 20 years at 12%
discount rate (as discussed in Section 2B of this Agreement). The details of the amount of the
Termination Payment are attached hereto as Exhibit D. '

B. On or before the Termination Date, Tenant will pay Landlord Rent and -
other charges due under the Master Lease up to and including the Termination Date in
accordance with the Master Lease. Tenant shall also deliver to Landlord any security deposits
and pre-paid rent paid by any of the Sublessees pursuant to the Subleases, if any.

10. Quitclaim Deed. On or before the Termination Date, Tenant shall execute and
deliver to Landlord a Quitclaim Deed conveying all of its interest in the Property to Landlord
("Quitclaim Deed"). Such Quitclaim Deed shall be provided to Landlord in the format attached
as Exhibit E and the Quitclaim Deed will be recorded by Landlord.

11.  Right of First Offer. If Landlord decides to seil the Property or any portion
thereof, Landlord shall first invite an offer from Tenant. If Tenant makes an offer within the
time reasonably specified by Landlord and such offer is not acceptable to Landlord for any
reason, which reason shall be in Landlord's sole discretion, Landlord shall reject the offer and the
parties shall have no further rights or obligations to each other with respect to a potential sale of
the Property or any portion thereof. Landlord shall then have the right to put the Property, or any
portion thereof, on the market and sell it for any amount Landlord deems reasonable, which
decision shall be in Landlord's sole discretion.

12 Surrender. Tenant will surrender possession of the Property to Landlord pursuant
to Section 13.01 of the Master Lease on or before the Termination Date. From and after the
Termination Date, Tenant will have no further right to occupy the Property. Prior to Tepant's
surrender, Landlord shall have the opportunity to inspect the Property's condition. If Landlord is
not satisfied with the condition of the Property, Landlord shall not be obligated to exercise its
right to early termination of the Master Lease. Should Landlord choose not to exercise its right,
'the parties shall have no further obligations to each other under this Lease Termination
Agreement.




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency -,
Long-Range Property Managment F-’Ia_n_,? Exhibit E

13. Release.

A. Upon (i) Tenant’s receipt of the Termination Payment, (i1) Landlord's

receipt of the Rent, security deposits and other charges due under the Master Lease up to the .
Termination Date, and (iii) Tenant's vacation of the Property in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement on or before the Termination Date, and as expressly set forth in this Agreement,

“Landlord and Tenant shall be fully released and discharged from any further right or obligation
under the Master Lease; this Agreement shall fully and finally settle all demands, charges,
claims, accounts or causes of action of any nature, including, without limitation, both known and
unknown claims and causes of action that arose between Landlord and Tenant out of or in
connection with the Master Lease, Tenant's use and occupancy of the Property, or by reason of
the breach or alleged breach, or conduct or activity resulting in the breach of alleged breach, of
any of the terms or provisions of the Master Lease and it shall constitute a mutual release with
respect to the Master Lease, except as to the Surviving Master Lease Obligations.

B. In connection with section 12A above, Landlord and Tenant expressly
waive the benefits of Section 1542 of the California Civil Code which provides as follows: "A
GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH THE CREDITOR
DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS OR HER FAVOR AT THE TIME
OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWN BY HIM OR HER MUST
HAVE MATERJIALLY AFFECTED HIS OR HER SETTLEMENT WITH THE

DEBTOR."
N g e

TenaWnitials Landlord's Initials

14.  Indemnity. The obligations of Tenant set forth in the Master Lease that by their
terms survive the Master Lease will survive termination pursuant to this Agreement, including
without limitation all indemnifications of Landlord by Tenant relating to any period of time prior
to the Termination Date (the "Surviving Master Lease Obligations™). Further, Tenant agrees to
indemmnify Landlord and to hold Landlord harmless from and against all injury, loss, claims or
damage (including attorneys' fees, investigation costs and disbursements from the first notice that
any claim or demand is to be made or may be made) to any person or property, arising from,
relating to, or in connection with the use or occupancy of the Property or the conduct or
operation of Tenant's business in the Property. The indemnity set forth in this Section 13 will be
deemed to be in addition to the Surviving Master Lease Obligations.

15.  Representation by Tenant. Tenant represents and warrants that it has not made
any assignment, sublease, transfer, conveyance or other disposition of (i) the Master Lease or the o
Subleases; (ii) its interest in the Master Lease or Subleases; or (iii) any claim, demand, i
obligation, liability, action, or cause of action arising under the terms of the Master Lease or
Subleases, to any person, firm, partnership, association, or other entity other than those disclosed

Agreement will not violate and will not constitute a default under any agreements with any third
parties by which it is bound.




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency"
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit E

16.  Representations by Landlord and Tenant. Landlord and Tenant represent and
warrant to each other that: '

A. Each has read this Agreement and knows and understands its contents
fully;

B. Each voluntarily executes this Agreement and accepts the terms of the
Agreement without any compulsions whatsoever; :

C. Each is authorized to execute this Agreement, and all necessary corporate
action has been taken to authorize execution of this Agreement.

17. Remedies of Landlord. If Tenant defaults prior to the Termination Date, Landlord
reserves the right to take any action under the Master Lease or by law.

18.  Miscellaneous. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and
agreement of Landlord and Tenant with respect to the matters covered by it and supersedes all
prior agreements and understandings, written or oral, between Landlord and Tenant with respect
to such matters. This Agreement may not be modified or amended, nor may any term or
provision be waived or discharged, except in writing signed by the party or parties against whom
such amendment, modification, waiver, or discharge is sought to be enforced. The waiver by
any party of any breach by another party of any provision of this Agreement will not constitute
or operate as a waiver of any other breach of such provision or of any other provision by such
party, nor will any failure to enforce any provision operate as a waiver of such provision or any
other provision. This Agreement will be construed in accordance with, and be governed by, the
laws of the State of California. In the event of litigation arising out of this Agreement, the
prevailing party will be entitled to an award of reasonable attorneys' fees and costs incurred in
such litigation. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, in which case all such
counterparts will constitute one and the same agreement;, however, this Agreement will not
become binding upon any party unless and until executed (whether or not in counterpart) by all
the parties. Telecopy or facsimile signatures by the parties will be regarded as valid and binding
signatures of the parties. This Agreement will benefit and be binding upon the parties to it and
thelr respective heirs, representatives, successors and assigns.

Landlord and Tenant have entered into this Master Lease Termination Agreement as of
its date. :

[SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGE]




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agenc{y- = ’
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit E

CITY OF SANTA CRUZ REDEVELOPMENT

AGENCY

Dated: ]3—’/ /¥ 2007 By, Lo B L &

Name: Ceil Cirillo

Title: Executive Director

SWENSON/OW DEL MAR JOINT VENTURE, a
California limited partnership

Dated: _P#e 6% 2007 WM

e: Jesse Nickell
T tle: /ijldent

Dated: _ T C. S ,20977 By:__/%

(LM

Name: Georgé’éw\‘jr

Title: Acting Property Manager

Approved hs/lo ]

//724,57

P __:"
City Attgrndy




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency"

C Long-RangePropertyManagmentP]an - Exhibit E : ’  71’

EXHIBIT A
ASSIGNMENT OF SUBLEASES, RENTS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS

This Assignment of Subleases, Rents and Service Contracts (this "Assignment") is made
and entered into December {4, 2007, by and between SWENSON/OW DEL MAR JOINT
VENTURE, a California limited partnership ("Assignor"), and THE CITY OF SANTA CRUZ
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY ("Assignee").

Assignee acknowledges and agrees this Assignment is delivered pursuant to that certain
Master Lease Termination Agreement, dated as of December t Y, 2007, by and between
Assignor and Assignee (the "Termination Agreement"). In the Termination Agreement,
Assignor has agreed to assign and Assignee has agreed to accept assignment of those certain
Subleases subject to all of the terms and conditions thereof. Assignor and Assignee now desire
to complete the Assignment. Therefore, Assignor and Assignee agree as follows:

ASSIGNMENT

1. For value received, and subject to the terms and conditions of the Termination
Agreement, Assignor does hereby assign, transfer, convey and deliver to Assignee, and Assignee
does hereby acquire, all of Assignor's right, title and interest in and to the sublease agreements
listed on Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof, accruing on and after Termmatlon
Date as set forth in the Termination Agreement ("Subleases").

2. Assignor does hereby assign, transfer, convey and deliver to Assignee, and Assignee
does hereby acquire, all of Assignor's right, title and interest in and to the service contracts listed
on Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part hereof, accrumg aﬁer Termmatlon Date ("Service

Contracts"). o

3. Subject to the terms and conditions of the Termination Agreement, Assignor does
hereby assign and Assignee hereby assumes and agrees to discharge, perform and fulfill all of the
duties; obligations, liabilities and restrictions imposed on Assignor under the Subleases and
Service Contracts which pertain to and are to be performed after the Termination Date.

All of the covenants, terms and conditions set forth herein shall be binding upon and shall
inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.




City of Santﬁér&&fiT&EE&SAWWQEOF Assignor and Assignee have can'*d this Assignment to be
LengeRenee sw HheMEagemra! e . first above writkeiPtE

CITY OF SANTA CRUZ, REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY
Dated: , 20 By:
Name: Ceil Cinllo
- Title: Executive Director

SWENSON/OW DEL MAR JOINT VENTURE, a
California limited partnership

Dated: , 20 * By:
Name: Jesse Nickell
Title: Vice President

Dated: ,20 By:
Name: George Ow Jr.

Title: Acting Property Manager




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency- =, o
Long-Range Property Managment Plan i ) Exhibit E

EXHIBIT B

, 2007

Via Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested

Re:  SubLease for Premises at , Santa Cruz, California
Ladies and Gentlemen:

You are advised that, as of , 2007, the City of Santa Cruz
Redevelopment Agency ("Agency") has exercised its right of early termination of the
Lease between the Agency and Swenson/Ow Del Mar Joint Venture (Swenson/Ow),
dated June 12, 2001 (the "Master Lease"). In connection with the termination of the
Master Lease, Swenson/Ow conveyed to the Agency all of Swenson/Ow's right, title,
and interest under the lease between you and Sweson/Ow, dated , 200 (the
"Sublease"). As of the date of this letter, the Agency has assumed all rights and

- obligations under the Sublease arising on or after the termination date, From and after
the date of this letter you are advised to perform all of your duties under the Sublease
directly to the Agency. Make all future checks payable to: City of Santa Cruz
Redevelopment Agency. All rent and other payments should be mailed to the Agency at:

Santa Cruz Redevelopment Agency
ATTN: Ceil Cirillo

337 Locust Street

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Very truly yours, |

SWENSON/OW DEL MAR JOINT
VENTURE

By:

Name: Jesse Nickell
Title: Vice President

By:
Name: George Ow Jr.
Title: Acting Property Manager




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency- \\
Long-Range Property Managment F"_Ian_ Exhibit E

EXHIBIT C

To: City of Santa Cruz Redevelopment Agency
ATTN: Ceil Cirillo

337 Locust Street

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Re: Sublease Dated: , 2007
Landlord: Swenson/Ow Del Mar Joint Venture
Tenant:

Premises: Square Feet

Pacific Ave,

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

TENANT ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATE AND ATTORNMENT AGREEMENT

The unders1gned tenant (herein called "Tenant") is the lessee of certain space (the
"Premises") located at the above-captioned address (the "Property") under the terms of a lease
with-the Landlord referred to above (the "Sublease"). Landlord intends to transfer the Property
and assign the Landlord's interest in the Sublease to the City of Santa Cruz Redevelopment
Agency ("Agency").

At Agency's request, and knowing that Agency will rely upon the accuracy of the
information contained herein in connection with Agency's acquisition of the Sublease interest,
- Tenant certifies to Agency (and to Agency's lender, if applicable} as follows:

1. The Sublease is dated , . A true, correct and corﬂple'te
copy of the Sublease is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, including any
assignments, amendments or addendums thereto as listed below:

2. The commencement date of the Sublease is ., ,andthe
expiration date of the current term of the Sublease 1s __ ,20

3. (a)  The fixed monthly rental presently payable under the Sublease is.... R
$ and has been paid through ,200

(b) All additional rent {including, as applicable, operating costs, common area
expenses, taxes, utilities, adjusted base rents, inflation adjustments, percentage rents, etc.)

1034444 vt 25509/0006




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency--.
Long-Range Property Managment Plan : ‘ Exhibit E

Exhibit D
(Termination Payment Details)

ltem Due to Due to
Tenant RDA
Swenson /Ow Equity Investment Balance
Balance 12/31/2007 _ $358,425.16
Current year net operating income
Actual Balance 9/30/2007 (2,968.85)
Estimated Balance 12/31/2007 (774.00)
Subtotal ' $ (3,742.85)
Tenant Held Sub-tenant Security Deposits
: La Playa 800.00
Santa Cruz Jewelers 725.00
Subtotal 1,525.00
Tenant Held Reserves
Balance 2/28/2007 6,653.44
Totals due $358425.16 { |.$ 443559

TERMINATION PAYMENT TO SWENSON/OW $ 353,989.57

Revised 11/26/2007 with new termination date of 12/31/2007

C:\Documents and Settings\psophie\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKSD\DEL MAR - OW review:Exhibit D-revised(12/4/2007)




EXHIBIT E
City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency-

RECORDMQ&J”@?@@BWV Managment Plan _:]? : Exhibit E
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TC

Name Rec[evdopment Agency of the City of Santa Cruz
igge! 337 Locust St.
‘€ Santa Cruz, CA 95060

City 8 . . P
sate  Attention: Executive Director

MAIL TAX STATEMENTS TC

mame  Redevelopment Agency of the City of Santa Cruz
sieet 337 Locust St. ;
Addess  Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Gad& Attention: Executive Director

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECGRDER'S Use

APN: 005-153-10 QUitClaim Deed MHBALE.0080 (Rev 7194

The undersigned Grantor(s) declare(s): No tax due. This quitclaim deed is in favor of the existing assessee, a political
Documentary transfer tax is $0.00 subdivision of the State of California. CAR & T Code 11922
[l Computed on full value of property conveyed, or
O Computed on full value less value of liens and encumbrances remaining at time of sale.
[] Unincorporated area [X] City of Santa Cruz and
FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,

SWENSON/OW DEL MAR JOINT VENTURE, a California limited liability company

hereby REMISES(S), RELEASE(S) AND QUITCLAIM(S) to
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA CRUZ, a public body corporate and politic

the following described real property in the City of Santa Cruz
County of Santa Cruz
State of California:

FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE.

This Quitclaim Deed is given for the purpose of quitclaiming and conveying to the Grantee all right, title and interest
which the Grantor acquired in and to the herein described real property, or any portion thereof, by virtue of that
certain unrecorded Lease executed by Grantor, Swenson/Ow Del Mar Joint Venture, a California limited liability company, :
on April 26, 2001 and executed by Grantee, The Redevelopment Agency of the City of Santa Cruz, a public body corporate
and politic, on June 12, 2001.

Dated:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA _ SWENSON/OW DEL MAR JOINT VENTURE,
COUNTY OF : a California limited liability company
On , before me, v '
»a Notary Public,  n s p. JESSE NICKELL
personaliy appeared ITS:

personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s), is/are subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged that he/she/they executed the
same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their

signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf BY: :
of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. ]I\,JF’EME GEORGE OW JR.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

(This area for official notarial seal)

MALL TAX STATEMENTS AS DIRECTED ABQVE




- EXHIBITE

City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency ..
Long-Range Property Managment Flan Exhibit E

EXHIBIT "A"
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

All that real property situated in the City of Santa Cruz, County of Santa Cruz, State of California, and
described as follows:

Commencing at a point on the Easterly line of Pacific Avenue as now established, distant thereon
South 12° [5' East 69.5 feet Southerly from the Southerly line of Soquel Avenue, as established by
Ordinance Number 135 of the City of Santa Cruz, adopted December 24, 1887 and establishing a
uniform width of Soquel Avenue of 60 feet, said point of beginning being the Southwesterly corner of
land of Bank of America; running thence from said point of beginning North 76° 46' East 100 feet;
thence South 12° 08' East 40 feet; thence North 76° 46' East 103.54 feet; thence South 12° 11' East
107.19 feet to the Northerly line of Land of G. Cacace; thence South 75° 15’ West and along said last
mentioned line of 203.50 feet to the said Easterly line of Pacific Avenue and thence along said last
mentioned line North 12° 15" West 152.68 feet to the point of beginning. .

EXCEPTING THEREFROM the lands described in the deed from United Artists Theatre Circuit, Inc, a
corporation to Bank of America National Trust and Savings Association, a National Banking
Associationt, recorded May 26, 1978, in Volume 2915, Page 654, official records of Santa Cruz County.

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM the lands described in the deed from Pacific States Amusement &
Realty Co., Inc., a California corporation, to Guiseppe Cacace, recorded March 21, 1938, in Volume
345, Page 493, official records of Santa Cruz County.

Commonly known as 1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
APN: 005-153-10




_City of Santa Cruz Successor Agegney.
"Long-Range Property Management Plan Exhibit F

g .. o

HECORDING REQULSIED B 20120010622 03/02/2012 08:12:20 i

OFFICIAL RECORDS OF Santa Cruz County

City of Santa Cruz Sean Salgavia Resorder
- ¢ COUNTY TAX: §g gg
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: CITY TRX:

Ciyof Sants Cruz Econamic Devclopment Dept. m \\Ill MUAAAGEE I

Attn: Julie Hendee
337 Locust St
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

With copy to:

Jim Swenterly
Nickelodeon Theatres, Inc.
210 Lincoln St

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

{DOCUMENT WILL ONLY BE RETURNED TO NAME & ADDRESS IDENTIFIED ABOVE)

(SPACE ABOVE FOR RECORDER’S USE)

THIS TRANSACTION IS NOT SUBJECT TO CALIFORNIA DOCUMENTARY TAX PURSUANT TO
SECTION 11911 OF THE CALIFORNIA REVENUE AND TAXATION CODE AS THE ASSIGNMENT OF
LEASEHOLD INTEREST WITH A TERM OF FEWER THAN 35 YEARS. THIS DOCUMENT IS EXEMPT

FROM RECORDING FEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 27383 OF THE CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT

CODE.

MEMORANDUM OF LEASE AGREEMENT
(DOCUMENT TITLE)




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
" Long-Range Property Management Plan Exhibit F

This Memorandum of Lease (“Memorandum”) is made and entered into as of February
21 2012 by and between the City of Santa Cruz, a California charter city and municipal
corporation, (“City” or “Landlord”) and Nickelodeon Theatres, Inc., a California corporation,
(*“Nickelodeon” or “Tenant™), who agree as follows:

1. The Master Lease. On June 12, 2001 the City, as owner of the Del Mar Theatre
property and improvements located at 1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, California, APN 005-
153-10 (the “Premises™) entered into a lease agreement for the Premises with the Swenson-Ow
Del Mar Joint Venture (“Swenson-Ow™).

2. The Sublease. On April 27, 2001 Swenson-Ow entered into a sublease with
Nickelodeon for the Premises pursuant to which Nickelodeon would operate a motion picture
theatre on the Premises. The sublease went into effect on June 19, 2001,

3 Master Lease Termination. On January I, 2008 the City and Swenson-Ow agreed
to terminate the Master Lease and the City thereupon agreed to accept Swenson-Ow’s
assignment of the sublease to the City and to thereby assume Swenson-Ow’s obligations as
sublessor under the sublease (hereinafter referred to as the “Subject Lease Agreement™).

4, Under the Subject Lease Agreement, Nickelodeon has the option to extend the
initial ten-year lease term for four additional five-year term extensions. In accordance with this
provision of the Subject Lease Agreement, Nickelodeon has exercised the first of its four five-
year term extensions. The initial ten-year lease term expired on June 11, 2011 and Nickelodeon
has timely exercised its first five-year term extension. The first five-year term extension will
expire on June 11, 2016. If Nickelodeon exercises all four of its five-year term extension
options, the Subject Lease Agreement will terminate on June 11, 2031.

5. Purpose of Memorandum, This Memorandum of Lease Agreement is prepared for
the purpose of recordation, and it in no way modifies the provisions of the Lease Agreement.

6. Execution. This Memorandum of Lease Agreement may be executed in several
counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the
same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nickelodeon has caused this Memorandum of Lease
Agreement to be executed in its corporate name by its duly authorized officer, and the City has
caused this Memorandum of Lease Agreement to be executed in its name by its duly authorized
officer, as of the date first above written, '




.City of Santa Cruz Successor Ageney,
Long-Range Property Management Plan

Exhibit F

‘The City of Santa Cruz, a Municipal
Corporation as Landlord

Martin Bernal
City Manager

Nickelodeon Theatres, Inc., as
Tenant

Schwenterley

”
President 7"/ 2




_ City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
. Long-Range Property Management Plan Exhibit F

) ) Page 1 of 1

Order Number: 09456191 ECF
EXHIBIT™A"

The land refamed to hereln s described a8 follows:

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF SANTA CRUZ, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL ONE:

COMMENCING AT A POINY ON THE EASTERLY LINE OF PACIFIC AVENUE AS NOW
ESTABLISHED, DISTANT THEREON SCUTH 12° 15' EABT 8.5 FEET SOUTHERLY FROM THE
SQUTHERLY LINE OF SOQUEL AVENUE, A ESTABLISHED BY ORDINANCE NUMBER 138 OF
THE GITY OF SANTA CRUZ, ADOPTED DECEMPER 24, 1887 AND ESTABLISHING A UNIFORM
WIDTH OF SCQUEL AVENUE OF 60 FEET, SAID FOINT OF BEGINNING BEING THE
SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF LAND OF BANK OF AMERICA; RUNNING THENCE FROM SAID
POINT OF BEGINNING NORTH 76° 46' EAST 100 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 12° 08" EAST 40 FERT,
THENCE NORTH 78° 46' EAST 103.54 FEET; THENCE SQUTH 12* 11" EAST 107.19 FEET TO
‘THE NORTHERLY LINE OF LAND OF G. CAGACE: THENCE SOUTH 75" 15' WEST AND ALONG
SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE 203.50 FEET TO THE SAID EASTERLY LINE OF PACIFIC AVENUE
AND THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE NORTH 12° 16"WEST 15268 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING. :

EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE LANDS DESCRIBED IN THE DEED FROM UNITED ARTISTS
THEATRE CIRCUIT, INC., A CORPORATION TO BANK OF AMERICA NATIONAL TRUST AND
SAVINGS ASSOCIATION, A NATIONAL BANKING ASSOCIATION, RECORDED MAY 26, 1978, IN
VOLUME 2015, PAGE 654, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY.

ALS0O EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE LANDS DESCRIBED IN THE DEED FROM PACKFIC
STATES AMUSEMENT & REALYY CO, INC., A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION, TO GUISEFPE
CACAGE, RECORDED MARCH 21, 1835, IN VOLUME 345, PAGE 483, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY.

PARCEL TWO:

BEGINNING AT AN [RON PIPE STANDING ON THE WESTERLY SIDE OF FRONT STREET AT
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED BY ROSE F, THRELFALL TO

- WILLIMSON-8- GARRETT, A CORPORATION, BY DEED DATED NOVEMBER 14, 1927 AND BRI ;
RECORDED IN VOLUME 82, PAGE 102, GFFICIAL RECORDS OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY AND
RUNNING THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS SQUTH 80° 40
WEST 88,11 FEET TO AN IRON PIPE STANDING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID
LANDS; THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS NORTH 12° 11° WEST
10,01 FEET TO AN IRON PIPE; THENCE NORTH 80" 4¢° EAST 98.72 FEET TO AN IRON FPE ON
THE WESTERLY SIDE OF FRONT STREET; THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY SIDE OF FRONT
STREET, SOUTH 8° 40’ EAST 10.00 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING.

APN: 005-168-02 AND 10

hitp://di-app/sire/cache/115/0yhbrgdSo1awbr552icviu55/1159303012011084200585.png 3/1/2011




.. City of Santa Cruz Successor Age_ney\ : )
-Long-Range Property Management Plan Exhibit F

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF NOTARY PUBLIC

State of California )
County of Santa Cruz )

On FQM% 2\ 2012 before me, %r’&f\&ww ,
Notary Public, personally appeared Jim Schwenterley, who proved to me on the basis of

satisfactory evidence to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his authorized capacity, and that by his
signature on the instrument the person, or the entity upon behalf of which the person acted,
executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signatmfc%?

(This area for official notary seal)

BRENDA LEMR
Commission # 1963784

Notary Publc - Callfornia
Santz Cruz County
> My Comri. Expirés Dec 15, 2015




. City of Santa Cruz Successor Ageney

<Long-Range Property Management Plan Exhibit F

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF NOTARY PUBLIC

State of California )
County of Santa Cruz )

on T oruany 2L D2 before me, _ Y57 NS \edi ,

Notary Public, personally ¢ appeared Martin Bernal, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged -

to me that he executed the same in his authorized capacity, and that by his signature on the
instrument the person, or the entity upon behalf of which the person acted, executed the
instrument. :

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signatyre

(This area for official notary seal)}

BRENDA LEHR
Commission # 1983784
Notary Public - Calitornia

_ Santa Cruz County




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Weber, Hayes & Associates

Hydrogeology and Environmental Engineering
120 Westgate Dr., Watsonville, CA 95076
(831) 722-3580 (831) 662-3100
Fax: (831) 722-1159

Letter of

Transmittal
]

to: Ms. Ceil Cirillo
City of Santa Cruz Redevelopment Agency
323 Church Street
Santa Cruz, California 95060-3811
cc: California Regional Water Quality Controt Board ‘ County of Santa Cruz Health Services Agency,
Central Coast Region Envircnmental Heaith
Attention: Mr. Bob Hurford, Case Officer Aitention: Steve Baiocchi, Case Officer
81 Higeura Street, Suite 200 701 Ocean Street, Room 312
San Luls Obispo, Califormia 93401-5414 Santa Cruz, California 85060
from: Patrick Hoban
re: 1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA

date: June 7, 2001

2 June 7, 2001 | Phase I/ll Environmental Site Assessment

- reporting of low-level detection of cis-1,2-Dichloroethene (cis-1,2-
DCE) in groundwater, at concentrations slightly exceeding State
Maximum Cleanup Levels (MCLs) of 6 .g/L (parts per billion).

Our client (the City of Santa Cruz Redevelopment Agency) has requested
that we forward a copy of this report for your review and comment. Our
client and the property owner (seller) respectfully request your expedited
response to this report due to escrow deadlines.

Please call me with any questions or input at (831) 722-3580.
Sincerely,

o /L

Pat Hoban
Project Geologist




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
-Ran perty Mana nt Plan Exhibit
Wéber, Hayes & Associates |
Hydrogeology and Environmental Engineering
120 Westgate Dr., Watsonville, CA 95076 F |L E BBP
(831) 722-3580  (831) 662-3100
Fax; (831) 722-115¢

Phase I/Il Environmental Site Assessment

Del Mar Theater Property
1124 Pacific Avenue
Santa Cruz, California

June 7, 2001

Prepared for:

Ms. Ceil Cirillo
Mr. Joe Hall
City of Santa Cruz Redevelopment Agency
323 Church Street -
Santa Cruz, California 95060-3811
Job #21004



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G
TABLE OF CONTENTS
TABLES, FIGURES, AND APPENDICES . .. ... . .. e il
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ... ... ... .. . . . . .. e e 1

- 1.1 Summary of Phase I Research
1.2 Summary of Phase II Assessment
1.3 Regulatory Framework & Requirements

2.0 PURPOSE AND SCOPE . . .. .. e e e e et e e e i 3
2.1 Defined Scope and Methodology

3.0 LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION . . . . . ... e e e et e e 5
3.1 Site Description ' '
3.2 Regional and Local Hydrogeology

4.0 HISTORICAL REVIEW .. ...... D 6
4.1 Sanborn Maps '
4.2 Aerial Maps
4.3 Telephone Directories
4.4 Summary of Collected Historical Data

5.0 SITEINSPECTION . . . ... .. i e e 7
6.0 PROPERTY MANAGER INTERVIEW . ... ..o oi it 8
7.0 REGULATORY AGENCY INFORMATION . .. ... ... .. ... . . 9

7.1 Database search of Federal and State Environmental Records
7.2 Local Environmental Records
7.3 Summary of Environmental Regulatory Records Review

8.0 PHASE II INVESTIGATION: EXPLORATORY DRILLING,
TRENCHING, & LABORATORY RESULTS . ... ... ... ... ... . .. 11

8.1 Field Investigation
8.11 Underground Utility Survey & Video Check of Piping
8.12 Backhoe Trenching ‘
8.13 Driven Probe Operations

8.2 Lab Results

9.0 LIMITATIONS AND EXCEPTIONS OF ASSESSMENT . . .. ... ............... 15



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

TABLES

Table 1: Fuel Release Sites within a Quarter Mile (Page 11)
Table 2: Laboratory Analysis Results of Soil & Groundwater (Page 14)

FIGURES
FIGURE 1 Location Map
FIGURE 2 Vicinity Map (2000 aerial)
FIGURE 3 Groundwater Results & Historical Insurance Maps
APPENDICES

APPENDIX A: Historical Information and Maps
— Tax Assessor’s Map (1998)
— Sanborn Historical Maps (1988, 1950, 1928, 1905 & 1892)
— Reverse Telephone Directory Data (1926-1977)

APPENDIX B: Phase I Site Inspection and Interview
— Site Inspection Checklist & Photographic Record
— Property Owner Questionnaire

APPENDIX C Phase II Drilling and Lab Data
— Drilling Logs and Field Sheet
— Certified Analytical Report (tested soil and groundwater)

APPENDIX D  Database Research Report of Sites having Regulatory Records



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Weber, Hayes & Associates

' Hydrogeology and Environmental Engineering

120 Westgate Dr., Watsonville, CA 95076
{831) 722-3580 (831) 662-3100
Fax: (831} 722-1159

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This combined Phase I/II ESA has been conducted to review potential environmental liability risks for
the Del: Mar Theater property, a 20,000 f* commercial parcel located at 1124 Pacific Avenue, in Santa
Cruz (see Location Map, Figure 1). The irregularly-shaped parcel contains a large concrete structure
(theater and retail shops/offices), concrete walkways, and an asphalt-covered parking area (see Vicinity
Map, Figure 2). The Del Mar Theater structure was reported to have been constructed in the early
1930s and is a landmark for the Santa Cruz downtown area.

1.1 Summary of Phase I Research: Phase I assessments provide limited assurances of risk since they
rely on a finite database of regulatory and historical documentation, a cooperative and candid
interviewee, and existing site conditions (site inspection). Given these limitations, the ESA review of
regulatory agency databases and the land use interview did not reveal any notable environmental
liabilities attributed to the subject site. However, historical land use maps and an inspection of the
theater’s furnace room revealed the following recognized environmental conditions* (potential sources
requiring further investigation):

— Historical insurance maps indicate the subject site previously contained a dry cleaner:and laundry
service (maps dated 1905 and 1920, see Figure 3). These maps show the back portion of the parcel
(southeast corner) to contain fuel oil-boilers, aboveground tanks, and "oil fanks in ground”.

— Two, capped 2%-inch diameter pipes were observed adjacent to the furnace in the basement of the
Del Mar Theater. The pipes appeared suspiciously like discontinued, fuel product piping for the
nearby furnace. There was no apparent petroleum hydrocarbon staining or residue inside the pipes
but there was a slight fuel oil odor. The subsurface pipes appeared to turn under the slab and exit
out the back end of building.

1.2 Summary of Phase II Assessment: We completed 1) an underground utility survey, 2)
exploratory backhoe trenching, and 3) a drilling program to evaluate potential environmental liability
associated with the recognized conditions described above (historic underground fuel storage tanks, and
potential residual contamination).

« Field Observations: The underground utility location service did not find evidence of an
underground storage tank although there was some interference from a reinforced sidewalk. A

!: ASTM Standard E 1527-93:definition, recognized environmental conditions: the presence or likely
presence of any hazardous substances or petroleum products on a property under conditions that indicate an existing
release, a past release, or a material threat of a release of any hazardous substances or petroleum products into
structures on the property or into the ground, groundwater, or surface water of the property.

MMJOB\21004,¢NREPORT\DMAR-ESA, WPD ’ 1



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Phase I/II Environmental Site Assessment
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
June 7, 2001

backhoe was then used to pothole a 12-foot deep exploratory trench which was dug in the vicinity
of the known piping and suspected fuel oil storage tank. Careful inspection revealed no evidence
of an underground tank, product piping, or contamination.

In addition, shallow soil and water samples were obtained to check for potential negative
environmental conditions resulting from the historic land use, such as the presence of a residual
chemical plume. Three exploratory borings drilled along the back (east) portion of the Del Mar
Theater encountered groundwater at depths of 11-to-13 feet below ground surface but no obvious
evidence of chemical contamination (ie. no discoloration, odor, or sheen in the continuous soil cores
or collected water).

« Lab Results: Limited detection of low-level solvent compounds in groundwater: Three soil and
three groundwater samples were tested for selected chemical scans including a chlorinated

hydrocarbon solvent scan, petroleum hydrocarbons fuel scans (motor oil, stoddard solvent, kerosene
diesel, gasoline), and volatile fuel compounds (MTBE, benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and
xylenes). The results show that only trace-to-low level concentrations of solvent breakdown
compounds were detected in the shallow groundwater samples (see analytical results, Figure 3). No
other contaminant compounds were detected. Specifically:

— Certified laboratory testing of soil samples collected at a depth of 8 feet below ground surface
did not detect contaminant concentrations.

— Certified laboratory testing of collected groundwater revealed low level detection of the
solvent breakdown product cis-1,2-Dichloroethene (cis-1,2-DCE) at concentrations which
slightly exceed its State Maximum Cleanup Levels (MCLs) of 6 uxg/L (parts per billion).
Specifically, cis-1,2-DCE was detected at concentrations ranging from 6.8-to-18 parts per
billion. In addition, trace levels of Trichloroethylene (<1.2 parts per billion) and trans-1,2-
DCE (< 1.3 parts per billion), were detected well below their action levels of 5 and 10 parts per
billion, respectively.

The field and laboratory results indicate that non-significant, trace concentrations of degraded
solvent compounds are present at the rear (eastern edge) of the Del Mar Theater. The residual
plume does not appear to be significant in concentration or magnitude. The source of the
contamination may be associated with historic land use as a dry cleaner (see Figure 3, 1905-1928).
In addition, there is no apparent evidence that any former underground product tanks are still
present at the site.

1.3 Regulatory Framework: The following two regulatory agencies have initial jurisdiction over
chemical releases to subsurface soil and groundwater. A copy of this summary report is being

forwarded directly to these two overseeing regulatory agencies for their response:

» The California Regional Water Quality Control Board (CRWQCB) - Central Coast Region (Mr.

M:\AJOB21004. deREPORT\DMAR-ESA. WPD 2 Weber, Hayes and Associates



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Phase I/II Environmental Site Assessment
. : 1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
""" June 7, 2601

Bob Hurford, case officer) has authority to order investigation and cleanup at sites where discharge
of any waste threatens water quality. The CRWQCB generally bases groundwater assessment and
cleanup orders on MCLs for specific constituents (ie. cis-1,2-DCE at 6 parts per billion). We
believe no further action will be required since existing conditions indicate there is no threat
to a groundwater resource (low contaminant concentrations, apparent lack of underground
storage tanks, and distance to the nearest groundwater resouxce).

» The County of Santa Cruz Health Services Agency - SC-HSA (Steve Baiocchi, case officer) is the
regulatory agency responsible for protection of human health and the environment. SC-HSA
establishes soil cleanup orders on a case-by-case basis, based on a combination of factors which
include health and safety issues, potential receptors, land use (potential for grading, foundations},
site conditions (soil type, depth to groundwater, transport pathways). Although no soil
contamination was encountered, SC-HSA has jurisdictional authority for review and comment.

In summary, it is our opinion that the completed Phase I ESA and Phase II drilling program have
provided assurances that the recognized environmental conditions identified above are not significant
liabilities to the subject site. This concludes the Executive Summary.

2.0 PURPOSE AND SCOPE

This report contains results of a combined Phase I and Phase II Environmental Site Assessment (ESA)
which has been conducted to assess potential liabilities resulting from land use at the subject property.
Completed work tasks are in general conformance with recommended guidelines established by the
American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM)?. Limitations and Exceptions of Assessment are
listed at the end of this report.

The purpose of the Phase I ESA is to provide a professional opinion regarding recognized environmental
conditions at the site, including potential impacts from known problems in the surrounding area. The
term "recognized environmental conditions," is defined as "the presence or likely presence of any
hazardous substances or petroleum products on a property under conditions that indicate an existing
release, a past release, or a material threat of a release of any hazardous substances or petroleum
products into structures on the property or into the ground, groundwater, or surface water of the
property” (ASTM Standard E 1527-93).

A Phase II drilling program was also completed to evaluate specific recognized environmental conditions
identified while completing the Phase I ESA research. The Phase II assessment included subsurface
assessment (utility location, exploratory trenching, drilling) and sampling of potentially contaminated
areas to determine whether contamination was present, and if so, to list risks to current/future users.

%, ASTM Standard: Standard Practice Jor Environmental Site Assessments: Phase I Environmental Site

Assessment Process, Designation E 1527-97.

MAAJOB21004.defREPORT\DMAR-ESA. WPD 3 Weber, Hayes and Associates



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Phase I/II Environmental Site Assessment
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
June 7, 2001

This report was prepared pursuant to a purchase order contract with the City of Santa Cruz
Redevelopment Agency (SCRA). Reliance or any use of this report by anyone other than the SCRA is
prohibited. Any such unauthorized reliance on or use of this report, including any of its information
or conclusions, will be at the third party’s risk. No warranties or representations, expressed or implied
in this report, are made to any such third party.

2.1 Defined Scope and Methodology: Our scope of services for this investigation was defined in our
proposals to the City of Santa Cruz Redevelopment Agency for completing an ESA (January 30, 2001),
a soil and groundwater investigation (February 27, 2001), and a backhoe trenching search for an
underground fuel storage tank (May 21, 2001). We completed the following tasks:

We reviewed historical maps, and aerial photographs, telephone directories, available geologic,
topographic and groundwater data of the subject site and vicinity (Appendix A).

We completed a visual inspection of the site to identify evidence of potential contamination such as
current hazardous materials storage or use, unusually stained ground surfaces (soils, slabs) or
stressed vegetation, sumps/drains/tanks, and discarded hazardous material containers. A copy of
the Site Inspection Checklist is provided in Appendix B and includes photo sheets of the subject site.

We reviewed a Land Use Questionnaire completed by the current property manager (Mr. William
Ow) regarding current and historical uses of the site (see Appendix B).

We contracted with EDR, an information research firm specializing in environmental data collection,
to provide a list of regulated sites located within the ASTM survey radius. We evaluated the
locations of all identified sites relative to the subject site which included known sites having
subsurface contamination, underground fuel storage tanks (UST’s), hazardous waste generation,
treatment-storage-and disposal facilities, and landfills (see Appendix D for a copy of EDR's radius
report).

We completed a Phase II investigation and sampling'program at the site to address on-site,
recognized environmental conditions. The investigation included

— an exploratory check of the subsurface using an underground utility location service and a
backhoe-dug trench.
— adrilling program included collection and testing of on-site soil and groundwater.

Soil and groundwater samples were laboratory tested for seIécted chemicals of concern including
gasoline, diesel, motor oil, and solvents (boring logs, field sheets, and the Certified Laboratory
Report is included in Appendix C).

We evaluated the collected information and prepared this summary report.

MAAJOB21004.del REPOR T\DMAR-ESA. WPD 4 Weber, Hayes and Associates



. City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Phase I/IT Environmental Site Assessment
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
June 7, 2001

3.0 LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION

3.1 Site Description: The approximately
20,000 ft* Del Mar Theater parcel is located
along the main business thoroughfare for
downtown Santa Cruz (see Location Map,
Figure 1). The property is owned by United
Artists Theatre, Inc. of Colorado.

The site is fully encapsulated by the theater
building, concrete exit walkways, and asphalt
parking at the rear. The concrete-constructed
Del Mar Theater building footprint is
approximately 160'x 75' in size and is
primarily used as a movie house (currently
vacant). The subject building has a large
central entryway for the vacant movie house as
well as individual shop spaces having a
frontage along Pacific Avenue. The shop P N N A
spaces are used for an import ShOp (# 1 120), a Qal: Quaternary Allavium (river deposits)

gift shop (#1122) and a tourist information

center (#1126). Adjoining properties contain commercial businesses including restaurants and retail
clothing/gift sales.

3.2 Regional and Local Hydrogeology: The topographic elevation at the flat-lying property is
approximately 10 feet above Mean Sea Level (MSL). The south flowing San Lorenzo River is located
approximately 500 feet east of the site. Groundwater beneath the site was encountered during drilling
at a depth of 11-12 feet. Groundwater flow direction at nearby sites is southeasterly, toward the San
Lorenzo River (see Vicinity Map, Figure 2). Localized groundwater gradient and flow direction may
reverse due to seasonal water level changes and river-mouth closure of the San Lorenzo River.

Surface soils at the site have been mapped as Quaternary Alluvium (river deposits) which have been
deposited over time by the San Lorenzo River. The alluvium is described as unconsolidated interbedded
sands and silts with locally discontinuous clay lenses. During the current soil and groundwater
investigation conducted by Weber, Hayes and Associates, three driven probe borings were drilled to
depths of up to 19 feet below the ground surface (bgs). Soils beneath the site generally consisted of
medium-grained sand overlain by a silty sand. Groundwater was encountered at an average depth of
12 feet (see Boring Logs, Appendix B).

M:AJOB\21004.de\REPORT\DMAR-ESA. WPD ' 5 Weber, Hayes and Associates



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Phase I/II Environmental Site Assessment
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
June 7, 2001

4.0 HISTORICAL REVIEW

Historical research tools reviewed for this site included fire insurance maps, aerial photographs, and
telephone directories. These tools can provide a glimpse of historic land use in the vicinity of the site
and are valuable resources for detecting property development and obvious land uses. The Sanborn™
Insurance Company has historically prepared detailed insurance maps for business districts and can
provide evidence of land use and potential locations of hazardous material storage. Sanborn Maps were
reviewed for the years 1892, 1905, 1928 1950, and 1988 (Appendix A). Aerial photographs can also
provide evidence of notable land use changes to the property and potential clues of hazardous material
storage. Aerial photographs were reviewed for the years 1957, 1982 and 2000. Reverse telephone
directories provide a listing of site occupants

over time and were reviewed in 5-year intervals [ - ,

H R T T T e
from 1926 through 1977. Land wuse ¢ | T 7 T
observations from these historical data sources P e 1

are summarized below and copies are included
as Appendix A. , :

4.1 Sanborn Maps: The earliest Sanborn map
showed the subject parcel to contain a couple of
small offices and a couple of dwellings along
Pacific Avenue (see 1892 Sanborn Map,
Appendix A). This early map also showed a
couple of sheds and an out house in the rear
portion of the property. There were indications Historical Map (1905) showing French Laundry and tanks.

of hazardous material storage. Adjoining lands

in the upgradient groundwater direction (west) include the 75-foot wide Pacific Avenue and retail shops.
Adjoining parcel use include a residential dwelling (south), a horse stable and barns (north), and an
animal pavilion (east).

T

The 1905 Sanborn shows the southern half of the site has been developed as a "French Laundry" having
fuel oil-boilers, aboveground tanks, and "0il tanks in ground”. The northern portion of the subject
parcel continues to contain a residential dwelling with unlabeled sheds in the back. Adjoining
upgradient lands to the west include Pacific Avenue and retail shops. Changes in adjoining parcel use
includes a theater("Unique Theatre", north), and stables (east). No other changes were noted.

The 1928 Sanborn shows some changes in the buildings but a laundry remains. There are horizontal,
aboveground boilers and a cleaning room. No other tanks are apparent. The northern portion of the
subject parcel has changed from a residential dwelling to a "Chine" restaurant. Pacific Avenue and retail
shops remain to the west. Changes in adjoining parcel use include infilling of commercial buildings and
stores to the north and vacancy of the stables to the east.

MAAJOB\Z1004.deNREPORDDMAR-ESA. WFD - : 6 Weber, Hayes and Associates



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Phase 1/11 Environmental Site Assessment
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
June 7, 2001

The 1950 Sanborn map shows the Del Mar Theater building as it is today. The theater building shows
a Fan Room located at the northeast corner of the building. Changes in adjoining parcel use inélude a
furniture s_toré to th_e north, a gas station to the northeast, and an unlabeled commercial building to the
east.

The 1988 Sanborn map shows no change to the subject site. Changes in adjoining parcel use include
removal of a number of commercial buildings to the north and including a gas station to the northeast.
The furniture store to the north has been converted to commercial stores.

In summary, the 1905 and 1928 Sanborn Maps showed evidence of chemical storage, including
aboveground and underground storage tanks on the site. Later maps showed no evidence of chemical
storage on the site or immediately adjoining properties (see Appendix A for details).

4.2 Aerial Photographs: The set of aerial photos dated 1957, 1982 and 2000 appear to agree with the
on- and off-site information provided in the Sanborn Insurance maps (above). The Del Mar Theater is
clearly visible on all three aerials (Appendix A).

4.3 Telephone Directories: Polk Reverse Telephone directories, which list occupants by street
address, were reviewed for commercial property use in five year intervals for the years spanning 1926
through 1977. Pacific Avenue street addresses appear to have changed between 1941 and 1953 (subject
site address appears to have changed from #211 to 1124). The Del Mar Theater is identified from 1953
through 1977. Additional on-site shops include the Del Marette Café/Fountain (1953-1977), a real
estate office (1953-1977), a smoke shop (1953); and a barber shop/beautician (1953-1969).

4.4 Summary of Collected Historical Data: In summary, the historical research revealed the evidence
of chemical storage, including aboveground and underground storage tanks on the site, which is
considered a recognized environmental condition (potential source requiring further investigation). As
detailed in the Phase II investigation section below, an effort was made to determine potential negative
environmental liabilities (ie. presence of a significant chemical release) by collecting soil and
groundwater samples from three exploratory borings positioned drilled immediately downgradient of
identified historical chemical storage areas.

5.0 SITE INSPECTION

A site inspection was conducted on April 26, 2000, to note potential sources of contamination associated
with current cornmercial land use at the site. A copy of a completed Site Inspection Checklist, which
contains detailed documentation of the site survey including a photographic record of the inspection,
is presented in Appendix B. The following section summarizes commercial operations and chemical
use observed during the site inspection:

The property lines of the approximately 20,000 f* parcel form an irregularly-shaped rectangle (roughly

MAAJOB21004 d\REPORT\DMAR ESA WPD - 7 Weber, Hayes and Associates



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Phase VIl Environmental Site Assessment
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
June 7, 2001

200'x 100'- see Figure 3). The site is fully encapsulated by a large concrete building having an
approximate footprint of 160'x 75', concrete exit walkways, and asphalt parking at the rear. The
structure was reportedly built in the 1930's specifically as a theater-movie house containing a lobby,
bathrooms, storage areas, large open seating pavilion, stage, and a basement beneath the stage area. The
basement contains former dressing rooms which have been converted into storage rooms, a large cast
iron furnace, and fan room (heating circulation). The Del Mar has recently closed down and the interior
has not been maintained (some debxis, garbage). The only hazardous materials storage observed at the
site were small quantity containers of cleaning products was noted in a couple of cabinets.

During the inspection, we discovered two, capped 2%2-inch diameter pipes in the basement slab floor
in the furnace room of the Del Mar Theater (see Appendix B for photo). The floor of the furnace room
was measured to be 13 feet below street level. We determined that these two subsurface pipes extended
approximately 3 feet beyond the back wall of the Del Mar before a turn or obstruction was encountered.
(Note: We subsequently completed an exploratory trench on the outside of the Del Mar building to
search for piping and tanks which could have historically stored fuel for the theater’s large, cast-iron
furnace - see Phase II investigation section in this report for details, below. No evidence of piping,
tanks, or contamination was observed.)

In addition to the movie house, the site structure also contains a number of small, individual shop spaces
having frontages along Pacific Avenue which include an import shop (#1120), a gift shop (#1122) and
a tourist information center (#1126). Adjoining sites generally contain commercial businesses including
restaurants and retail clothing/gift sales. A parcel situated northeast of the site (currently used as the
parking lot) is a former fuel leak site which was closed by overseeing regulatory agencies in 1995. No
other adjoining sites have documented chemical releases or environmental issues with overseeing
regulatory agencies (See Site Map, Figure 2).

In summary, the site inspection revealed the following recognized environmental condition (potential
source requiring further investigation): two, undocumented pipes located immediately adjacent to the
site’s furnace. As detailed in the Phase II investigation section below, an effort was made to determine
whether these pipes led to an oil storage tank for the historic fueling of the theater’s large, cast-iron
furnace.

6.0 PROPERTY LAND USE INTERVIEW

The property contact (Mr. William Ow) completed a Land Use Questionnaires regarding current and
historical uses of the site. Mr. Ow is familiar with the site in his capacity as property realtor. The
completed Property Land Use Questionnaire is included in Appendix B. Mr. Ow reported the following
information regarding the subject site:

» The site structure was built in approximately 1932 as a movie theater and has remained the same
since it opened. The site previously contained a farm.

MAAJOB21004.dehREPORT\DMAR-ESA, WPD 8 Weber, Hayes and Associates



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Phase I/II Environmental Site Assessment
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
June 7, 2001

» Mr. Ow indicated that no chemicals were used and storage at the site.

» Mir. Ow was aware of the undocumented pipes exiting the furnace room which could be associated
with a heating oil tank for the furnace.

» Public gas, electricity, sewer and water utilities service the property. There are no groundwater
wells on the property and storm water is channeled by gutters to native soils or to the City storm
water infrastructure.

In summary, the only potential negative environmental land use issue disclosed by Mr. Ow were the
undocumented pipes exiting the furnace room. :

7.0 REGULATORY AGENCY INFORMATION

7.1. Database search of Federal and State environmental records: Records of hazardous material
storage and releases are required to be kept by regulatory agencies overseeing environmental issues.
A firm specializing in environmental data collection prepared a Radius Map Report for the site (included
as Appendix D). The Radius Map Report identifies sites listed in the selected regulatory databases,
presents location maps and details on identified sites, provides a description of the 38 Federal and State
agency databases reviewed, and limitations to the search. It should be noted that the database search
documents only those sites having a regulatory paper trail. Listed sites include those locations having
registered UST’s, documented disposal of hazardous waste generation, permitted hazardous waste
treatment-storage-disposal facilities, and regulatory-required subsurface contamination investigations.
Search distances are per ASTM's E1527-97 standard.

» The subject parcel was not identified on any of the Federal or State databases:

* The records search identified a total of 4 sites located within a %-mile radius having a current or
historical record of permitted UST’s (closest site is 700 feet away at 705 Front Street), and 39 sites
having records showing generation and proper disposal hazardous waste, typically a waste oil or oily
waste.

+ The report lists 25 unmapped sites ("orphans™) obtained from the list of 38 databases, for which
EDR was not able to determine an exact location. A further check of these locations indicates only
two of these sites are located within a !4-mile radius of the subject site and both businesses (740.
Front St. and 501 Soquel Ave) were identified as a site generating and properly disposing of
hazardous waste. :

* The records search identified 6 sites located within a ‘4 -mile radius having a record of a release of
contamination to soil and/or groundwater. The use of the !4-mile radius is an arbitrary distance

M:ATOB\21004. deNREFORTIDMAR-ESA. WPD 9 Weber, Hayes and Associates



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Phase I/I1 Environmental Site Assessment
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
June 7, 2001

used to judge the potential impact to the subject site from an off-site source. It should be noted that
chemical releases (ie. particularly solvents) can travel a great deal further than ' -mile but this
distance has been selected based on extent of contamination records for various magnitudes of fuel
leak sites (additional sites are identified up to a 1 mile radius in Appendix C). None of these
documented fuel releases are expected to be an environmental liability because they have been fully
characterized, are currently undergoing post-remedial monitoring, or have been officially closed by
the overseeing regulatory agencies. The following table summarizes site-specific details:

Table 1
Documented Chemical Releases within a Quarter-Mile

1. Bank of America property | CLOSED Fuel Leak Case: A motor oil release was discovered in September
- 1128 Pacific Avenue 1993, during subsurface monitoring. The release occurred at a former gas station
(adjacent site north, sidegradient) ‘'site which was out of operation for more than 30 years. The release was
characterized, cleaned up (excavation and thermal treatment) and monitored with
‘wells under the direction of the CRWQCB. A no further action letter (closure)
was issued by State and Local regulatory agencies in 1995.
2. Front Street Garage MONITORED Fuel Leak Case: A heating oil release was discovered in May
- 601 Front Street 1999, during property development. The release was fully characterized and a
(150 feet north, sidegradient) limited quantity of contaminated soils was excavated and disposed under the
direction of the CRWQCB. Currently, the characterized plume is being
monitored on a quarterly basis ("post remedial action monitoring in
progress"), :
3. McPherson Museum CLOSED Fuel Leak Case: A gasoline release was discovered in 1991, during
- 705Front Street property development drilling. The release was fully characterized and
(700 feet northeast, sidegradient) contaminated soils were excavated and disposed under the direction of the
CRWQCB. A no further action letter (closure) was issued by State and Local
regulatory agencies in November 1994.
4. Pacific Bell CLOSED Fuel Leak Case: A diesel release was discovered in August 1991,
- 709 Center Street during property development drilling. The release was characterized and
(1,000 feet northwest, upgradient) monitored under the direction of the CRWQCB. A no further action letter
(closure) was issued in February 1995.
5. Putney & Perry MONITORED Moter Oil Tank Leak Case: A motor oil release was discovered
- 325 Front Street in November 1989, during an underground waste oil tank closure. The release
(1.200 feet southeast, downgradiens} | was fully characterized and a limited quantity of contaminated soils were
excavated and disposed of in 1993 with approval of the CRWQCEB. Currently,
the characterized plume is being monitored on a quarterly basis ("post
remedial action monitoring in progress").

MAAJOB'21004.deNREPORT\DMAR-ESA. WPD 10 Weber, Hayes and Associates



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Phase I/II Environmental Site Assessment
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
June 7, 2001

6. Shell Station . | MONITORED Fuel Leak Case: A gasoline release was discovered in December
- 100 Laurel Street 1992 in a soil boring. The release apparently is "soil-only” -- monitoring wells
(1,250 foct southeast, downgradient) * | have no detectable contamination. Currently, the groundwater is being
monitored.

7.2. Local environmental records: Records of hazardous material storage and releases are also
required to be kept by the Local Implementing Agency (County of Santa Cruz Health Services Agency,
SC-HSA). A request was submitted for any records on the subject property regarding hazardous
material storage and use, registered underground fuel storage tanks (UST's), hazardous waste
generation, and subsurface contamination. There were no SC-HSA records for the subject site.

7.3 Summary of Environmental Regulatory Records Review: In summary, the review of regulatory
agency records did not uncover an on-site or off-site environmental liability having the potential to
impact the subject site. -

8.0 PHASE Il INVESTIGATION: EXPLORATORY DRILLING AND TRENCHING

A Phase II assessment of subsurface conditions was completed ‘at the site to investigate the two
recognized environmental conditions identified by historical land use maps and inspection of the
theater’s furnace room:

« Historical ins;u.i'ance:maps showed the rear portion (east) of the subject site to previously contain fuel
oil-boilers, aboveground tanks, and "oil tanks in ground" as part of dry cleaning/laundry operations
(maps dated 1905 and 1920, see Figure 3).

+ Two, capped 2%2-inch diameter pipes were observed adjacent to the furnace in the basement furnace
room and appeared to turn under the slab and exit out the back end of building. There was no
apparent petroleum hydrocarbon staining or residue inside the pipes but there was a slight fuel oil
odor and the pipes appeared suspiciously like discontinued, fuel product piping for the nearby
furnace. '

8.1 Field Investigation: We completed 1) an underground utility survey, 2) exploratory backhoe
trenching, and 3) a drilling program to evaluate potential environmental liability associated with these
recognized conditions. Analytical results of the laboratory tested soil and groundwater are tabulated
below and presented graphically in Figure 3. Drilling logs of observations made by the field geologist
and the certified analytical report issued by the testing laboratory are presented in Appendix C.

8.11 Underground Utility Survey & Video Check of Piping: A professional underground utility

MAAJOB\21004.de RREPORT\DMAR-ESA. WPD 11 Weber, Hayes and Associates



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Phase I/II Environmental Site Assessment
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
June 7, 2001

location service (Cruz Brothers of Scotts Valley) used electronic resonance equipment to inspect
the area adjacent to the furnace room for evidence of metal-bearing interference patterns in the
subsurface. The location service did not find evidence of an underground storage tank although
some interference was encountered due to a reinforced sidewalk. Cruz Brothers also used a
specialized utility pipe video camera to follow the course of the furnace room pipes but the
piping dead-ended just beyond the rear (east) foundation of the Del Mar Theater no additional
information was gained.

8.12 Backhoe Trenching: On May 23, 2001, a backhoe
- was used to search for a suspected fuel oil storage
tank by potholing a 12-foot deep exploratory
trench adjacent to the furnace room.  The
earthwork was conducted by an excavation
contractor certified to work with hazardous
materials (Portico, Inc. of Aptos). Careful
inspection revealed no evidence of an underground
tank, product piping, or contamination. The
excavated hole was backfilled, compacted and the
cement sidewalk replaced.

8.13 Driven-Probe Drilling Operations: In addition,
shallow soil and water samples were obtained on

April 12, 2001 to check for potential negative
environmental conditions resulting from the
historic land use, such as the presence of a
residual chemical plume. Three exploratory
borings were drilled along the back (east) portion
of the Del Mar Theater using a truck-mounted dik
driven-probe system (Environmental Mapagement Backhoe z"lj,‘:gfsfl‘:;;};sl;f;flfd

and Testing of San Jose, CA). Soil coring was

conducted to map subsurface soil types, to

physically check for evidence of chemical releases (ie. chemical odor, soil d1scolorat10n), and
to obtain soil and groundwater for analysis by a certified laboratory. The collection of
groundwater samples is especially ideal for assessing whether a chemical release has occurred -
because it can provide evidence of upgradient releases over a relatively large area.

Relatively undisturbed soil samples were retrieved by driving a 1.5-inch sampling barrel into
native soils through hollow-stem steel probes. Soil samples were retrieved in acetate liners and
were regularly checked for discoloration and chemical odor but no obvious evidence of
contamination was noted. Once the sampling barrel was brought to the surface, soil targeted for
laboratory analysis was immediately protected at both ends with Teflon tape, sealed with

MAAJOB\21004.deNREPORTADMAR-ESA, WPD 12 Weber, Hayes and Associates



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency -
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Phase I/II Environmental Site Assessment
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
June 7, 2001

non-reactive caps, taped, and stored in an insulated container cooled with blue ice. A portion
of the retained soil core was then placed in a plastic baggie to check for the presence of volatile
-organic compounds using a photionization field meter calibrated to benzene, but no evidence of
contamination was noted.

The cores encountered groundwater at depths of 11-to-13 feet below ground surface and water
grab samples were obtained from each boring using a GeoProbe™ disposable acrylic bailing
system and dispensed directly into appropriate glass bottles, and placed in ice chests cooled with
blue ice. Soil and groundwater samples were transported under appropriate chain-of-custody
documentation to a State-certified laboratory (Entech Analytical Labs, State Certification #2346).

8.2 Lab Results: Three soil and thee groundwater samples were. tested for selected chemical scans
including a chlorinated hydrocarbon solvent scan, petroleum hydrocarbons fuel scans (motor oil,
stoddard solvent, kerosene diesel, gasoline), and volatile fuel compounds (MTBE, benzene, toluene,
ethylbenzene, and xylenes). The results show that only trace-to-low level concentrations of solvent
breakdown compounds were detected in the shallow groundwater samples (see analytical results, Figure
3). No other contaminant compounds were detected. A tabulated description of field observations and
analytical results is presented below:

Table 2
Soil and Groundwater Analytical Results

(parts per billion, /L) ©

Water at 12_.5‘
Chlorinated Solvent Scan:

Property transaction check for [) potential

historical releases from on-site boilers, tanks Seil @ 8 cis-1 2-DCE= 12
DP-1 and land use (laundry business in early 1900's); Motor Oil= ND trans—l’ 2-DCE= 1 3
and 2) check for potential fuel leak migration Diesel= 1.6%* ’ TCE= ND
from an off-site source (adjacent property is a Gas+M-BTEX= ND M Oil/Diesel= ND
CLOSED fuel leak site) otor I/ Diesel =
) Gas+M-BTEX= ND
Water at 12.5°
a0 ] - .
Property transaction check for potential ‘S'QLL@“Q' Chlorinated 'Solvent Scan:
e - . . Motor Oil= ND cis-1,2-DCE= 18.
historical releases from on-site boilers, tanks o _
DP-2 and land use (laundry business in early 1900's Diesel= 1.2* trans-1,2-DCE= 1.1
y * | Gas+M-BTEX= ND TCE= 1.0

see Figure 3) Motor Oil/Diesel= ND

Gas+M-BTEX= ND

MAAJOB21004.deRREPORTDMAR-ESA, WPD ' 13 Weber, Hayes and Associates



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency )
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Phase I/II Environmental Site Assessment
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
June 7, 2001

Water at 12.5°

Property transaction check for potential M& Chiorinated S olvent Sca!l:

Lo S . Motor Qil= ND cis-1,2-DCE= 6.8
historical releases from on-site boilers, tanks .

DP-3 and land use (laundry business in early 1900's Diesel = ND ' trans-1,2-DCE= ND
202 Figuro 3) v " | Gas+M-BTEX= ND TCE= 1.2

gur : Motor Oil/Diesel= ND

Gas+M-BTEX= NbD
Notes: ND = chemical compound(s) not detected. ** = Not a typical diesel pattern

M-BTEX = Methyl tertiary butyl ether, benzene, toleene, ethylbenzene, and xylenes.
¢is-1,2-DCE= cis-1,2-Dichloroethene (MCL = 6 ug/L)

trans-1,2-DCE = trans-1,2-Dichloroethene (MCL = 10 ng/L)

TCE= Trichloroethylene (MCL = 5 g/}

Certified Iaboratory testing of collected groundwater revealed low level detection of the solvent breakdown product cis-1,2-
Dichloroethene (cis-1,2-DCE) at concentrations which slightly exceed its State Maximum Cleanup Levels (MCLs) of 6.g/1.
(parts per billion). Specificaily, cis-1,2-DCE was detected at concentrations ranging from 6.8-t0-18 parts per billion. In addition,
trace levels of Trichloroethylene (TCE < 1.2 parts per billion) and trans-1,2-DCE ( < 1.3 parts per billion), were detected well below
their action levels of 5 and 10 parts per billion, respectively.

Again, the results show that only trace-to-low level concentrations of solvent breakdown compounds
were detected in the shallow groundwater samples (see analytical results, Figure 3). No other
contaminant compounds were detected. Specifically:

+ Certified laboratory testing of soil samples collected at a depth of 8 feet below ground surface did not
detect contaminant concentrations.

« Certified laboratory testing of collected groundwater revealed low level detection of the solvent
breakdown product cis-1,2-Dichloroethene (cis-1,2-DCE) at concentrations which slightly exceed its
State Maximum Cleanup Levels (MCLs) of 6 png/L (parts per billion). Specifically, cis-1,2-DCE
was detected at concentrations ranging from 6.8-to-18 parts per billion. In addition, trace levels of
Trichloroethylene ( < 1.2 parts per billion) and trans-1,2-DCE ( < 1.3 parts per billion), were detected
well below their action levels of 5 and 10 parts per billion, respectively.

In summary, the field and laboratory results indicate that non-significant, trace concentrations of
degraded solvent compounds are present at the rear (eastern edge) of the Del Mar Theater. The
residual plume does not appear to be significant in concentration or magnitude. The source of the
contamination may be associated with historic land use as a dry cleaner (see Figure 3, 1905-1928).
In addition, there is no apparent evidence that any former underground product tanks are still
present at the site.

MAAJOB\21004.deNREPORT\DMAR-ESA. WPD 14 Weber, Hayes and Associates



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Phase I/II Environmental Site Assessment
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
June 7, 2001

9.0 LIMITATIONS AND EXCEPTIONS OF ASSESSMENT

This report and the associated work have been provided in accordance with the principles and practices
generally employed by the local environmental consulting profession. This is in lieu of all other
warranties, express or implied. This report has been prepared solely for our clients (City of Santa Cruz
Redevelopment Agency). The assessment is provided so the client may make a more informed decision
as to site conditions. This report shall not be relied upon by or transferred to any other party, or used
for any other purpose, without the express written authorization of Weber, Hayes and Associates.

This ESA is not a regulatory compliance audit or an evaluation of the efficiency of the use of any
hazardous materials at the site. No evaluation for the presence of asbestos-containing building
materials, lead-based paint, urea-formaldehyde foam insulation, or other potentially hazardous building
materials; methane; radon gas; lead in drinking water; or wetlands, is included in our assessment.

Our findings and opinions are based on information collected from regulatory agency files and lists,
interviews, and site conditions at the time of our site reconnaissance on April 26, 2001 and drilling on
April 12, 2001. Note that our findings and opinions are based on information that we obtained on
specific dates through records review, site reconnaissance, and related activities. It is possible that other
information exists or subsequently has become known, just as it is possible for conditions we observed
to have changed after our observations.

The accuracy and thoroughness of any environmental assessment depend on a variety of factors and
optimally will include soil and groundwater sampling. Weber, Hayes and Associates cannot and will
not provide guarantees, certifications or warranties that the investigated property is or is not free of
environmental impairment. Any person who is aware of any recognized environmental conditions of
the site or surrounding areas that are different from those described in the report should report them
immediately to this office for evaluation as part of an additional scope of work.

Thank you for this opportunity to be of service. Should you have any questions or comments regarding
this project, please contact us at our offices.

Respectfully submitted,

WEBER, HAYES AND ASSOCIATES
A California Corpgration

o 5 L N

"Patrick Hoban UJ ose@ayes
Project Geologist Certified Engineering Geologist #1629
Certified Hydrogeologist #373

M:AJOB21004.deNREPORT\DMAR-ESA. WPD 15 Weber, Hayes and Associates



P | o :
City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan .

Exhibit G



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

1,000

Scale in feet

Base Map from USGS
Quadrangle
TOPO Interactive

G21004.del1-ocate

Location Map FIGURE
Phase | Environmental Site Assessment 1
Former Del Mar Theatre Job #
1124 Pacific Avenue
Santa Cruz, California 21004

Weber, Hayes & Associates
Hydrogeclogy and Environmental Engineering

120 Westgate Drive, Watsonville, Ca. 95076
(831) 722 - 3580 (831) 662 - 3100




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

. .. Loecal
..Groundwater . -
- Flow Direction

Weber, Hayes & Associates
Hydrogeology and Environmental Engineering

120 Westgate Drive, Watsonville, Ca. 85076
(831) 722 - 3580 (831) 662 - 3100

Exhibit G

Scale in feet

Base Map from
WAC Aerial Flight Dated

June 2000

San

Lorenzo
River

G\21004. del\2-vicinity

Vicinity Map FIGURE
Phase l/ll Environmental Site Assessment 2
Former Del Mar Theatre Job #
1124 Pacific Avenue o
Santa Cruz, California 21004




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

ong-Range Property Managment Plan xhibi
.D.M Gas: ND
Furnace Benzene: ND
Diessl: ND
Room Motor Ol ND
Chicrinated Solvenis:

cis-1,2 DCE: 12.
trans-1,2 DCE: 1.3
TCE: ND.

" {No fleid svidence of chemical
contamination in soll or groundwater)

DE:Z Gas: ND

®

.....‘..,,_u
3
SN oy

4
T
3

DY e S RS e Tl $3 § . {OpT
Now S S e
. Shaver AV . et

)
Q.
<
=
3
. Benzene: ND
Diesel: ND g e
Motor Oil: ND i g
Base Map from cls1,2 DCE: 18 ® 3
Sanborn Insurance Map trans-1,2 DCE: 1.1 £33
1950 TCE: 1.0 =&Zo8
{No flald evidence of chemical o 2 3 2
i contamination In soll or groundwater) _2 3 ﬁ &L
A i o 5=
b‘l’ P L™ m
g 4 085S
) 259 § DE:Q Gas: ‘6 ‘g E g T
el ] ND - 0 — N
"'f“'f Benzene: ND TES 82
Diesel: ND £ e 0.
Motor Oil: ND o3 2 gg £
: oS EY
cis1,2DCE: 6.8 £e5-3
trans-1,2 DCE: ND. o Bl
TCE: 12 _ g E
, " paias ¢ SAL SR LTSS No field evidence of chemical @
i "y "F‘g 'TJ"'SLY ; e il com(talzlnaﬂo:l in s%?fw;mun:dt:ater) E g
R sbaueL Av. ESrE Lr
. AT B 7T AU - O
dome . 5
o g - =
. 0 Subject 5
p— 4 dd® b5 it Site g
Base Map from @i P (0]
Sanborn Insurance Map 1 N L=~
1928 . ot g
’ PRS- Local & o
0' 140' o 1 e i A AW sy ke Lo G m g
2 g Tlasas ‘ roundwater 3 £2
i 4 Flow Direction ® Dog
Scale in feet G 2 ;) ougs
[,. 7% ¥ i
Base Map from 8 84
Sanbom Insurance Maps N g =g
Flle; 21004 deh3-tab-gw < £ §$.‘
k parern BUUUEL %23 o3 SRR
D peremmemenmnme e _— S22
: i’i- - DENINE B 7 %G o 55!- Nn>-"o
: = ‘ PLY D E T
PlE R ¢ i za
I R W ] 2 ©TO .
H 1yee = o~
g@ g, I ol (3]
: omane mam-;ﬂ £ ; w E gr\
R oo * -
Base Map from T ' 3 g o3 §
Sanbomn Insurance Map o Q. 5 r 9 =2
e
1905 2= [ = ge
i B
¥ * >
. d -
¢k i
- i i) L4
i‘ H
. 16




. - sy ey : . , _} ey } ; ! ) . ) 1
i i o j i I ! i . | i ! I i [
City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G
i
|




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G
Phase I/II Environmental Site Assessment
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
June 1, 2001
APPENDIX A

PHASE I HISTORICAL RESEARCH

— Tax Assessor’s Map (1998)
— Sanborn Historical Maps (1988, 1950, 1928, 1905 & 1892)
~ Reverse Telephone Directory Data (1926-1977)

M:\AJOB\21004.deNREPORT\DMAR-ESA. WPD Weber, Hayes and Associates



— CityfoT'Sénta CriZ Successor Agency

(©) COPYRIGHT SANTA CRUZ COUNIY ASSESSOR 1997

COR hB Ry CITY DFexondTA CRUZ

THE ASSESSOR MAKES v CUARANTEE AS TO MAP ACCURACY NOR ASSUMET ANY
LIBILITY FOB OTHER USES. NOT 0 BE REPRODVCED: ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

1 ORENZD

Electronically Redrawn 9/26/97 rr
Rev 12\i6\98 CB (94RS35)

Note - Assessor’s Porcel Block &

Lot Numbers Shown in Circtes.

Tax Areo Code

1-020

z
REVISED
pate /2-/¢-98
OO MARP NO, S TI&

Assessor’s Map MNo. 5-15
Clty of Santa Cruz
County” of Santa Cruz, Colif,




o ng S e I3 o)
, City htg Criiz Successot

Long-Range Properthanag % Exhibitg ~ # % ~'¢

. L ]

. o -
! .« 4
i \ 5‘ 25-’. ¥ i
B Podis  wmmsise b

[}

: !

Warwur Av 5

R i
L3

[ ]
b ‘
M
R |
[]
g
LG
§
LY
§
wlf
ByE
' A R K G
I7l:" .
H H o L ¢ . e
5'......;::‘.....".’;?.-...‘ oi. .
P8 s 1 v
F T3 gme  SRAQUEL AV,
X P e T
¥ TR '
—tinisss e . M
P
T
Lt & !
H H
n® |
4

122]

(]
?zr.rzz; E}
X
£
' -
: ok
H 87 1
i, H
W v v e Ry
\ H
1

|
|

ce e "—’-?*n\__h_ oy gkt S0 by e St g Cn
. e

4 m—

The Sanborn Library, LLC

This Sanborn® Map is a certified copy produced by

T Y N X 0

Envireonmental De’
The Sanborn Libr
is derived from S

Former Del Mar Theater
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz

Copyright © 1988
Year

uctlon {n whole or in part of any map of . Th: ) 1 988 H : M 1
1 permisslon from The Sanborn Library, LLC IStor lca Map

Sanborn Insurance™




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Rangg Property Managment Plag

' Exhibit G _ ﬁ
Former Del Mar Theater 2\ _ i
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz g '

AV.

o o —
1950 Historical Map of e O

Sanborn Insurance™

18

SPACIFIC

Wiewur Av

= SSSnssopsesacds e

[
1 ]
‘/M- 1
1
.1
n
T
1
T L ]
B¢ %
S i ) L
s 8 L7t e 180 5 ] |l ;
. ¥ - 7/3 /}s /,57 T 1
o ] It = S5 , ]
& B BWor i ¥ @ :
K ] =3 LY - g‘:}
DS e SpQUEL AV o L
: : S Aol A ' LU L - m_“ﬁ:-..““ _
[ 1K, . . e+
¢ b @ b o b BEE, SRS é
8 Iﬁrl" / o SN D4
e &
ledsmon | &
—_— ---".'
L] --gJ
Lingon Sr

J?Imr LONE. m.vsm;
TERL TRUSS ﬂ’r .

2]

I ¥
I " .
2 4
o P4 &
&y &l
P
HE
DA 4 t
.==-=%=====‘ I24
H o
H )
¥ 1)

t“’l‘n mg



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
be Property Manag#ent Plan

Long-Ran

118

hanrv-‘-

amu; Av

= ks T R T

i

[ ]

&
s

s o

BEES B M2 N7 RS ar )

Exhibit G

Former Del Mar Theater :
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz @

1928 Historical Mép

Sanborn Insurance™

Jrm

%

L, o

1.

L
r
H
[l
1
1

T R

76 P .
[} ¢ e "
R N ’f’ Cascaoe b
g - ASCADE STEAM :
2omwmgn SIEOHL a5 : olpamory H
n ., < i) GNERT ELEC FULLt . A
] 8 P W Crr WATER- Srgart & U0y
A SOQUEL  Av. EEEZER
:.' |l5=..=..___...___,|,. ST ====_—_,,_n==i—_====.===ﬂ=..===nn 3
] H Ty
P L J
i ’ i L
o
P
o [ B
8 k]
A i ‘ o e
TTUUTERERTTTT ]
] i I
o € | R I
‘ H LI 9%
e 18—
A
L4
o
= Scale of Feet.
! =0 43 4o 22 10 e s0 o0
. -T _— = 1 " Copyrrahd [52R by the Sanbora Map Co.
| o|? Presseng 18 7 &'t{mm;_f: s :
- - Ll
;_..: ________ - aginmeryr ALK by
: . A 27 o~
B ] LY od I
st N N by
N s 12 £
Ew Ee . E
& & — &
T O A . - i "
P a oty . !
<], i} ! : %
1244 i 3 f
[~ ELVE S =<4 #
i P H
: I 8 : 4
] L]




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Rande Property Managment Plan

Lincoin Sr

20

- PAC‘ FiC

@

eI L LYY

o

FET T EgE W EF LE &3
P
w_
»
-

(=

FEETE T R TMW ™D

FormeF%ePMar Theater
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz

1905 Historical Map

Sanborn Insurance™

g} e e

Hain D

TN
> |
' Maronie #ru
s ) #rm
.-m ------ -’
FATIWCE, S »
o ) (4
i [
1 e d ‘:'
Exa Y STAeqes  Liver -
sz .
! A4 Mo LOFT . Aoy, “‘-
1 I [4 S
N j Al Ja
H P —' o
. , L4 B 4
ﬁ" Phcycies. : A !
L e é
: ?# . i -
RIS aal ¥
! ‘
H 5o Reatiy
i 1,500 fmo
i e 1 Ii £ " = H .
C AU '----r-;,;v’-'.'%.:.l!..&_s
s, ® SOQUEL
?—;‘p—-—-—m--n————--——----n--- i';_ .
Ll " . " L) ”
: i&mr PRINTING 2P ‘ f, ! v
vawd o dmze Fomer. " { K ey
: B h‘,;mvr LNOTYRE, ! H '.W
oy o e | :
; "1 Loz
[}

ot TP,
:ammr: ExrEns.

t/mémr THERTREL &

1
%

lreenry Jr_




7 F

| r _ ! | Bom

. , " JuvoHivo 3
i . ‘ e %”A & ani i 2L
b T E

. A .

P

zIe

PACIFIC

ks Wel Se Ma B TR BA B M MR WA W MWL R TR W WA WA Wk v W e S R T, A, MR MER Wm AN Ym

et d

2
)

R

#egner Del Mar Theater
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz

- =

1892 Historical Map
Sanborn Insurance™

' 4

Harrie CErE

prammsnasamtieny
74

4

[}
o

D m”’*‘fng

e WM WS WA R TR mm WD We TEm AR W W e

2L 10 B I v Fa SIrwr L mua POy

c
W.m
st

c
M,e
- €
38
& c
28
8=
3 >
2%
Na

o
rr
O
8 o
c O
%5
w
5 X
>2
20
O 4

" AR

Il”.@!l [y .l.l.ﬂ.l.kcll -~ -“.l..;l(ﬂ\.ﬂ..!ull o mm .ldzgml!ll - I.I l.“ﬂuall l-d-.

l"’!ﬁ'll!'ir
®

<

—-— W e . W W Wt e B - W oW e e
bt .}arvu\.!.b

FTPE IR e s

e
¥

.

-~ U

e e i e A W <t B i SIS < o gy o A o G e el oot . o T Qe s




City of-8anta Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Date EDR Searched Historical Sources:
City Dircelories February 13, 2001

Target-Property:
1122-11266 Pacific Avenuc
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

PURID
Year Uses
526 Address 2ot Listed iz Research Sourse
938 Address ot Lisksdin Research Source
T9'|1 Addrese not Lisied in Research Source
1
1953 “The Hub (1118)

Del Mar Snscke Sbop (120)

Rysdain Hal Beal Betwie (1322)
Del Mar Theatie (1124

Del Marslic Fountsin {1 326)
Pacifi¢ Fumitae (4128)
Fagiily Eountaia (1130)

i?ﬂ The Hub{1118)
Rysdam Harold Real Estale {1120)
Sta's Barber Shop/Bewuty Nook (1122)
“Theatre Dol Mar {1124)
Dl Marcue Fountain {1126}
Allen-Smith Co (1128)
Aquiaas Shop {1130}

%96! The Hub (1118
Rysdun Harold Read Estate {1120)
Stim's Bacher ShopBeauty Mook (1122)
Theatre D<3 Mar {1324)
Dk daretic Fountain{L126)
Haemith Music Co Organs (1128)
Sanix Crur Bluepeint & Supply (11307

':969 The Hub (1118)
Rysdara Harold Real Estaic (1120)
Beauly Nook (1142)
Theatre Del Maz (L124)
Del Marene Founiaia (1126)
Christian Scicace Reading Room {4128)
Vacant {1130)

Pordion-Findings
(FIM Information Oniy) Source
Palk's City Direelory
Palk’s City Direclory
Polk's City Directory
Nip Palk's City Dircelory
NA Palk’s City Diteclory
NiA Tolk's City Dirostory
WA Foli's City Directory
5943117
3

ExHh

PURID Portion-Findings
Year Lises (FIM Information Only)
1974 {colioucd)
1974 Santa Cruz Eloris! (ELL8) WA
Rysdam Harold Resl Eslate (1120}

Crucible Susdias (122)

“Theatre Bel Mar {1 124)

D] Marele Fountuin {3126)

2 Opromeiriste/Christian Science Reading Room {1128)

Triad (4130)

3

1 Ao Reswazan (1118) NA
Rysdar Harold Real Esune (1120}

Caucivie Studios (1122)
Theatss Bel Mar (1124

41 Maseite Eountain (2126)
Chcistivn Stiones Reading Boom (1128)
- Blodacious Begania (1128)

Triad {1130

594311-7
4

Soprce

Palk’s Cily Directory

Polk’s Cily Dicectory




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

No Scale
Base Map Dated

1957

Local
Groundwater
Flow Directio_n

ajob\21004\Figure\1956-air

1957 - HISTORICAL AERIAL PHOTO

Phase l/ll Environmental Site Assessment
Former Del Mar Theaire

1124 Pacific Avenue

Santa Cruz, California

Weber, Hayes & Associates
Hydrogeclogy and Environmental Engineering
120 Westgate Drive, Watsonville, Ca. 95076
(831) 722 - 3580 (831) 662 - 3100




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan . Exhibit G

Local
Groundwater
Flow Direction

Weber, Hayes & Associates
Hydrogeclogy and Environmental Engineering
120 Westgate Drive, Watsonville, Ca. 95076

(831) 722 - 3580 (831) 662 - 3100

No Scale
Base Map Dated

2000

ajob\21004\Figure\2000-air

2000 - HISTORICAL AERIAL PHOTO
Phase l/ll Environmental Site Assessment
Former Del Mar Theatre
1124 Pacific Avenue
Santa Cruz, Caiifornia




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency : .

Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

4 XION3ddv |



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G
Phase I/Il Environmental Site Assessment
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
Jure 1, 2001
APPENDIX B

PHASE 1 SUBJECT SITE INFORMATION
Site Inspection Checklist

Property Owner Questionnaire

M:\AJOBI21004.de\REPORT\DMAR-ESA. WPD Weber, Hayes and Associates



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Long ExRibit G

“Wéber, Hayes & Associates

Hydrogeology and Environmental Engineering
120 Westgate Dr., Watsonville, CA 95076
{831) 722-3580. {831) 662-3100
Fax: (831) 722-1159

Project Name: Former Del Mar Theater ESA

Site Address: 1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz
(Current Business): (commercial theater property, APN # 005-153-10)

1. Current Uses of the Property (general description of
the facility & commercial or industrial processes);

The tax assessor information sheet for the property shows the
parcel size to be 19,645 f€ and the multi-level main building
structure to have 20,246 ffof space. The property lines form
an irregularly-shaped rectangle (roughly 200°x 100~ see
attached map) which is fully encapsulated by the theater
building, concrete exit walkways, and asphait parking at the
rear.

+ Topography: The topographic elevation at the flat-lying
properly is approximately 10 feet above Mean Sea Level
(MSL). The south flowing San Lorenzo River is located
approximately 500 feet east of the site.

» # of buildings + size/age/condition, occupantsivacancies &
nature of business: The site contains a single structure, the
Del Mar Theater, which is located along the main business
thoroughfare for downtown Santa Cruz. The concrete-
constructed Del Mar Theater building footprint is
approximately 160°x 75 in size and has primarily been used
as a movie house (currently vacant). The structure also
contains individual shop spaces having frontage along
Pacific Avenue, The shop spaces are used for an import
shop (#1120), a gift shop (#1122} and an tourist information
center (#1126).

» Site map provided? Yes, attached.

»  Any indications of past site uses?: No obvious evidence of
land use changes.

G:\ajob¥formiesacheck (rev-Nov.1999) 1

Del Mar Theater, Pacific Avenue

Del Mar Theater, rear view




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

2. Site Infrastructure:

» Any wells, water tanks, water towers? Yes No

» Boiler/Furnace rooms? Yes No

» Electrical fransformers? Yes No
-Subsurface electrical vault and interior electrical wall
panels.

> Septic System? Yes No

» Drainage welis or dry wells? Yes No

3. Evidence of Hazardous Material Storage/Use:

» Haz-mat storage area? Location?. Yes No
Some small quantity materials noted within storage
rooms.

» Abandoned drums or containers? Yes No

» Above-ground storage tanks? Yes No

» Underground storage tanks, fuel
dispensing equipment or vent pipes? Yes No

We discovered two, capped 2¥%-inch diameter pipes
exiting the slab floor in the furnace room of the Del Mar
Theater. The floor of this room is approximately 13 feet
below street level. A heating-oil type petroleum
hydrocarbon ador was noted from the pipes following
wrenched removal of the caps.

The pipes took an immediate 90 °-turn immediately below
ground surface, in the direction of the back wall of the
Del Mar Theater (closest to Front Street). We attempted
to determine whether the pipes led to an existing
underground tank by forcing a metal tape past the bend.
We could extend the tape a length of 8-feet which is 3 feet
beyond the back wall of the Del Mar before it could go no
further. We completed an exploratory trench to search
for piping and tanks which could have historically stored
fuel for the theater’s large, cast-iron furnace. No
evidence of piping, tanks, or contamination was
observed.

Giajobtformiesacheck (rev-Nov.1999) ' 2

Phase | ESA
Site Inspection Checklist

PG&E subsurface vault

Basement Furnace

Weber, Hayes and Associates



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Phase | ESA
Site Inspection Checklist

» Pools of liquid or unusual cdors?
Yes No

»  Sumps, oil/water separators,
Yes No

» Unusual odors, staining,
Yes No
or distressed plants.

4. Exterior Observations:

»  Exterior surface coverings?
Yes No
Concreted walkways and asphalt
parking lot.

» Paving patches/staining?

Yes No

»  Manholes/utility covers? (Describe) Yes No
Utility vaults (PG&E).

»  Any Stacks visibie on roof? Yes No
»  Mounds or depressions? Yes No
» Do surface water catch basins drain? Yes No

_ Apparently; no ponded water noted.
» Any ditches or drainages? Yes No

5. Interior Observations:

» Maintenance areas?/Hydraulic equip? Yes No
Some small quantities of paints and lubricants observed in
storage sheds and shelves.

» Interior floor integrity (good, satisfactory, poor)?

Concrete flooring in basement is lower in elevation than
exterior groundwater.

» Interior floor patches or staining? Yes No

» Interior floor drains? (Qutlet Sump?) Yes No

Typical concrete walkways and
surface drains.

Sump pump apparently used for winter flooding conditions in basement.

6. Describe adjacent site uses. Any areas of concern?

Adjoining sites include contain-commercial businesses including restaurants and retail
clothing/gift sales. An adjoining parcel to the north (currently used as the parking lot for the New

Ghajob\form\esacheck (rev-Nov.1999) 3 Weber, HayeS and ASSOCiates




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Phase | ESA
Site Inspection Checklist

Leaf Market) is a CLOSED fuel leak site. No other adjoining sites have documented chemical
releases or environmental issues with overseeing regulatory agencies (See Site Map, Figure 2).

7. Any inaccessible areas of the property, interior or exterior?

No.

8. Additional comments or photos:

Typical small quantity storage
of cleaning materials.

Gi\ajobYformiesacheck (rev-Nov.1999) Weber , Hayes and Associates



Exhibit G

S9

96'LB

62'L8.

City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

8491

oL

INU&

1

G217

w30f 1|

1




Jun 05 01 12:03a William Ow 831-475-2968

City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

FRENg RARRER HRGAVIBHBgRBDDIATES Flac NS, ExBbit@21159 Fun. B4 2821 B6:35PM P2

PHASE | ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT
PROPERTY LAND USE QUESTIONNAIRE

1o be completed by property. owner, manager, Of person
haed most knowladgeable with current/past site land use)

Site/Faciity Neme:  Former Del Mar Theatre
Sile Address: 1122-1126 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz

Name: Title:

How long have you ownad or bean affiliated with the subject property?

1. CURRENT SITE USE:

a.) What businass(es) currently eperate at the site?

HMovie. Aaeatrcy

b.) Piease give a brief description of any commercial or indusirial processes which sceur at the
subject site (is. what are the business operations):

Wwrded foodl Sq_\cg/ Mowvie V\gmsn5j“\'\cm¥ Sales,

(- ¢.) Approximately, how old are the existing site structures and what are they used for? Do you know
of any previous structures at the site thet have been demolished?

e \a«uiéwﬁ Was, \as-u.&\.‘ s S Ly My
foud Uy, vemuned  n Tl Sawe We 0
C‘-—LW‘\" }u&\-!!"‘\_,\ \\Mkk& M&LQQ*\MS

d.) Are shemicals or fuais used at the sita? If so, pleass tescribe how are they usad, and how
any chemical wastes are disposed? '

RO CM\QA,\_& Ao M‘\ bwe\.&‘\‘e_égg P
£ twall fuel (Meabiy) hane wWar  Guua ,
Moy Ue ¥ reu n use o Sowe dh e

:nmi Esmimgmhm
Faichalarmalanginter >
Getoner 1999 Page 1af 4 Weber, Hayes and Associates



Jun 05 01 12:03= Billiam Ouw " B31-476-2968
City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

FRORS R ARER R ORRES MR BN E s Fax Mo, P8RS0 158 Jun. B4 2001 @5:35PM P3
1OUS O RS/ PANTS: Do vou know how the property was used prior 10
your awnarship/use? (ie. residential, businesses, apen space, agnculiural, aute repair, etc.).
- Historical Site Uses P —
Mo «-‘rg&ak-v Cange  lewt .
To of he Yes No
PR SLY a5

- An industrisi site (a. ménufacmring. procassing, transportation): D @

- A commerial business using bulk hazardous materials?: 0 a

- A gasoline station or motor repair facility: D @
- Landfill or junkyard?: D é\

3. HAZARDOUS MA TERIAL USE or QHEM!CAME_S:

Arg you sware of any of the following uses 2t the subject proparty (current gr historical):

Yes

« Sral] Quantity Storage of Fusis or Chemicals (< 15 gailon containers):
- Bujk Quantily Siofagé of Fuals or Chemicals {> 15 galfon containers):
- Underground or Aboveground Storage Tanks:

= Subsurface Hydraulic Equipment {&.g. hydraulic lifts):

« Agricultural Pesticide Usze:

- Any Known Chemicai Spills or Releases:

« Regutatory Required Subsurface Investigations and/or Reports:

- Groundwater Monitoring Weils:

00000800
IEQBEOBRBS

Please provide details for any yes-chacked boxes:

& Swatl  fael\ O:‘Co.,’ﬂg Ot\)‘lﬂw‘{'_ TN Q-u&&.

Bhasa I EQA Imarviaw Foem
Gapbarrmswsainte

Gt | rage2of s Weber, Hayes and Associates



Jun 0% 01 12:04a
City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Freng-RamsperonavzManmomentLiagres

William QOuw

4. SITE INF: RUCTURE

Fax nD. Exiibioiiss

831-476-2968

Jun. B4 2881 BSI3&PM P4

WATER: Whal is the source of potabie water for the
property?

Do you know of any active, inaclive, destroyed, or
atandoned watar wails on the propery?:

Municipal water supply: @~
Onsite groundwater weil; (3

N

EXTERIOR SURFACE DRAINAGE: How are
suriace water runoff and reof drain runoff managed
at the site?

[i.&. drainage wells, drains and catch basing (sumps},
muricioal storm sswer hookup}?

4M~—\-V\‘-ﬁ\{“f\ N

{Plaash atiach a capy of any Water Dischargs Permits)

[NTERIOR FAGHITY DRAINS & SUMPS: Is there
a floor drain system within any of the site structuras? (¢
s0, wivere 4o the drains discharge?)

Yes No A Batuooomg,
3 .DJ@C;HJ\ &\SW

{Piease sttach n copy of any Water Discharge Permdlx)

SEPTIC BYSTEM: Do veu know of any
operatingfciosed septic syatemsfieach-lines on the
property? . :

Yes No
I |

{1 yes, plosso ldentify location on 2 site map)

HEATING: What is the source of the site’s healing and |
cooling?

Was hesting oil ever used/stored?:

Are there transformars on the property?

Yes Mo (CuavrTa Q(C‘_*‘\s(.s
3 1S wo v Wic der

S
E" D Rvint "\.S‘:c_w\

B 4 c\cc.—\-v\cv;\ ?

Da you know the
proparties?

5. ADJOINING PROPERTIES:
Uey' Rodadl ubes

gurrgnt or previous uses of adjeining

el

SIGNATURE:

Date: 5"/31'!31

TITLE:

Frase | £94 inteiview Porn
G.\siob\airms\gsainiar

Dcipber 1993 Patis 3 of 4

Weber, Hayes and Associates



e

Pl BN+ aall == Fw Lo ]

Blllldaam v

s WTra

[

SHUWM WD L

City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

v 5r .

E:T.....(
& @
]

il W T . ahs
= e

St

VRS

¥ on: A1y
?
.

P
160

fn 4 i

G -;-,_i_': uuﬂi
5 3 .
i 1 e e e 45

oo @] ‘ ) 1
R "1
s (l"quc’i\ - e
ot [’
g -

SIIYIDOSSY (NY SIAGH «3330 1 WOHd

Moy

S,

I..vm‘.“%}mg
‘ON M

H "-h - ﬁnvnﬁtﬁﬁ_{“

he Sanborn Library, LLC
3 Sanborn® Map is a certified copy produced by
ronmental Data Resources, inc. under arrangement with

Sanborn Library, LLC. Information on this Sanborn® Map
erived from Sanborn fleld surveys conducted in:

1950 The Sanborn Library, LLC ~_RAK
Year

EDR Rosearch Associ e

‘e
; [
Y i 5
!wﬁlﬁlﬂhlﬂhﬂlﬁ’b vy’ BN
=
o' B SNk NS o
- TR e el ]
i
- 3

i
b3

Sed L3098 1882




Jun 05 01 12:032 William Ouw 831-476-23968 g.l
City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

FROMO:Rapesd rapats MamomssRIiane 5 Fax No. Bt 153 Jun. 94 Z0B) DE:3aPM PRI

Weber, Hayes & Associates

Hydrogeclogy and Environmental Enginearing
120 westgawe Or., Watseaville, CA 95076
{9311 722.3580 (831} 662.2100

f
Fax: (331) 722.1159 Q!'F&Q'ﬁi\o‘

FAX TRANSMISSION Page 10f 25 S
To: Mr. William Ow Fax §; 476-2868
Fram: Palrick Hoban Date: Aprif 24, 2001

Subject: Former Del Mar Theater, 1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, Cafifornia
- Attached Propenty Land Use Questionnsire for an £SA '

Hello William: Nice talking with you this morning. As discussed, we have besn hired by the City .
of Santa Cruz Redevalopment Agency to complete an Environmental Site Assessment for the
former Dol Mar Theater parcel. We have a standard land use inferview form-whirh needs to be
compieted..

The interview calls for complation of the attached Quastionnaire by 3 person knowledgeable with

\wrthe currant and historical property use. R is likely that many of the interview questions are not
applicable as the ESA is designed primarily for commercial-industrial land use where
chemicals are used, - please wrile in NA or not applicable where appropriate.

Thank you for your heilp and please feel free to call me with any questions you may have 722-
3580.

Sincersly, ,

T (e

Patrick Heban

Project Geologist

Attachments: Properly Qwner Questionnaire 3 pages} + historical meags (for your wfarmation, ,QEQQSJ

Waber, Hayes & Associates Viesr str Wabsite 2t; fmﬁw

Phons: (8317)-722-3580 Ernail: pai ber-hayes.com
e’

MAAJOBNI1004 dal\W-Ow. WPD 1



.

: | I ' i
City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

-

Exhibit G



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Phase I/11 Environmental Site Asslessment
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
June 1, 2001

APPENDIX C
PHASE II DRILLING AND LAB DATA
Drilling Logs and Field Sheets (April 12, 201) .

Exploratory Trenching for Potential UST (May 23, 2001)
Certified Analytical Report (tested soil and groundwater)

M:AAJOB21004.deNREPORT\DMAR-ESA. WPD Weber, Hayes and Associates



4

Enginesi’s Cormputation Pad

No. 5505

Txhibit G

City of 8anta Cruz 'Succe_ssor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

!
3

\w\\g Mer Theter =~ Crecle ﬁw et usST

T e Mensere o fiaes hn}. Dot Mer

“&.q - {u.-f?)er- t\\..(ﬂ... \r P_Joﬁ
|WP& [T e

[wed, Moy 23,2000

S Reder. = Shavex

L HMAE %‘i\an

AR T IR O DR L TP IS s

TESTE [
wia - PH
.WN+ ta b %P!Jw. /wn”’v

o

e 7 buh& n.n;m_.a

g

\\\1\l- 2 ﬂ

N2 27 A o i S \«\7/\/\.\\\\ \r.\

015 - Fa2E (SrevemConmmer) eorvey
~Saes Out, brecks decan 2..
I|m0\'~0\ﬁwvo\| lV Qllf Iﬂl..ur\awlr h./lrn\ @i?hﬁ!ﬂv

m...wﬂu mh«—qp\-:a y\..\ﬂm.uon.) ﬁaum.

Mﬁnﬂnb?s - Cholur = 6xS5

ll nrnmﬂ.rﬁ um. wm.%m.

W 1 SR o

w fﬁh») - ¥
ﬂ_ p% Twor& qd\wﬁ

.....Qf%mth ﬁrc.‘.:J Au_‘ﬂc@?#ma@, ORQ\DNAPLLJG.P fa orntod@r T.avm.m
- Ne evide~e ehl ?,.m_ T\:_r\ ﬂ.?u o Conhindion,




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Del Mar - Check for Heating Oil Tank

1-Sawcut. JPG

2-Concrete Removal.JPC

3-Gas Line.jpg

Page 1 | 05/23/2001



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Del Mar - Check for Heating Oil Tank

& 4

4-Dig Out to 12".JPG

5-Excavation Limits.JPG

Page 2 05/23/2001



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Weber, Hayes and Associates

Hydrogeology and Environmental Engineering

120 Westgate Drive, Watsonville, CA, 95076

(831) 722-3580 fax (831) 722-1159

Exhibit G

Log of Borehole: DP-1

Date; April 12, 2001

Project: Del Mar Theater Phase il ESA /21004

Location: 1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, California

Drill Method / Driller; Hydrauiic Driven Probes / ETM (Tyrone)
Logged & Sampled by: Chad Taylor

SAMPLE INFORMATION SUBSURFACE PROFILE
£
@ S
&
Depth| o PID g &
(feet | @ &| Sample ID Readi T Lithologit Symbol & ° Lithologic Deseription
bgs) E_ 5 eading § 8 _g
a8 & 2 3
] ASPHA
. Poorjy Graded SANDwith Silt, dark brown (10 YR
3/3), dry to damp, loose, dominantly fine grained sand
7 with few medium grains, subangufar fo rounded grains,
2 DP-13 o 10 % sifts, no plasticity, no HC odor or discoloration,
- Silty SAND, fight yellowish brown {10 YR 6/4), damp to
3 moist, medium dense, pootly graded, dominantly fine
grained sand with trace medium grains, subrounded fo
rounded grains, 25-30 % siits, trace clay binder, no
4 DP-1b 0 plasticity, no HC odor or discoloration.
5
6 bP-1c ¢
7 - ———
8 S Well Graded SAND, very pale brown (10 YR 7/4), dry,
i DP-1d 0 s very loose, mostly medium grained sands, with some
9 S s@%g 3 fine grains, few fine gravels (1/4-inch), sands are
S subrounded to rounded, gravels are subangular, <5 %
B Ao U siits, no plasticity, no HC odor or discelorafion,
10— DP-1e 0 e
4 e
11 ——— Goe Snal
12 DP-1f o B
SR ~ Moisture increases to saturated, groundwater
13 PP-1 H20 B e sncountered.
B c: o o
18- S
16~ T
16 DP-1g o 5
17 o Gulo
| ,',f:' 32 - ?{' ’- 7.
.
19_— VQ\%H(‘;" i Aﬁ‘ R
20_.




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit-G

Log of Borehole: DP-2
Date: April 12, 2001
Project: Del Mar Theater Phase Il ESA /21004
Weber, Hayes and Associates Location: 1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, California
”‘2‘;’3%3‘;1?3&‘{: ‘5‘,,5"?;,’;’;2}:?.,’2' 52?2,’;%%2“9 Drill Method / Driller: Hydraulic Driven Probes / ETM (Tyrone)

831) 722-3580 fax (831) 722-1159
& ©3 Logged & Sampled by: Chad Taylor

SAMPLE INFORMATION SUBSURFACE PROFILE
T
8 5]
Depth| o ) g 3
(feet | @ ;3 Sample ID 8! Readin e Lithologic Symbol |43 Lithologic Description
bgs) | &8 g ° 18 88
ad & & 2 &
_' | | ASPHALT
4 SAN Sift, dark brown (10 YR
3/3), dry to damp, loose, dominantly fine grained sand
- with few medium grains, subangular to rounded grains,
2 DP-2a 0 10 % silts, no plasticity, no HC odar or discoloration. /
y . ' . ' Silty SAND, light yellowish brown (10 YR 6/4), damp
3 o to moist, medium dense, poorly graded, dominantly
4 fine grained sand with trace medium grains,
4 D . subrounded to rounded graing, 25-30 % silts, trace clay
DP-2b s ) binder, no plasticity, no HC ador or discoloration.
5 ——_—
6 DP-2¢ o
7 —Ju—
]
N DP-2d 0
9 Well Graded SAND, very pale brown (10 YR 7/4), dry,
very loose, mostiy medium grained sands, with some
fine grains, few fine gravels (1/4-inch), sands are
16 DP-2¢ +] subrounded to rounded, gravels are subangular, <5 %
sifts, no plastieity, no HC odor or dizscoloration.
ik Sy
12— Dp-2f G e e % - Moisture increases to saturated, grotindwater
13 lqafl DP2H20 o | encountered.
‘ -
14 .
15— e o
16 DP-2g e
T o o bR é‘,
17— e -
. SRiteE 25N X 5
Sl
. L
20—




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

{Log of Borehole: DP-3
Date: April 12, 2001
Project: Del Mar Theater Phase It ESA /21604
Weber, Hayes and Associates Location: 1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, California
Hy1d 2?%32;?99;: g‘:‘:zenw:;ml gR,gg‘s%?freing Drill Method / Driller: Flydraulic Driven Probes / ETM {Tyrone)

831) 722-3580 fax (831) 722-1159
@31 ®1 Logged & Sampled by: Chad Tayior

SAMPLE INFORMATION SUBSURFACE PROFILE
g 5
Depth| - > P g %
{feet _g .g Sample ID 2! Readin g = Lithologic Symbol |3 Litholegic Description
bgs) £2 2 5 2
= e E
a8 & & =17
i ASPHALT
1 Poorly Graded SANDwith Siit, dark yeliowish brown
{10 YR 3/4), dry to damp, loose, dominantly fine
. DP-3a 0 grained sand with few medium grains, subangular to
24 rounded grains, 1@ % siits, no plasticity, no HC odor or
- discoloration.
== i s
o DP-3b 0 H M ; . Tight yellowish browr: (10 YR 6/4), damp to
moist, medium dense, poorly graded, dominantly fine

1 ; grained sand with race medium grains, subrounded to
5. rounded grains, 25-30 % silts, trace clay binder, no
plasticity, no HC odor or discoloration.

6 DP-3¢ 1]
7
8
:ﬁ DP-3d 0
9
197 DP-3e 0 0 o | Well Graded SAND, very pale brown (10 YR 774), d,
i very loase, mostly medium grained sands, with some
X! TR et e fine grains, sands are subrounded to rounded, <5 %
- DP-3 H20 : silts, no plasticity, no HC odor or discoloration. /
12 ] Sitty SAND, light yellowish brown (10 YR 6/4),
4 : saturated, medium dense, poorly graded, dominantly
13 : : fine grained sand with trace medium grains,
subrotinded {o roundetd grains, 25-30 % siits, trace clay
7] binder, no plasticity, small packets of gray (10 YR}
14— silts,no HC odor or discoloration.
15~
16 DP-3g
17
18-
19—
20_




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency Text Pagé /

TWebér, 'Hayes & Associates INDICATE ATTACHMETS TEisT PPLY
§

¢
—

Hydregeology and Environmental Engineering 31 Site Map
120 Westgate Dr., Watsonville, CA 95076 _______ Geologic Logs
{(831) 722-3580 (831) 662-3100 Photo Sheet
Fax: {831) 722-1159 x| Chargeable Materials
' - Data Sheets

| Client: Santa Cruz Redevelopment Agency - Del Mar Theater ESA | Date: 4/12/01
Site Location: 1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz Study #: 21004
Field Tasks: (1 Drilling U Sampling (1 Other(see below): Weather Conditions:
Hydraulic Driven Probe Drilling ' CL_, NI
Personnel/Company On-Site: Chad Taylor (Weber, Hayes and Associates: WHA)

Time:

LPHO — Acrve ousile .
* Preo fad eqyu p.....:\-
* loccl'b UsA a..‘lc.-qnunj ‘I" "V MAr\Cu.-\S
"De}umme. Hhice Drsw Pube qu-*'l"‘lMS
040 — Fovrronmeh] Toat e ; £ Acozgomadd fr\rmu +‘Pz...l\
L Se.‘\‘mp br\w-?m\oc Ghu@ms"l‘
. Se_}h—w ave s WP-1. :
0120 = ®ey., Dl DP-1.
020 '--‘Ca-.alr.L Dolley £Semly @DV S.l 5.l allebhd & 2\ (op-1 ¢ 8" (op-1d) 412360
Adoilre b DP-2.18e3- Dol g -
26 — Coylet 'DﬂllwsmplﬂQ DP-2 . S.s. e efle Me, 2 @1+ 115‘(091?)
Ao’o]c. 4 3P3 #‘Bevn De ”
hR2o — C.n..,s‘e.lr. Dran +S‘»a] DUP-S. 5*3/5'-—?1&5 al’h/‘:l@ (DP-39 + /D’-S )
ﬁ// DP / 2 f.S ot ’H,. p.r’f’L-—J .Sll-‘rr'y ‘}\- ‘Jruu..-.l S«.r(;u:... -
Cle. -“-p
/33 = Leae Sk,
Lg-\ S-.‘?\es o CocC.

L \»H—-

P:ACT\L-CT\FEILDLOG\LOG.LOG.wpd Szgnatufe of Field Personnel & Date




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Former Del Mar Theater
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz

1950 Historical Map

Sanborn Insurance™

AV

JPACIFIC

A5 53 gav

CLpeTe.
PACIrIE

’ﬂu:—-‘.nu—w

Wirewur v
- —B:aHﬂu:?“lkiﬁﬂ_‘:ﬁ:‘:

B
i

L8
N Y:LE

&
45
’e

{
2

=ree B =

a3 A #E

23 o 1oap

£

8

A5
e

L]

]

fzgfff%

SR

|
(]
;lln e
I
h
i
I}
F It

& N SDQUEL

LA o = ey = ) =/€9'5“ Vilid
. e

o
2.

u:znnn[nhh{
a
u
]
5
g
[
]
]

Ensnmns BHI‘%

Liveaw Sk

[rp N, -f-—-rsshx

brs @

Ve

b

SITE: 2

LOCATION P=-

. gt

A

I

159 4
DA F i . S0y ]
,====?=====§ s;:-u: 0 FT 10 Owe "5'3

2 L]

g '

e v T e e e o

Cappreghd 000 by the Shdeictt ap Co



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Long-Renggdggeery Van e, Hayes & Associates

Hydrogeology and Environmental Engineering

120 Westgate Or., Watsonville, CA 95076

(831) 722-3580

(831} 662-3100
Fax: (831) 722-1159

PRCJECT NAME AND JOB #: Del Mar Theater Phase |l

SEND CERTIFIED RESULTS TO: Chad Taylor

Exhibit G

LaBORATORY: Entech Analytical

PAGE

CHAIN -OF-CUSTODY RECORD

OF

" TURNARQUND TIME: ¢NormaD

24hr Rush  48hr Rush  72hr Rush

REQUESTED ANALYSIS
SAMPLE CONTAINERS
Sample ID# & 'D_e'bf_h Date 40 mL 1Lliter | mL| Liner
- VOAs Amber Poly Acetate
(preserved) Jars Botile | orBrass ||it
oP-| n.8' ‘H\zlue 5 2
DP-2 V2, 5' | 5 2
DR -3 .5 | 5 Z
DP- 14 g / ]
DP-2 d '3 1
P3¢ g i
bP-(4, 24 IR 3
BEQM Date & Time RELEASED BY: Date & Time ey
1.) Sampler: \L - 1oio - Ambient Frozen
2) /J[ #yDB - - Amblen!  Refigeraled  Frozen
3-)53‘,%;*31&» \'JU-C&ALQO - - Ambient  Refigerated  Frozen
4.) &\ \ : - - Ambient Refrigerated Frozen
5.) W - - Ambient Refrigerated Frozen

NOTES - Lab to complete the following if box is checked:

I MTBE is detected by EPA Method 8020, please confirm detections by EPA Method 8260 with & minimum defection limit of 5 ug/L, and report only confirmed 8260 detectians.

ForMTBE-analyzed samples with non-detectable resuts (WD) but having elevated defection fimils please confim by EPA Methad #8260,

m Please use MDL (Minimum Detaction Limit) for any dituted samplos.

wna Ashe

A dditional Comments

/\)\&«s; C.aw‘ aga',r. Sau?\cs P - \q”—‘h&b




Entech Analytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 « (408) 588-0200 * Fax (408) 588-0201

‘Weber, Hayes and Associates Date: 4/20/01
120 Westgate Drive Date Received: 4/13/01
. ' y Project Name: Del Mar Theater Phase [I
Watsonville, CA 95076 _ Project Number:
Attn: Chad Taylor P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase II
‘ Sampled By: Chad Taylor
Certified Analytical Report
Order ID: 25211 " Lab Sample ID: 25211-001 Client Sample ID: DP-1
Sample Time: . Sample Date: 4/12/01 Matrix; Liquid
Parameter Result Flég DF PQL DLR Units Analysis Date QC Batch ID Method
1,},1-Trichioroethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 gL 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 ng/l 4/15/01 WVOCI1010418 EPA 8010
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 wg/L . 41901 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 g/l 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 1 0.5 0.5 ug/l 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 1 0.5 0.5 ug/L 4/19/01 WV0C1010418 EPA 8010
1,2-Dichloroethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 g/l 4/19/01 WV0C1010418 EPA 8010
1,2-Dichloropropane ND -1 0.5 0.5 g/l 4/19/01 WVQOC1010413 EPA 8010
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 1 0.5 0.5 pg/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
1,4-Dichlorobenzene Nb 1 0.5 0.5 gL 4/19/01 WV0C1010418 EPA 3010
Bromodichloromethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 pg/l. 4/19/01 WVQOC1010418 EPA 8010
Bromoform ND 1 0.5 0.5 ng/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 3010
Bromomethane ND 1 1 1 png/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 3010
Carbon Tetrachloride ND 1 1 1 pe/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Chlorobenzene ND 1 0.5 0.5 nglL 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Chloroethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 ng/L 4/19/01 WvVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Chiloroform ND 1 0.5 0.5 ug/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Chloromethane . ND 1 1 1 ug/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
cis-1,2-Dichloroethene 12 1 0.5 0.5 pgl 4/19/01 Wv0C1010418 EPA 8010
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1 0.5 0.5 pg/L 4/19/01 WvVQC1010418 EPA 8010
Dibromochloromethane ND 1 0.3 0.5 ng/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 1 ug/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
_ Methylene Chloride ND 1 5 5 g/l 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Tetrachloroethene ND 1 0.5 0.5 pg/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
trans-1,2-Dichloroethene 1.3 1 0.5 0.5 pe/L 4/19/601 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1 0.5 0.5 ug/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Trichloroethene ND 1 0.5 0.5 ng/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Trichloroflucromethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 pe/L 4/19/01 WV0C1010418 EPA 8010
Vinyl Chioride ND 1 0.5 0.5 ug/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%}
Bromochloromethane 117 65 - 135

DF = Dilution Factor ND = Not Detected DLR = Detection Limit Reported PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit
Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346) :

=~ . Michelle L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



EntechAtidlytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 e (408) 588-0200 * Fax (408) 588-0201

Weber, Hayes and Associates Date: 4/20/01

120 Westgate Drive Date Received: 4/13/01

Watsonville, CA. 95076 P.rQ] ect Name: Del Mar Theater Phase I

. Project Number:

Attn: Chad Taylor P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase II

) Sampled By: Chad Taylor
Certified Analytical Report :
Order ID: 25211 Lab Sample ID: 25211-002 Client Sample ID: DP-2
Sample Time: Sample Date: 4/12/01 , Matrix: Liquid
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR nits Analysis Date QCBatch ID Method
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 ug/lL 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 ng/L 419/ WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 pgl 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 peg/l ) 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 1 0.5 0.5 ng/L 4/19/01 WVQC1010418 EPA 8010
1,2-Dichlorobenzene NDP 1 0.5 0.5 rgl 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
1,2-Dichloroethane NP 1 0.5 0.5 ng/l 4/19/01 WV0C1010418 EPA 8010
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 1 0.5 0.5 pg/L 4/19/01 WV0OC1010418 EPA 8010
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND . 1 0.5 0.5 png/L 4/19/01 WVQOC1010418 EPA 8010
1 4-Dichlorobenzene ND 1 0.5 0.5 g/l 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Bromodichloromethane ND i 0.5 0.5 ug/L 4/19/01 WVQC1010418 EPA 8010
Bromoform ND 1 0.5 0.5 pg/L 4/19/01 WVQC1010418 EPA 8010
Bromomethane . ND i 1 1 pe/L 4/19/01 WVQOC1010418 EPA 8010
Carbon Tetrachloride ND 1 1 1 pg/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 3010
Chlorobenzens ND 1 0.5 0.5 ng/L 4/19/01 WYQC1010418 EPA 8010
Chloroethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 ug/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Chloroform ND 1 0.5 0.5 ng/L 4/19/01 WVOCI010418 EPA 8010
Chloromethane ‘ ND 1 1 1 ng/L 4/19/01 WVQOCI010418 EPA 8010
cis-t,2-Dichloroethene 18 1 0.5 0.5 pg/l 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1 0.5 035 pe/L 4{19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Dibromochloromethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 pe/L - 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Dichlorodiflucromethane ND 1 1 i ugl 4/19/01 WV0C1010413 EPA 8010
Methylene Chloride ND 1 5 5 ngll 4/19/01 WYOC1010418 EPA 8010
Tetrachloroethene ND 1 0.5 0.5 ug/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
trans-1,2-Dichloroethene 1.1 1 0.5 0.5 ng/L 4/19/01 WV0OC1010418 EPA 8010
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1 0.5 0.5 ug/L 4/19/01 WVYOC1010418 EPA 8019
Trichloroethene 1.0 1 0.5 0.5 ug/L 4/19/01 WV0OC1010418 EPA 8010
Trichlorofluoromethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 ug/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Vinyl Chloride ND 1 0.5 0.5 pe/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Surrogate ) Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
Bromochioromethane 109 65 - 135

DF = Dilution Factor "7 ND = Not Detected DLR = Detection Limit Reported PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346)

,@PM |

-
S

mheue L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

- Entech Analytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 » (408) 588-0200 * Fax (408) 588-0201

‘Weber, Hayes and Associates Date: 4/20/01

120 Westgate Drive Date Received: 4/13/01

Watsonville, CA 95076 > I_’ro_}ect Name: Del Mar Theater Phase 11

roject Number:
Attn: Chad Taylor P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase II
Sampled By: Chad Taylor
Certified Analytical Report :
Order ID: 25211 Lab Sampie ID; 25211-003 Client Sample ID: DP-3
Sample Time: Sample Date: 4/12/01 Matrix: Liquid
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Analysis Date QC Batch ID Method
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 1374 41901 WV0C1010418 EPA 8010
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane NP 1 0.5 0.5 pe/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
1,1,2-Trichloroethane Nb 1 0.5 0.5 pe/L . 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 g/l 4/19/01 WVOCI1010418 EPA 8010.
1,1-Dichloroethene NB 1 0.5 0.5 pg/L 4/19/01 WVQOC1010418 EPA 8010
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND ] 0.5 0.3 pg/L 4/15/01 WvVQOC1010418 EPA 8010
1,2-Bichloroethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 pe/L 4/19/01 WVOCI010418 EPA 8010
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 1 0.5 0.5 pe/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 1 0.5 0.5 pg/L 4/19/01 WVQOC1010418 EPA 8010
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 1 0.5 0.5 pe/L 4/19/01 WVQOC1010418 EPA 8010
Bromodichloromethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 pg/L 4/19/01 WV0C1010418 EPA 8010
Bromoform ND 1 0.5 0.5 pg/l 4/19/01 WVQ0C1010418 EPA 8010
Bromomethane ND 1 1 1 pgfl. 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Carbon Tetrachloride ND 1 1 1 ug/L 4/19/01 WVGC1010418 EPA 8010
Chlorobenzene ND 1 0.5 0.5 pg/L 4/19/01 WV0OC1010418 EPA 8010
Chioroethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 pg/L 4/19/01 WVQC1010418 EPA 8010
Chicroform ND 1 0.5 0.5 pg/l 4/19/01 Wv0C1010418 EPA 8010
Chiocromethane ND 1 1 1 ug/lL 419/01 WV0C1010418 EPA 8010
cis-1,2-Dichloroethene 6.8 1 0.5 0.5 ng/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
¢is-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1 0.5 0.5 pefl 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Dibromochloromethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 ug/L 4/19/01 WV0OC1010418 EPA 8010
Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 1 1 1 ng/l 4/19/01 WVQOC1010418 EPA 8010
Methylene Chloride ND 1 5 5 ug/L 4/19/01 WV0OC1010418 EPA 8019
Tetrachloroethene ND 1 0.5 0.5 ug/L 4/19/01 WV0OC1010418 EPA 8010
frans-1,2-Dichloroethene ND 1 0.5 0.5 neg/L 4/19/1 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
trans-1,3-Dichicropropene ND 1 0.5 0.5 ug/L 4/19/01 WvOC1010418 EPA 8010
Trichloroethene 1.2 1 0.5 0.5 ung/L 4/19/01 WVOC1010418 EPA 8010
Trichlorofluoromethane ND 1 0.5 0.5 ug/L 4/19/01 WV0C1010418 EPA 8010
Vinyl Chloride ND 1 0.5 05 ng/L 4/19/01 WVOC1(310418 EPA 8010
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
Bromochloromethane 108 65 - 135

DF = Dilution Factor ND = Not Detected DLR = Detection Limit Reported PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit

Analysis performed by Entech Anaiytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346)

mheﬂe L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



City of S

Entech Anan

ta Cruz Successor Agency

tical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 e (408) 588-0200 e Fax (408) 588-0201

‘Weber, Hayes and Associates
120 Westgate Drive
Watsonville, CA 95676
Attn: Chad Taylor

Date: 4/20/01
Date Received: 4/13/01
Project Name: Del Mar Theater Phase II

Project Number:
P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase II
Sampled By: Chad Taylor
Certified Analytical Report

Order ID: 25211

Lab Sample ID: 25211-001

Client Sample ID: DP-1

Sample Time: Sample Date: 4/12/01 Matrix: Liquid
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
’ ' Date Date
Benzene ND 1 0.5 0.5 ng/L N/A 4/17/01 WGC4010417 EPA 8020
Toluene ND 1 0.5 0.5 ng/l N/A 4/17/01 WGC4010417 EPA 8020
Ethyl Benzene ND 1 0.5 0.5 ugL N/A 4/17/01 WGC4010417 EPA 8020
Kylenes, Total ND 1 0.5 0.5 ug/l N/A 4/17/01 WGC4010417 EPA 8020
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aaa-Trifluoroteluene 97 65 - 135
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
Methyl-t-buty] Ether ND 1 3 5 pg/L N/A 4/17/01 WGC4010417 EPA 8020
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%6)
aaa-Trifluorotoluene 97 65 - 135
Parameter Result Flag' DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Gasoline ND 1 50 50 ng'L N/A 4/17/01 WGC4010417  EPA 8015 MOD.
{Purgeable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aaa-Trifluorotoluene 99 65 - 135

DF = Dilution Factor

ND = Not Detected

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc, (CA ELAP #2346)

DLR = Detection Limit Reported

PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit

Michelle L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Entngﬁe Analytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court * Santa Clara, CA 95054

‘Weber, Hayes and Associates
120 Westgate Drive
Watsonville, CA 95076

(408) 588-0200 = Fax (408) 588-0201

Date: 4/20/01
Date Received: 4/13/01
Project Name: Del Mar Theater Phase II

Project Number:
Attn: Chad Taylor P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase II
Sampled By: Chad Taylor
Certified Analytical Report
Order ID: 25211 Lab Sample ID: 25211-002 Client Sample ID: DP-2
Sample Time; Sample Date: 4/12/01 Matrix: Liquid
Parameter Result Flag . DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
Benzene ND 1 0.5 0.5 ng/L N/A 4117101 WGC4010417 EPA 8020
Toluene ND 1 0.5 0.5 pg/L N/A 4117191 WGC4010417 EPA 8020
Ethyl Benzene ND 1 0.5 0.5 ug/L N/A 4/17/01 WGC4010417 EPA 8020
Kylenes, Total ND 1 0.5 0.5 ng/L N/A 4/17/01 WGC4010417 EPA 8020
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
gaa-Trifluorotoluene %96 65 - 135
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DER Upits Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
Methyl-t-butyl Ether ND 1 5 5 ug/L N/A 4/17/01 WGC4010417 EPA 8020
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Confrol Limits (%)
aaa-Trifluorotoluene 96 65 - 135
Parameter Result Flag’ DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Gasoline ND 1 50 50 ng/L N/A 4/17/01 WGC4010417  EPA 8015 MOD.
(Purgeable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aaa-Trifluorotoluene 97 65 - 135

DF = Dilution Factor

ND = Not Detected

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA BLAP #2346)

P o

—
Michelle 1. Anderson, Laboratory Director

DILR = Detection Limit Reported

PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agenc

Ent&ch ARalY

tical Labss, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 ¢ (408) 588-0200 * Fax (408) 588-0201

Weber, Hayes and Associates

120 Westgate Drive

Watsonville, CA 95076

Attn: Chad Taylor

Date Received:
Project Name:
Project Number:
P.C. Number:
Sampled By:

Certified Analytical Report

Date: 4/20/01
4/13/01 _
Del Mar Theater Phase IT

Del Mar Theater Phase IT
Chad Taylor

Order ID: 25211

Sample Time:

Lab Sample ID: 25211-003
Sample Date: 4/12/01

Client Sample ID:

DP-3

Matrix: Liquid

Parameter Result Flag, DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
Benzene ND 1 0.5 0.5 ng/L N/A 4/17/01 WGEC4010417 EPA 8020
Toluene ND 1 0.5 0.5 ug/L N/A 4/17/01 WGC4010417 EPA 8020
Ethyl Benzene ND 1 0.5 0.5 ng/L N/A 4/17/01 WGC4010417 EPA 8020
Kylenes, Total ND 1 0.5 0.5 pg/L N/A 417/01 WGC4010417 EPA 8020
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%5)
aaa-Trifluoroctoluene 96 65 - 135
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
Methyl-t-butyl Ether ND 1 3 5 pgL N/A 4/17/01 WGC4010417 EPA 8020
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aaa-Trifluorotoluene 96 65 - 135
Parameter Result Flaé DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Amnalysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Gasoline ND 1 50 50 pgl. N/A 417/01 WGC4010417  EPA 8015 MOD.
(Purgeable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
99 65 - 135

aaa-Trifluorotoluene

DF = Dilution Factor

ND = Not Detected

DER = Detection Limit Reported

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346)

Michelle L. Anderson, Léboratory Director

Environmental Analysis Since 1983

PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Entech Analytical La

ibit G

s, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 » (408) 588-0200 * Fax (408) 588-0201

Weber, Hayes and Associates Date: 4/20/01
120 Westgate Drive Date Received: 4/13/01
Watsonville, CA. 95076 P‘ro_]ect Name: Del Mar Theater Phase 11
Project Number:
Attn: Chad Taylor P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase II
. Sampled By: Chad Taylor
Certified Analytical Report
Order ID: 25211 Lab Sample ID: 25211-004 Client Sample ID: DP-1d
Sample Time: : Sample Date: 4/12/01 Matrix; Solid
Parameter Result Flag . DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
Benzene ND i 0.005 0.005 mgKg N/A 411701 SGC2010416 EPA 8020
Toluene ND 1 0.005 0.005 mg/Kg N/A 4/17/0t SGC2010416 EPA 8020
Ethyl Benzene ND 1 0.005 0005 mg/Kg N/A 4/17/01 SGC2010416 EPA 8020
Xylenes, Total ND 1 0.005 0.005 mg/Kg N/A 4/17/63 5GC2010416 EPA 8020
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
gaa-Triflucrotcluene 100 65 - 135
Parameter Resuit Flag DF PQL DLE Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
Methyl-t-butyl Ether ND 1 0.05 0.05 mg/Kg N/A 4/17/01 3GC2010416 EPA 8020
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aaa-Triflucrotoluene 100 65 - 135
Parameter Result Flagl DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Gasoline ND 1 1 1 mg/Kg N/A. 4/17/01 SGC2010416 EPA 8015 MOD.
{Purgeable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aaa-Triflugrotoluene 107 65 - 135
DF = Dilution Factor ND = Not Detected DLR = Detection Limit Reported PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346)

N A

[——
Michelle L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



City of Sgata Cruz Successor
EntechAn

d

fytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court » Santa Clara, CA 95054 e (408) 588-0200 e Fax (408) 588-0201

Weber, Hayes and Associates

120 Westgate Drive

Watsonville, CA 95076

Atin: Chad Tayler

Date: 4/20/01
Date Received: 4/13/01
Project Name: Pel Mar Theater Phase IT

Project Number:

P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase IT
Sampled By: Chad Taylor

Certified Analytical Report

Order 1D: 25211

Lab Sample ID: 25211-005

Client Sample ID: DP-2d

Sample Time: Sample Date: 4/12/01 Matrix: Solid
Parameter Result Flag D¥ PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
' Date Date
Benzene ND 1 0.005 0.005 mg/Kg N/A 4/17/01 8GC2010416 EPA 8020
Toluene ND 1 0.005 0005 mgKg N/A 4/17/01 SGC2010416 EPA 8020
Ethyl Benzene ND 1 0005 0005 mgKe N/A 4/17/01 8GC2010416 EPA 8020
Kylenes, Total ND 1 0.005 0005 mgKg N/A 4/17/01 SGC2010416 EPA 8020
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aaa-Trifluorotoluene 99 65 - 135
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
: Date Date
Methyl-t-butyl Ether ND 1 0.05 0.05 mg/Kg N/A 417/01 8GC2010416 EPA 8020
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Coatrol Limits (%)
aaa-Triflucrotoluene 99 65 - 135
Parameter Result Flag’ DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
. Date Date
TPH as Gasoline ND 1 1 1 mgKg N/A 4/17/01 SGC2010416  EPA 8015 MOD.
(Purgeabic)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aaa-Trifluorotoluene 109 65 - 135

DE = Dilution Factor

" "ND'= Not Detected

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346)

i
Mié'ﬁelle L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

DLR = Detection Limit Reported

PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

- Entéch Analytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 e

(408) 588-0200 = Fax (408) 588-0201

‘Weber, Hayes and Associates Date: 4/20/01
120 Westgate Drive Date Received: 4/13/01

. Project Naroe: Del Mar Theater Phase 11
Watsonville, CA 95076 Project Number:
Attn: Chad Taylor P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase I1

Sampled By: Chad Taylor
Certified Analytical Report

Order ID: 25211 Lab Sample ID: 25211-006 Client Sample ID: DP-3d

Sample Time: Sample Date: 4/12/01 Matrix: Solid
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL. DLR Umits Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
Benzene ND 1 0.605 0.005 mg/Kg N/A 4/17/01 SGC2010416 EPA 8020
Toluene ND 1 0.005 0.005 mgKg N/A 4/17/01 SGC2010416 EPA 8020
Ethyl Benzene ND 1 0.005 0.005 mgKg N/A 4/17/01 8GC2010416 EPA 8020
Xylenes, Total ND 1 0.605 0005 mg/Kg N/A 4/17/01 8GC2010416 EPA 8020
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Coatrol Limits (%)
aaa-Trifluorctoluene 102 65 - 135
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
Methyl-t-butyl Ether ND 1 0.05 0.05 mg/Kg N/A 4/17/01 SGC2010416 EPA 3020
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aga-Trifluorotoluene 102 65 - 133
Parameter Result Flag' DF PQL DLR Unifs  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Gasoline ND 1 1 1 mg/Kg N/A 4/17/01 SGC2010416  EPA 8015 MOD.
(Purgeable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aza-Trifluorotoluene 110 65 - 135

DF = Dilution Factor

ND = Not Detected

DLR = Detection Limit Reported

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346)

/QW

e—
Mrc‘h/elle L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

Environmental Analysis Since 1983

PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit



City of Sgpta Cruz Successor Agency

EntechAtvalytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 » (408) 588-0200 * Fax (408) 588-0201

Weber, Hayes and Associates Date: 4/20/01
120 Westgate Drive Date Received: 4/13/01
Project Name: Del Mar Theater Phase TI
Watsonvi S .
nville, CA. 95076 Project Number:
Attn: Chad Taylor P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase II
Sampled By: Chad Taylor
Certified Analytical Report
Order ID: 25211 : Lab Sample ID: 25211-001 Client Sample ID: DP-1
Sample Time: Sample Date: 4/12/01 Maftrix: Liquid
Parameter Result Flag. DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Bateh ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Bunker Oil ND 1 250 250 we/l 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW(10409B EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Contrel Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl : 91 38 - 114
Parameter Result Flag DF POL DLR Upits Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Diesel ND 1 50 50 ngl. 413/01 4/18/01 DW0104098  EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Cortrol Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl N 53 - 114
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
. Date Date
TPH as Fuel Qil ND 1 250 250 pgL 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW010409B  EPA 8015 MOD.
{Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 91 38 - 114
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date " Date
TPH as Heating Oil ND 1 250 250 ng/L 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW010409B EPA 3015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 9 38 - 114
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QcC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Hydraulic Oil ND 1 250 250 ug/L 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW0104098 EPA 8015 MOD.
{Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 7N 38 - 114
DF = Dilution Factor ND = Not Detected DLR = Detection Limit Reported PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346)

Michelle L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Ent“”ngimA fidlytical Labs, Inc.

3334'V'E'Ct0r Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 * (408) 588-0200 * Fax (408) 588-0201

Weber, Hayes and Associates Date: 4/20/01
120 Westgate Drive Date Received: 4/13/01
. Proj : Del Mar Theater Phase I
Watsonville, CA 95076 roject Name
_ Project Number:
- Attn: Chad Taylor : P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase 1T
Sampled By: Chad Taylor
Certified Analytical Report
Order ID: 25211 - Lab Sample ID: 25211-001 Client Sample ID: DP-1
Sample Time: Sample Date: 4/12/01 Matrix: Liquid
Parameter Result Flag - DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Methed
) Date Date
TPH as Jet Fuel (Jet A) ND 1 50 50 ug/l 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW010409R EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyi 91 38 - 114
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Kerosene ND 1 50 S50 ug/L 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW0104098 EPA 8015 MOD.
{Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Controf Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 91 38 - 114
Parameter Resukt Flag DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
‘ ' Date Date
TPH as Motor Qil ND 1 250 250 pg/l 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW010405B EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)}
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl N 38 - 114
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
) . Date Date
TPH as Stoddard Solvent ND 1 50 50 ng/L 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW010409B  EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 91 38 - 114
Comment: TPH-Extractable extraction performed with silica gel cleanup.
DF = Dilution Factor ND = Not Détected DLR = Detection Limit Reported PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346)

Oﬂﬁﬁ%

M1chelle L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

Environmental Anafysis Since 7983



Entech A

malytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 ¢ (408) 588-0200 * Fax (408) 588-0201

Weber, Hayes and Associates
120 Westgate Drive
Watsonville, CA 95076
Attn: Chad Taylor

Date: 4/20/01
Date Received: 4/13/01
Project Name: Del Mar Theater Phase II

Project Number:

Del Mar Theater Phase I
Chad Taylor

P.O. Number:
Sampled By:

Certified Analytical Report

Order ID: 25211 Lab Sample ID: 25211-002 Client Sample ID: DP-2
Sample Time: Sample Date: 4/12/01 Matrix: Liquid
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
' Date Date
TPH as Bunker Oil ND 1 250 250 ng/L 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW0104098  EPA 8015 MOD.
. {Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
~ o-Terphenyl 78 3 - 14
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Dieset NP 1 50 50 ng/L 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW010409B  EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surregate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 78 53 - 114
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
) Date Date
TPH as Fuel Oil ND 1 250 250 ngl 4/13/01 4/18/01 DWO010409B  EPA 8015MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 78 38 - 114
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Heating Oil ND 1 250 250 ngL 4/13/01 4/18/01 DWO010409B  EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 78 38 - 114
Parameter Resuilt Flag DF PQL DLR Units . Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Hydraulic Oil ND 1 250 250 pe/L 4/13/01 4/18/01 DWO010409B  EPA 8015 MOD.
{Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 78 38 - 114

DF = Dilution Factor ND = Not Detected
Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346)

1\&1‘61(@1& L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

DLR = Detection Limit Reported

PQL = Practical Quantitation Limmut

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Entéchi"Analytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 ¢ (408) 588-0200  Fax (408) 588-0201

Weber, Hayes and Associates
120 Westgate Drive
Watsonville, CA. 95076
Attn: Chad Taylor

Date:

Date Received:
Project Name:
Project Number:
P.O. Number:
Sampled By:

Certified Analytical Report

4/20/01
4/13/01
Del Mar Theater Phase IT

Del Mar Theater Phase IT
Chad Taylor

Order ID: 25211

Sample Time:

Lab Sample ID: 25211-002
Sample Date: 4/12/01

Client Sample ID: DP-2
Matrix; Liquid

Parameter Result Flag - DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Jet Fuel (Jet A) ND 1 50 50 ng/L 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW010409B EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate . Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 78 38 - 114
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
’ Date Date
TPH as Kerosene ND 1 50 50 ug/l 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW010409B EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 73 38 - 114
Parameter Resuit Fiag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction Analysis QC Batch ID Method
' Date Date
TPH as Motor Qil ND 1 250 250 ug/L 4/13/01 4/18/01 DWO010409B EPA 8015 MOD.
. (Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 78 38 - 114
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
, Date Date
TPH as Stoddard Solvent ND 1 50 50 g/l 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW010409B EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 78 38 - 114
Comment: TPH-Extractable extraction performed with silica gel cleanup

DF = Dilution Factor

ND = Not Detected

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA BELAP #2346)

P s e == =

Michelle L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

DLR = Detection Limit Reported

Environmental Analysis Since 1983

PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit



City of Santa Cruz Successor "Igency

Entéch Atid

Vtical Labs,

Inc.

3334 Victor Court ¢ Santa Clara, CA 95054 « (408) 588-0200 » Fax (408) 588-0201

‘Weber, Hayes and Associates Date: 4/20/01
120 Westgate Drive Date Received: 4/13/01
. Proj : Del Mar
Watsonville, CA 95076 Fqlect Name: Del Theater Phase 11
Project Number:
Attn: Chad Taylor . P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase II
Sampled By: Chad Taylor
Certified Analytical Report
Order ID: 25211 Lab Sample ID: 25211-003 Client Sample ID: DP-3
Sample Time: Sample Date: 4/12/01 Maftrix: Liquid
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Urnits  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Bunker Qil ND 1 250 250 pe/l 4/13/61 4/18/01 DWO010409B EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Coatrol Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl ’ 59 38 - 114
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date :
TPH as Diesel ND 1 50 50 pg/L 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW010409B EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 59 53 - 114
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
. ‘ Date Date
FPH as Fuel Oil ND 1 250 250 pg/l 4/13/01 4/18/01 DWO010409B  EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Contro} Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 59 38 - 114
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
. Date Date
TPH as Heating Qil ND 1 250 250 ng/L 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW010409B EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyt 59 38 - 114
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Hydraulic Qit ND 1 250 250 pgfl 4/13/01 4/18/01 DWO0104098 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 59 38 - 114

DF = Dilution Factor

ND =Not Detected

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346)

N e o

T Ty

“Wlichelle L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

DLR = Detection Limit Reported

PQL = Practical Quantitation Lirnit

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



_ Entéchi'Andlytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 » (408) 588-0200  Fax (408) 588-0201

Weber, Hayes and Associates Date: 4/20/01
120 Westgate Drive : Date Received: 4/13/01
Project Name: Del Mar Theater Phase 1T
Watsonville, CA 95076 .
3 Project Number:
Attn: Chad Taylor P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase IT
Sampled By: Chad Taylor
Certified Analytical Report
Order ID: 25211 Lab Sample ID: 25211-003 Client Sample 1ID: DP-3
Sample Time: Sample Date: 4/12/01 Matrix: Liquid
Pal;ameter Result Flag. . DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Jet Fuel (Jet A) ND 1 50 50 pgfl 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW0104098 EPA 8015 MOD.
{Extractable)
Surrogate . Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyt 59 38 - 114
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH ag Kerosene ND T 50 50 peg/l 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW(10409B EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Controf Limits (%0}
o-Terphenyl 59 38 - 114
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
' Date Date
TPH as Motor Oil ND 1 250 250 pg/L 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW0104098 EPA 8015 MOD.
{Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 59 38 - 114
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Stoddard Soilvent ND i 50 50 pe/L 4/13/01 4/18/01 DW010409B EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 59 38 - 114
Comment: TPH-Extractable extraction performed with silica gel cleanup
DF = Dilution Factor ND = Not Detected DLR = Detection Limit Reported PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346)

%helle L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

Environmental Analysis Since 71983



Entech AiiA Q;/npc“ytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 * (408) 588-0200 e Fax (408) 588-0201

April 20, 2001

Chad Taylor

Weber, Hayes and Associates
120 Westgate Drive
Watsonville, CA 95076

Order: 25211~ Date Collected: 4/12/01
Project Name: Del Mar Theater Phase I Date Received: 4/13/01
Project Number: ' P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase il
Project Notes:
On April 13, 2001, samples were received under documentented chain of custody. Results for the following
analyses are attached:
Matrix Test Method
Liquid EPA 8010 EPA 8010
Gas/BTEX/MTBE ’ EPA 8015 MOD. (Purgeable)
EPA 8020
TPH, Extractable w/ $i-Gel Std EPA 8015 MOD. (Extractabie)
Solid Composite Composite
Gas/BTEX/MTBE EPA 8015 MOD. (Purgeable)
EPA 80620
LUFT Metals . EPA 6010B
TPH, Extractable w/ Si-Gel Std EPA 8015 MOD. (Extractable)

Chemical analysis of these samples has been completed. Summaries of the data are contained on the following
pages. USEPA protocols for sample storage and preservation were followed.

Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. is certified by the State of California (#2346). If you have any questions regarding
procedures or results, please call me at 408-588-0200.
Sincerely,

Michelle L. Anderson
Lab Director

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Long-R

Entec

Analytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 * (408) 588-0200 = Fax (408) 588-0201

Weber, Hayes and Associates
120 Westgate Drive
Watsonville, CA 95076
Attn: Chad Taylor

Date: 4/20/01
Date Received: 4/13/01
Project Name: Del Mar Theater Phase II

Project Number:

P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase IX
Sampled By: Chad Taylor

Certified Analytical Report
Order ID: 25211 Lab Sample ID: 25211-004 Client Sample ID: DP-1d
Sample Time: Sample Date: 4/12/01 Matrix: Solid
Parameter Result Flagz  DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Bunker Qil ND 1 13 13 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractzble)
Surrogate ‘Surrogate Recovery Contrel Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 79 38 - 112
Parameter Result Flag DF - PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Diesel 1.6 X 1 1 1 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS8010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 79 38 - 112
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
. Date Date
TPH as Fuel Gil ND 1 13 13 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 P8010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
’ (Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 79 38 - 112
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units = Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Methkod
Date Date
TPH as Heating Oil ND 1 13 13 mg/Kg 416/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
' (Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 79 38 - 112
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL PLR Units  Extraction  Amnalysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Hydraulic Oil Nb 1 13 13 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 79 38 - 112

DF = Dilution Factor

ND = Not Detected

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346)

ichelle L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

DLR = Detection Limit Reported

PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



gency

Entech Analytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court * Santa Clara, CA 95054 « (408) 588-0200 ¢ Fax (408) 588-0201

Weber, Hayes and Associates
120 Westgate Drive
Watsonville, CA 95076

Date: 4/20/01
Date Received: 4/13/01
Project Name: Del Mar Theater Phase II

Project Number:
Attm: Chad Taylor P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase 11
Sampled By: Chad Taylor
Certified Analytical Report
Order ID: 25211 Lab Sample ID: 25211-004 Client Sample ID: DP-1d
Sample Time: . Sample Date: 4/12/01 Matrix: Solid
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Amnalysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Jet Fuel (Jet A) ND 1 13 13 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 79 38 - 112
* Parameter Resuit Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis . QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Kerosene w/ Si-Gel Std ND 1 1 1 mgKg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 7% 8 - 112
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DPLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
: Date Pate
TFPH as Motor Oil : ND 1 13 13 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS5010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Exiraciable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 79 38 - 112
Parameter Result Flag DE PQL . DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Stoddard Solvent ND 1 1 1 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 79 38 - 112
Comment: TPH-Extractable extraction performed with silica gel cleanup

DF = Dilution Factor

ND = Not Detected

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346)

R

T )
M/ichelle L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

DLR = Detection Limit Reported

PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Entech Anal

ent P

Y

tical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court » Santa Clara, CA 95054 « (408) 588-0200 * Fax (408) 588-0201

Weber, Hayes and Associates

120 Westgate Prive
Watsonville, CA 95076
Attn: Chad Taylor

Date:

Date Received:
Project Narme:
Project Number:
P.O. Number:
Sampled By:

Certified Analytical Report

4/20/01
4/13/01
Del Mar Theater Phase 11

Del Mar Theater Phase IT
Chad Taylor

Order ID: 25211

Sample Time:

Lab Sample ID: 25211-005
Sample Date: 4/12/01

Client Sample [D: DP-2d
Matrix: Solid

Parameter Resuit Flag ‘BF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Bunker Oil ND 1 13 13 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS5010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
{Extractable)
Surrogate . Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 54 38 - 112
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction -Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Diesel 12 X 1 1 1 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 54 3% - 112
Parameter Resuit Flag DF PQL DLR. Units  Extraction Analysis QC Batch ID Method
. Date Date
TPH as Fuel Oil ND 1 13 13 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 54 38 - 112
Parameter Result . Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Heating Oil ND 1 13 13 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 D3S010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 54 38 - 112
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Hydraulic Oil ND 1 13 13 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 54 38 - 112

DF = Dilution Factor

NI = Not Detected

DLR = Detection Limit Reported

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346)

Lot 2 s

=
Michelle L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

Environmental Analysis Since 1983

PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit



gency

Entech Al ytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 ¢ (408) 588-0200 * Fax (408) 588-0201

Weber, Hayes and Associates

120 Westgate Drive

Watsonville, CA 95076

Attn: Chad Taylor

Date: 4/20/01
Date Received: 4/13/01
Project Name: Del Mar Theater Phase IT

Project Number:

Del Mar Theater Phase IT
Chad Taylor

P.O. Number:
Sampled By:

Certified Analytical Report

Order ID: 25211

Lab Sample ID: 25211-005

Client Sample ID: DP-2d

Sample Time: Sample Date: 4/12/01 Matrix: Solid
Parameter Result Flag- DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Jet Fuel (Jet A) ND 1 13 13 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DSG10406 EPA 8015 MOD.
{(Extractable)
Surrogate _ Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 54 38 - 112
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Kerosene wf 5i-Gel Std ND 1 1 1 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 D3S010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Confrol Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 54 38 - 112
Parameter - Result Flag DF POL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
' Date Date
TPH as Motor Oil ND 1 13 13 mg/Kg 416/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 54 38 - 112
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Upits  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
: Date Date
TPH as Stoddard Solvent ND 1 1 1 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 54 38 - 112
Comment; TPH-Extractable extraction performed with silica gel cleanup

DF = Dilution Factor

ND = Not Detected

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346)

ﬁm‘/heue L. Anderson, Laboratory Diré:::tor

DLR = Detection Limit Reported

PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Ent“’"g ‘h 'Analytical Labs

Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054  (408) 588-0200  Fax (408) 588-0201

Weber, Hayes and Associates Date: 4/20/01
120 Westgate Drive Date Received: 4/13/01
Watsonville, CA 95076 P}‘Q] ect Name: Del Mar Theater Phase 11
Project Number:
Atm: Chad Tayler P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase I
Sampled By: Chad Taylor
Certified Analytical Report
Order ID: 25211 Lab Sample ID: 25211-006 Client Sample ID: DP-3d
Sample Time: Sample Date: 4/12/01 .Matrix: Solid
Parameter Result Flag . DF PQL DBLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Bunker Oil ND 1 13 13 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate _ Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 57 38 - 112
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Diesel ND 1 1 1 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
{Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 57 38 - 112
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batck ID Method
' Date Date
TPH as Fuel il ND 1 13 13 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
{(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Tetphenyl 57 38 - 112
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Heating Oil ND 1 13 13 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/0t DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 57 38 - 112
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch I Method
Date Date
TPH as Hydrautic Oil ND 1 13 13 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
: {(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 57 38 - 112

DF = Dilution Factor ND = Not Detected

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. {(CA ELAP #2346)

Melle L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

DLR = Detection Limit Reported

PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit

Environmental Analysis Since 7983



City of S

Entégff "AHaR

‘Weber, Hayes and Associates
120 Westgate Drive

ta Cruz Successor Agency

Watsonville, CA 95076

Attn: Chad Taylor

I

cal Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 ¢ (408) 588-0200 e Fax (408) 588-0201

Date: 4/20/01
Date Received: 4/13/01
Project Name: Del Mar Theater Phase II

Project Number:

P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase 11
Sampled By: Chad Taylor

Certified Analytical Report
Order ID: 25211 Lab Sample ID: 25211-006 Client Sample ID: DP-3d
Sample Time: Sample Date: 4/12/01 Matrix: Solid
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Jet Fuel (Jet A) ND 1 13 13 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 D3010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 57 38 - 112
Parameter Result Flag DE PQL DPLR Units  Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Kerosene w/ Si-Gel Std ND 1 1 1 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 57 38 - 112
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DER Units Extraction  Analysis QC Bateh ID Method
. " Date Date
TPH as Motor Oil ND 1 13 13 mg/Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
{Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 57 g - 112
Parameter Result Flag DF PQL DLR Units Extraction  Analysis QC Batch ID Method
Date Date
TPH as Stoddard Solvent ND 1 i 1 mg/’Kg 4/16/01 4/18/01 DS010406 EPA 8015 MOD.
(Extractable)
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 57 38 - 112
Comment: TPH-Extractable extraction performed with silica gel cleanup

DF = Dilution Factor

ND = Not Detected

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346)

SIS

Wichelle L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

DLR = Detection Limit Reporied

PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

_ Entéch Analytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court » Santa Clara, CA 95054 » (408) 588-0200 » Fax (408) 588-0201

Weber, Hayes and Associates
120 Westgate Drive
‘Watsonville, CA 95076
Attn: Chad Taylor

Date: 4/20/01
Date Received: 4/13/01
Project Name: Del Mar Theater Phase II
Project Number:
P.O. Number: Del Mar Theater Phase IT
Sampled By: Chad Taylor

Certified Analytical Report
Order H>: 25211 Lab Sample ID: 25211-010 Client Sample ID: DP(1a,2a,3b) Comp
Sample Time: Sample Date: 4/12/01 Matrix: Solid
Parameter Result DF PQL DLR Units PrepDate Analysis Date QC Batch 1D Method
Cadmium ND 5 1 3 mg/Kg 4/19/01 4/20/01 SM010405 EPA 6010B
Chromium 13 5 1 5 mg/Kg 4/19/01 . 4/20/01 SM010405 EPA 6010B
Lead 79 5 1 3 mg/Kg 4/19/01 4/20/01 SM010405 EPA 6010B
Nickel 10.0 5 1 5 mg/Kg 4/19/01 4/20/01 SM010405 EPA 6010B
Zine 120 3 1 s mg/Kg 4/19/01 4/20/01 SM010405 EPA 6010B

DF = Dilution Factor

Analysis performed by Entech Analytical Labs, Inc. (CA ELAP #2346)

ND = Not Detected

Qrm

s ] o
chelle L. Anderson, Laboratory Director

Environmental Analysis Since 1983

DLR = Detection Limit Reported

PQL = Practical Quantitation Limit



Entech"Analytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 » (408) 588-0200 » Fax (408) 588-0201

STANDARD LAB QUALIFIERS (FLAGS)

All Entech lab reports now reference standard Iab gualifiers. These qualifiers are noted in the adjacent
column to the analytical result and are adapted from the U.S. EPA CLP program. The current qualifier
list is as follows:

Qualifier Description
(Flag)
Compound was analyzed for but not detected _
Estimated value for tentatively identified compounds or if result is below PQL but above MDL
Presumptive evidence of a compound (for Tentatively Identified Compounds)
Analyte is found in the associated Method Blank
Compounds whose concentrations exceed the upper level of the calibration range
Multiple dilutions reported for analysis; discrepancies between analytes may be due to dilution
Results within quantitation range; chromatographic pattern not typical of fuel

RO MWW Z

Environmental Analysis Since 71983



Ent“’”gRﬁeWyMMWflcal Labs, Inc.

(408) 588-0200  Fax (408) 588-0201

City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

3334 Victor Court » Santa Clara, CA 95054 «

Quality Control Results Summary

QC Batch #: WVO0OC1010418 Units:  pg/L
Matrix:  Liquid Date Analyzed:  4/18/01
Parameter Method Blank Spike Spike Sample Spike QCType % Recovery RPD RPD Recovery
Result SampleID Amount  Result Result Limits Limits
Tesi:  EPA 601
1,I-Dichlorocthane EPA 601 ND 10 8.93 LCS 393 65.0 - 135.0
Chiorobenzene EPA 601 ND 10 942 LCS 942 65.0-135.0
Trichloroethene EPA 601 ND 10 939 LCS 93.9 65.0-135.0
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
Bromochloromethane 921 65 - 135
Test: EPA 602 :
Benzene EPA 602 ND 10 921 LCS 92.1 65.0-135.0
Toluene EPA 602 ND 10 873 LCS 87.3 65.0-135.0
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
Fluorobenzene 88 65 - 135
Test: EPA 601
1,1-Dichloroethane  EPA 601 ND 10 10.06 LCSD 100.6 11.90 25.00 65.0-135.0
Chiorobenzene EPA 601 ND 10 10.84 LCSD 108.4 14,02 25.00 65.0-135.0
Trichloroethene EPA 601 ND 10 10.82 LCSD 108.2 14.15 25.00 65.0-135.0
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
Bromochloromethane 105 65 - 135
Test:  EPA 602
Benzene EPA 602 ND 10 1691 LCSD 109.1 16.90 2500 65.0-1350
Toluene EPA 602 NB 10 1034 LCSD 103.4 16.89 25.00 65.0-135.0
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
Fluorobenzene 106 65 - 135

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



City of Santa Cruz Successor",igency

Entéch Atidlytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 * (408) 588-0200 » Fax (408) 588-0201

Quality Control Results Summary

QC Batch #: DW010409 Units:  pg/l
Matrix:  Liquid Date Analyzed:  4/16/01
Parameter Method Blank Spike Spike Sample Spike QU Type % Recovery RPD RFPD Recovery
Result” SampleID Amount  Result Result Eimits Limits

Test:  TPH as Diesel

TPH as Diesel EPA801SM ND 1000 955.32 LCS 95.5 37.4-122.7
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Contrel Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 86 38 - 133

Test:  TPH as Diesel

TPH as Diesel EPAB0ISM ND 1000 986.31 LCSb 98.6 3.19 374-122.7
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Contrel Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 91 38 - 133

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Entech Analytical Labs, Inc.

Exhibit G

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 e (408) 588-0200 e Fax (408) 588-0201

Quality Control Results Summary

QCBatch #  DS010406 Units: mg/Kg
Matrix:  Solid Date Analyzed:  4/17/01
Parameter Method Biank Spike Spike Sample Spike QCType 9% Recovery RPD RPD Recovery
Result SampleID Amount. Result Result Limits Limits

Test:  TPH as Diesel w/ Si-Gel Std

TPH as Diesel EPAB0ISM ND 235 21.72 LCS 86.9 37.9-128.0
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 82 38 - 112

Test:  TPH as Diesel w/ Si-Gel Std . :

TPH as Diesel EPAROISM ND 25 2175 LCSD 87.0 0.14 37.9-127.7
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
o-Terphenyl 82 38 - 112

Environmental Analysis Since 71983




Enteéch Aridlytical Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court ® Santa Clara, CA 95054 » (408) 588-0200 » Fax (408) 588-0201

Quality Control Results Summary

Environmental Analysis Since 1983

QCBatch #  SMO010405 Units: mg/Kg
Matrix:  Solid Date Analyzed:  4/20/01
Parameter Method Blank Spike Spike Sample Spike QC Type % Recovery RPD RPD Recovery
Result Sample ID Amount Result Resuif Limits Limits
Antimony EPA 6010B ND 50 41.78 LCS 83.6 75.8-1117
Arsenic EPA 6010B ND 50 39.80 LCS. 79.6 72.3 - 109.0
Barium EPA 60108 ND 50 47.02 LCS 94.0 81.8-119.3
Beryllium EPA 6010B ND 50 43.04 LCS 86.1 755-1163
Cadmium EPA 6010B ND 50 43.28 LCS 86.6 71.8-112.0
Chromium EPA 6010B ND 50 4573 LCS 91.5 80.3-116.8
Cobalt EPA 6010B ND 50 4477  1LCS 80.5 76.0-115.6
Copper EPA 6010B ND 50 45.61 LCS 91.2 78.1-110.5
Lead EPA 6010B ND 50 40.29 1CS§ 80.6 75.0-125.0
Molybdenum EPA 6010B ND 50 45.23 LCS 90.5 79.9-116.1
Nickel EPA 6010B ND 50 45.23 LCS 90.5 73.5-117.6
Selenium EPA 6010B ND 50 41.42 LCS 828 74,7 - 109.9
Siltver EPA 6010B NP 50 44.28 LCS 88.6 67.2-116.3
Thallium EPA 6010B ND 50 44 69 LCS 894 75.0-125.0
Vanadium EPA 6010B ND 50 45.62 LCS 91.2 78.9-116.4
. Zinc EPA 6010B ND 350 42.61 LCS 85.2 735-115.0
Antimony EPA 6010B ND 50 41.72 LCSD 834 0.14 30.00 758 -111.7
Arsenic EPA 6010B ND - 50 40.15 LCSD 80.3 0.88 30.00 72.3-109.0
Barium EPA 6010B ND 50 47.46 LCSD 94.9 0.93 30.00 81.8-119.3
Beryllium EPA 6010B ND 50 4308 LCSD 86.2 0.09 3000 755-1163
Cadmium EPA 6010B ND 50 4328 LCSD 86.6 0.00 3000 71.8-112.0
Chromium EPA 6010B ND 50 45.68 LCSD 91.4 0.11 30.00 80.3-116.8
Cobali EPA 6010B ND 50 4477 LCSD 89.5 0.00 30.00 76.0-115.6
Copper EPA 6010B ND 50 4594 LCSD 91.9 0.72 30.00 78.1-110.5
Lead EPA 6010B ND 50 40.50 LCSD 81.0 0.52 30.00 75.0-1250
Molybdenum EPA 6010B ND 50 45.53 LCSb 91.1 0.66 30.00 79.9-116.1
Nickel EPA 6010B ND 50 45.44 LCSD 90.9 0.46 30.00 75.5-117.6
Selenium EPA 6010B ND 50 39.41 LGSD 788 4.97 30.00 74.7-109.9
Silver EPA 6010B ND 50 4418 LCSD 884 023 3000 672-1163
Thallium EPA 6010B ND 50 42.14 LCSD 84.3 5.87 30.00 75.0-125.0
Vanadium EPA 6010B ND 50 45.68 LCSD 91.4 0.13 30.00 789-116.4
Zinc EPA 6010B ND 50 42.61 LCSD 85.2 0.00 30.00 73.5-115.0



A

City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Entech Analytical Labs, Inc.

Exhibit G

3334 Victor Court » Santa Clara, CA 95054  (408) 588-0200 = Fax (408) 588-0201

Quality Control Results Summary

QCBatch# = WGC4010417 Units: pg/l
Matrix:  Liquid Date Analyzed:  4/17/01
Parameter Method Blank Spike Spike Sample Spike QCType % Recovery RPD RPD Recovery
Result SampleID Amount  Result Result Limits Limits
Test:  TPH as Gasoline
TPH as Gasoline EPA B0ISM ND 561 439.8 LCs 784 65.0-1350
Surrogate .Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aaa-Trifluorotoluene 97 65 - 133
Test: BTEX ‘
Benzene EPA 8020 ND 62 553 LCS 89.2 65.0-1350
Ethyl Benzene EPA 8020 NDB 7.8 7.08 LCS 90.8 650-135.0
Toliene EPA 8020 ND 358 33.9 LCS 94.7 65.0-135.0
XKylenes, total EPA 8020 ND 43 374 LCS 87.0 65.0-135.0
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aaa-Trifluorotoluene 102 65 - 135
Test: MTBE by EPA 8020
Methyl-t-butyl Ether EPA 8020 ND 52.8 382 LCS 72.3 65.0-135.0
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
. aas-Trifluorotoluene 162 65 - 135
Test:  TPH as Gasoline
TPH as Gasoline EPA 8015M  ND 3561 4502 LCSD 80.2 2.34 25.00 65.0 - 135.0
Surrogate ' Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aaa-Trifluorotoluene 98 65 - 135
Test: BTEX
Benzene EPA 8020 ND 6.2 561 LCSD 90.5 1.44 25.00 65.0-135.0
Ethyl Benzene EPA 8020 ND 7.8 7.13 LCSD 91.4 0.70 25.00 65.0~-135.0
Toluene EPA 2020 ND 35.8 33.8 LCSD 94.4 0.30 25.00 65.0 - 135.0
Kylenes, total EPA 8020 ND 43 373 LCSD 86.7 0.27 25.00 65.0-133.0
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Confrol Limits (%)
l aaa-Trifluorotoluene 102 65 - 135
Test:  MTBE by EPA 8020
Methyl-t-butyl Ether EPA 3020 ND 52.8 38.6 LCSD 731 1.04 25.00 65.0-135.0
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Contrel Limits (%)
( aaa-Triflucrotoluene 102 65 - 133

Environmental Analysis Since 71983



City of S

Entech Aman

ta Cruz Successor Agency

tI

cal Labs, Inc.

3334 Victor Court » Santa Clara, CA 95054 ¢ (408) 588-0200 e Fax (408) 588-0201

Quality Control Resuilts Summary

QC Batch #: SGC2010416 Units: mg/Kg
Matrix;  Solid Date Analyzed:  4/16/01
Parameter Method Blank Spike Spike Sample Spike QC Type 9% Recovery RPD RPD Recovery
Result SampleID Amount Result  Result Limits Limits
Test:  TPH as Gasoline
TPH as Gasoline EPAS0ISM ND 0.561 0.445 LCS 79.3 65.0-135.0
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aaa-Trifluorctoluene 103 65 - 135
Test: BTEX
Benzene EPA 8020 NP 0.0062 0.007 LCS 1129 55.0-153.0
Ethyl Benzene EPA 8020 ND 0.0078 0.008 LCS 102.6 58.4-116.0
Toluene EPA 8020 ND 0.0358 0.034 LCS 95.0 56.1-127.0
Xylenes, total EPA 8020 ND 0.043 0.040 LCS 93.0 64.9-105.0
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aaa-Trifluprotoluene 97 ' 65 - 135
Test:  MTBE by EPA 8020
Methyl-t-butyl Ether EPA 3020 ND 0.062 0041 LCS 66.1 45.0-119.0
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aaa-Trifluorotoluene 97 65 - 135
Test:  TPH as Gasoline
TPH as Gasoline~ EPA8015M ND 0.561 0445 LCSD 79.3 0.00 30.00 65.0-135.0
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aaa-Trifluorotoluene 103 65 - 135
Test: BTEX
Benzene EPA 8020 ND 0.0062 0.007 LCSD 1129 0.00 30.00 55.0-153.0
Ethyl Benzene EPA 8020 ND 0.0078 0.008 LCSD - 102.6 0.00 30.00 58.4-116.0
Toluene EPA 8020 ND 0.0358 0.035 LCSD 97.8 290 30.00 56.1-127.0
Xylenes, total EPA 8020 ND 0.043 0.042 LCSD 97.7 4,88 30.00 64.9-105.0
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aaa-Trifluorotoluene 103 65 - 135
Test: MTBE by EPA 8020
Methyl-t-butyl Ether EPA 8020 ND 0.062 0.046 LCSD 74.2 11.49 30.00 45.0-119.0
Surrogate Surrogate Recovery Control Limits (%)
aaa-Trifluorotoluene 103 65 - 135

Environmental Analysis Since 1983



' City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency '
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G
,- Phase 1/1I Environmental Site Assessment
1124 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA
June 1, 2001
APPENDIX D

DATABASE RESEARCH REPORT

EDR Radius Report of Sites having Regulatory Records

M:\AJOB21004 deNREPORT\DMAR-ESA. WPD ' Weber, Hayes and Associates



N
fO
(&

1 &
3 ,Wﬂ% f f(&v

IR N\

=N ; ’m \ \ N
4QIv ...‘.V..V ) 4”) N \ N U‘\[IAV REARL A ﬂ/ NNeR
B MIH LR

W
RN
W

. S N G
a 3 2 N SN /// : A
w.m ‘/ .,ar__r SN ﬁmrf : NN A?///WV///// SN “r R
I PR R O\ A .
3 i & . RN

N
\




City of"6anta Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

The EDR-Radius Map

with GeoCheck®

Former Del Mar Theatre
1122-1126 Pacific Avenue
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Inguiry Number: 594311.55

February 13, 2001

®: Environmental
:Data
:Resources, Inc.

The Source

For Environmental
Risk Management
Data

3530 Post Road
Southport, Connecticut 06490

Nationwide Customer Service

Telephone: 1-800-352-0050
Fax: 1-800-231-6802
Internet:  www.edrnet.com

Exhibit G

SECTION PAGE
Executlve SUmIMary. . oo et ES1
Overview Map. Lo e 2
Batall Map. - e e m 3
Map Findings Summany. _ i e 4
Map Flndings_ . v e mmema e 8
Orphan SUMMBIY_ oo e ————————— e 107
Govammnt Records SearchediData Currency Tracking. ... _______ GR1 -
GEDCHECK ADDENDUM

Physlcal Satting Source Addenduin. . . o oo oo et e e eeeee A1
Physkcal Setiing Source Summary- . ... .. .. A-2
Physlcal Setting Source Map. . _ i iiien. A7
Physfcal Setting Source Map FlndIngs. <. oo e oo A-8
Physlcal Selfing Source Records Searched. ... ... .o __ A-10

Thank you for your business.
Please contact EDR at 1-800-352-0050
with any questions or comments.

Disclaimer

Copyrlghland Trademark Notice
Tiis report contains information oblalnad trom a varlaly of publiz 2nd oiher sowses. NO WARRANTY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED,
15 MADE WHATSCEVER IN CONNECTION WITH THIS REPORY, ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES ING. SPECIFICALLY
DISCLAIMS THE MAKING OF ANY SUCH WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR USE OR PURPOSE. ALL RISK I8 ASSUMED BY THE USER. IN NO EVENT SHALL EDR BE LIABLE TO
ANYONE, WHETHER ARISING OUT OF ERRORS OR OMISSIONS, NEGLIGENCE, ACCIDENT OR ANY OTHER CAUSE, FOR ANY
LOSS OR DAMAGE, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEGUENTIAL, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES.

Entira cortenis copynight 2001 by Environmentat Data Rasources, Jnc. Al ights reservad. Raprodiction in any media or format, in whole
of In parl, of any report or map of Environmental Data Rasources, Ine., or its affifiates. is prohiblted without prior wrillen permission.

EDR and the edr logos are irademerks of Envi tal Data R
propeity of their raspective ownars.

I, or lts affilales. AW olher rademarks used herein are the

TC594311.5s Page 1




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

EqualiHigher Elavation Address Dist / Dir " Map !_D Paga EqualiHigher Elevation Agdmss___ plsu 2].’_ _ Map LD gage
SANTA CRUZ GODDYEAR 220 LINCOLN 8T 0-1/8 W D13 16 ARCO STATION #2132 (FORME 411 SOQUEL AVE 1/2-1 ENE PIT B8
PACIFIC DRY CLEANERS 511 CEDAR 8T 178 - 1/485W 19 19 BUDGET RENT A CAR 819 OCEAN ST 12-1 NNE 78 80
PACIFIC BELL 703 CENTER STREET 1/8 - 14WNW 23 22 GULF STATION 1130 MISSION 5T 172-1 WSW 8o #
SANTA CRUZ SENTINEL 207 CHURCH 8T V8- 1ANW  G25 27 REGAL STATION #430 1104 OCEAN ST 1/2-1 NNE 81 az
MOBIL STATION #10-HMG 1203 MISSION ST 1/2-1 WSW 82 93
Lower Elevatlon Address Dist ! DIr MapiD Page BEACON STATION #503 1313 OCEAN ST 1/2-1 NNE 85 a5
— e T T e EXXON 70114 1024 WATER ST 12-1 NE 86 98
PUTNEY & PERRY AUTO SVC 325 FRONT ST 1/8 - 1145SE K36 32 EXXON STATION 7-3178 1415 QCEAN 8T “mw.1 N 87 98
SHELL SERV STATION SANTA CRUZ 100 LAUREL 18- 1/4SSE K38 35 ARCHITECTURAL WINDOW PROD 132 DOYLE 5T 1/2-1 ENE 88 99
HOUSE OF SOUNDS 1025 WATER ST 1/2-1 NE 89 101
GOODWILL INDUSTRIES 1504 MISSION ST #2-1 WsSWao {03
) Lower Elevation © Address Dist ! Dir MapiD  Page
STATE ASTM STANDARD s et e it _—— ——————— el =
CAL-SITES: Formerly known as ASPIS, this database contalns bolh kaown and potantial hazardous PUTWEYE FERRY AUTG SVE by g MR ke 2
substance sites. Tne source is the California Depariment of Toxic Substance Controt, MASINI CAR REPAIR EACILIT 434 BARSON ST 1/4- 42ESE 55 58
A raview of the Cal-Sites list, as provided by EDR, has ravaaled that there are 9 Cal-Siles sites BLENCOE PROFERTY 727 SEABRIGHT AVE wz-1F 92 105

wilhia approximately 1 mite of the largei property.

NOTIFY 85: Notify 65 records contain faility notifications about any releass that could impact drinking
EqualtHigher Elevation Address Dist/Dlr  MapIb Page water and ihereby exposa the public to a potential heallh risk. The data come from the State Water
Wil SON, GEO., INC. 125 RIVER ST 174« 12N 42 40 Resources Contro} Board's Progosition 65 database.
SHELL QIL COMPANY #1 128 CHESTNUY STREET 104 - §IZNW 43 43
URION ICE COMPANY 155 CHESTNUT STREET 144 - 258w 47 49 A r_ev{ew of ihe Noiify 65 list, as pravided by EDR, has revealed that there are 5 Nolify 65 siles
EL RO MOBILE HOME PARK 2120 NORTH PACIFIC AVEN 1M-92N  N56 59 within approximately 1 mlite of the target property.

STANDARD OlL COMPANY PLANT 326 RIVER STREET 174 - H2NNW NBO 66

TIEWATER ASSOCIATED OIl, COMPA 331 RIVER STREET 1/4- VZNNW 62 68 Equalitigher Elevatlon Address Dist/Dir  MaplD  Page

PERRIGOS AUTO BODY 251 WASHINGTON 8T 1/4 - 1/288W 63 69 SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL,AUTO 415 WALNUT 1 -12W 70 a0

UNION OIL COMPANY #1 318 AMAT STREET 1/2-1 NNW 83 1)

TEXAS COMPANY, THE 136 CORAL STREET 12-1 NNW 91 104 Not reportad 355 HIGHLAND / HIGH & 12-1 ww 79 o

' CITY OF SANTA CRUZ 1400 OGEAN STREET 72-1 N 84 96

GCORTESE: This database identifies public drinking water wells with detectabia levels of contamination, LowerElevation Address Distiplr =~ MapiD  Page
hazardeus substance sites selecied for remedial action, sites with known toxic matsrial identified OCEAN CHEVROLET 555 PACIFIC AT SYCAMORE - 128 K49 52
{hrough ke abandoned site assessment program, siles with USTs having a reportabls release and all SANITARY PLUMBING & HEATING GO 413 PACIFIC AVENUE 114 - 1125 54 58
solld waste disposal facilittes from which there is known migration. The source Is the Callfornla

Eavironmenial Proteclion Agency/Cffice of Emergency Informatien.

WMUDS{SWAT: The Waste Management Unit Database System is used for program fracking and Invenlory

A raview of the Cerlese |ist, as provided by EDR, has ravealed that there ara 27 Cartase sitas wilhin of waste management unils. The source is tha Stale Water Resources Control Board.

approximately 1 mile -of the target property.

A review of the WMUDS/SWAT list, as provided by EDR, has revealed hat there Is 1 WMUDS/SWAT site
Equalitilgher Elevation Addrass DistfBlr  MapID  Page within approximately 0.5 miles of the target property.
WILSON, GEQ., INGC. 125 RIVER ST 174 - 12N 42 40
HNOCAL STATION #0292 £33 OCEAN ST 18- 12ENE L4545 Equaligher Elavation Addrazs Dist/Dir ~ MapiD Page
VAPOR CLEANERS 285 WATER 8T 1/4 - 112N 46 47 DAVENPORTS UNION 76 433 OCEAN 8T 14 - Y2ENE L44 44
ULTRAMAR BEACON #528 335 MISSION ST 1/4-12NW 58 62
UNION ICE PROPERTY 2 JENNE 1/4 - 1/288W 61 87
FLEET OPERATIONS 691 OCEAN ST 14 - 1/ZNE OG5 7z LUST: The Leaking Underground Storage Tank Incident Reports contain an Inventory of raported
SHELL STATION 745 OCEAN ST 12-1 NNE 71 80 leaking underground storage tank Incidents. The data come from the State Waster Resaurcas Control
GHEVRON STATION 9-3865 823 MISSION 8T 12-1 w72 81 Board Leaking Underground Storage Tank Information System,
CHEVRON STATION 9-1361 805 OCEAN ST 12-1 NNE 73 83
CHEVRON STATION #9.0801 303 PACIFIC AVE 12-1 8 74 &4 A raview of the LUST list, as provided by EDR, and dated 07/05/2000 has revealed that there are 23
UNQCAL STATION #4576 904 MISSION ST -1 w75 s LUST sites within approximately 0.5 miles of the targat property.
CHEVRON STATION 3-8459 404 SGQUEL AVE 12-1 ENE Pro 87

TCE94311.5s EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 3 TC594311.5s EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 4




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Lower EIavatlon Addl’ﬂBL Disti Dlr Map D
PUTNEY & PERRY AUTO S\VC 325 FRONT 8Y 1/8- 1/4SSE K36
SHELL SERV STATION SANTA CRUZ 100 LAUREL 1/8- 1/4SSE K38

PROPRIETARY DATABASES
Fnrmar Manufactured Gas (Goal Gas) Sites: -
Tha exlstence and location of Coat Gas sites is prDvidEd oxclusively 1o EDR by Real Property Scan, Inc.

Copyright 1983 Real Property Scan, Inc. For a technical dascription of the types of hazards which may
ke found at such sles, contact your EDR cuslomer servica representative

A revlew of the Codl Gas list, as provided by EDR, has revealed that thare is 1 COaJ Gas site within
approximately 1 mile of the targel property.

Equaﬂnghir_ Elevatiol
SANTA CRUZ GAS LIGHT CO.

Addross
2023-2051 N. PACIFIC AV

pist/Dlr  Mapip
14 - ZNNW 54

Page

3z
35

Page

55

TC584214.53 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 7

Exh

bit G

Due to poor or inadequate address Informatfon, ihe following sitas were not mapped:

Sita Name

STANDARD Oll, COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA
PINE MOUNTAIN LUMBER COMPANY

RIO BEL MAR PUMP STATION
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLAN

FORMER EDD BUILDING

ULTRAMAR BEACON #734

WILDER RANCH BURN DUMP
XANTHUS PROPERTY EXEMPTION
SCCSD RIO DEL MAR PUMP STATION
SCCSD RIO PUMPING STATION
SANTA CRUZ DISPOSAL SITE
WILSON ENTITIES

STEPHENSON RANCH

SANTA CRUZ BIO TECHNOLOGIES
FORMER CAMP MCQUAICE

METRO TYPE & DESIGN

TIRE SERVICE BY WHEEL WORKS
DEL LA CRUZ QCCUPATIONAL MD CENTER
1X INDEPENDENT ORDER OF ODDFELLOW
SANTA CRUZ AUTO BODY

LEGACY AUTOMOTIVE

RIVER 57 ASSC

SAABORAMA

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS

CANON DEL SOL

Dalabasa(s})

Cal-Sltes
Nolify §5,Cal-Sitas

LE)
Cortase, LUST, HAZNET
CAWDS
Cortose
Corlese, LUST
CERCLIS
SWFALF
LusT
LusT
WMUDS/SWAT.CA WDS
HAZNET

HAZNET
HAZNET
HAZNET
HAZNET
HAZNET
HAZNET
HAZNET
HAZNET
HAZNET
HAZNET
HAZNET
HAZNET
CAWDS -

TC504011.6¢ EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 8




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency ) ‘ I ' ST
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G

Search . Search
Target Distance . Totat Targat Distance Total
Database Propery {Miles) <18 18-14 dM4-12 12-1 »1 Plotted Database Property {Miles}) <18 -1 14-120 12-1 21 Plotted
- AQUIFLOW - sea EDR Physical Seling Source Addendum
FEDERAL ASTM STANDARD ’
NPL 1,000 o 0 0 0 NR 0 TP = Targol Property
CERCLIS 0.500 Q 0 0 NR NR 0 NR = Not Requested at this Search Distance
ggmg?gp 2§£ g g Ng Ng :2 8 " Sltes may be listed In move than cne database
RCRIS-TSD 0.500 0 ] g NR NR o
RCRIS Lg. Quan. Gen. 0.250 0 2 NR NR NR 2
RCRIS Sm. Quan. Gen. 0.250 2 5 NR NR NR 7
ERNS TP NR NR NR NR NE 0
STATE ASTM STANDARD
AWP 1.000 0 0 0 0 NR 0
Cal-Sites 1.000 0 0 7 2 NR 8
CHMIRS 1.060 Q 4] 0 ] NR 0
Conese 1.000 Q 2 7 18 NR 27
Nolify 65 1.000 0 [+] 3 2 NR .5
Toxic Pits 1.000 0 0 0 0 NR 0
State Landll 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0
WMUDS/SWAT 0.500 1] [} 1 NR NR 1
LUST 0.500 3 3 17 NR NR 23
usT 0.250 0 3 NR NR NR 3
CA Bond Exp. Plan 1000 0 0 Q 0 NR Q
CAFIDUST 0.250 1 3 NR NR NR 4
FEDERAL ASTM SUPFLEMENTAL
CONSENT 1.000 0 (1] i} ] MR [}
ROD 1.000 0 0 0 ] NR 0
Delisted NPL 1000 Q 0 0 0 NR 0
FINDS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0
HMIRS ™ NR NR NR NR NR ]
MLTS P NR NR NR NR NR [}
MINES 0.250 ] 1] NR NR NR ] .
NPL Liens ™® NR NR NR NR MR 4
PADS 1L NR NR NR NR NR i3
RAATS P NR NR NR NR NR 1}
TRIS ™ NR NR NR NR NR ¢
TSCA T NR NR NR NR NR 0
STATE OR LOCAL ASTM SUPPLEMENTAL
AST TP NR NR NR NR NR [
CAWDS TP NR NR NR NR NR o]
CASLIC 0,500 0 1] 1 NR NR i
HAZNET 0.250 12 13 NR NR NR 30
EDR PROPRIETARY DATABASES
Coal Gas 1800 a 0 1 i) NR i

TC594311.5s Page 4 TC594311.55 Page 5




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map i
Diraclion
Distance
Distanca {1} EDR D Numbar
Elavallon  Site Dalabase(s) EPA ID Number
BANK OF AMERICA {FORMER) (Continued) $101209575
Emergency Resp Date : -
Research ; -0-
Dala RP was Senl Nolice : -£-
Prafimlnary Invesligalion : A
Bagin Date : 0-
End Dats ; -0-
Remedial Investigalion © . =0
RI Bagin Date : 0-
Ri End Date : -0-
Remadialion Aclion : <-
Remediation Begln Dals : -0-
Remedlation Endg Date ; 0-
Posi Remadlal Monilering : -0~
PRM Begin Dale 0
PRM End Bale : -0-
Enforcament Type : 0.
Enf Aclion Dale : -0-
LUFT Category : -0-
Excavalion bagen : -0-
Remadial Action Oceured ; -0-
Conlacl Address : -0-
0.
Caomlagi Phone : G-
RP Cosl: 0,00
Comments ; -0
Last Correspondanca : 112/96
Flag Dale : -
Localion ; 0.
LOP Enliy : 1126100
LOP Edil : 01/28/2000
LOP Flag : -B-
Al 1X GiITY OF SANTA CRUZ REDEVELOPMENT HAZNET 5102796402
WHNW 1142 PACIFIC AVE HIA
<8 BANTA CRUZ, CA 95080
8
Highar Site 3 of § In cluster A
HAZNET:
Gepald: CAC000800692 Topaid: CADD21386952
Coalacl: Not reporied Tetephone: {000} 00G-0000
Gen County: Sanla Cruz Ted County: Shasla
Tons: 0.1
Gategory: Asbastes-conlalaing waste
Disposal Methed: Disposal, Land Fit}
Malling Addrass: 323 CHURCH ST
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060
County Not reported
Ad 1X% ESTATE OF STEWART KETT HAZNET 5100573636
Nw 4212 PACIFIC AVE WA
< 1/8 SANTA CRUZ, CA 55060
163 . .
Higher Site 4 of 51n clustor A

TCS594311.5s Page 8

Exhipit G

Map I
Direction
Distance
Distance {11}
Elevation  Sile

EDCR ID Number

Databass{s} EPA ID Number

1X ESTATE OF STEWART KETT (Contlnued) 5100575638
HAZNET:
) Gaopald: CAC000681952 ‘ Topald: CADI90794133
Gonlacl; RUBEN FUENTES Telaphone: (000) 060-0000
Gen Counly: Santa Cruz Tsi County: San Joaquin
Tons; §.428
Catagory: Asbestos-coataining wesle
Bisposal Melhod: Disposal, Land Fill
Mafling Address: WAFSONVILLE, CA 93076
County el reported
A5 WOOLWORYH CORP HAZNET 5193986333
Nw 1221 PACIFIC AVE
<118 SANTA CRUZ, CA 85082
165
Highar Site 5 of S1n cluster A
HAZNET:
Gapald: CACO01411952 Tepald: CAT080014079
Contact: WOOLWCRTH CORP Telephona: {000) 000-0000
Gan Counly: Sanla Cruz Tsd Counly: ¥
Tens: 0z
Calegory: Labocatory waste chemicals
Digposal Method: Transfer Slallon
Maiiing Address: 313 MANATEE AVE
BRADINGTON, FL 342056
Counly Nol reportad
BE APTOS POST ING HAZNET 5102818773
South 1119 PACIFIC AVENUE HIA
<18 SANTA CRUZ, GA 95080
270
Highar Site 1 of 2in cluster B
HAZNET:
Gepal: GALO00714669 Tepal: CADDU3963592
Contacl: STEPHEN AND JANET MANOUSOS  Telephena: {000) 000-0000
Gen Counly; Senla Cruz Tsd Counly. Santa Clara
Tens: "1.4803
Category: Ph P g wasla
Disposal Melhad: Recyclar
Malling Address: 1118 PACIFIC AVE #300
SANYA CRUZ, CA 95080
Counly Not reported
Gapaid: CALO001 14869 Tepaid: CADCO3963592
Contacl: STEPHEN AND JANET MANCUSOS Telaphone: {000) 000-0000
Gen County: ‘Santa Cruz Tzd Gounty: Sanla Clare
Tons: 0.5004
G Phetochemi 1y ing waste
Disposal Malhod; Recycier
Mailing Addrass: €119 PACIFIC AVE #300
i SANTA CRUZ, CA 85060
Counly ol raporled

TC594311.55 Page 9




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map iC
Diraclion
Distance
Distanca {11.) EDR iD Number
Elevation  Sile Database{s) EPA ID Number
LONGS DRUG STORE #0333 (Continued) 5102827130
The CA HAZNEY dalabase containg 1 gddillonat record for this site,
Please confact your EDR Account Exacutive for morae information.
co FRONT STREET GARAGE {FORMER &i LUST 8103891082 -
NE 601 FRONT 8T . NrA
<18 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060
360
Higher Sle 2 of 3 In civstar C
State LUST:
Cross Strast: SOQUEL AVE
Qty Leaked: Mot reported
Case Number 3045
Rep Board: Canfral Coast Reglon
Chemica: Motor Oil
Lead Agancy: Ragional Board
Case Type: QOthar ground walar affacted
Slatus: Pollulion charactetizalion
Counly: Sanla Cruz
Abate Melhod:  Excavale and Dispoga - remove conlaminated soil and dispose in spprovad
sita
Reviaw Dale:  Nol reporied Confirm Leak: Nol reported
Waorkplap: Nol reparled Prelim Assess: Mol reported
Poliution Char: Mol reparled Remed Plan: Nol reposted
Remad Aclion; Mol reporled Monlloring: Mol reported
Close Data: Mol reporied
Relsase Dale: 051011999
LUST Region 3:
Casa Mumber:  Nol reporad Relonse Dale 18990510
Gross Streel: SOQUEL AVE Enter Dato: 06/1411898
Reporled By: PATRICK HOBAN
B80S CENTER ST SANTA CRUZ CA 95060
Reprosenling:  Olher
Respble Pady:  5C PUBLIC WORKS
20 WESTGATE DR WATSONVILLE CA 95078
RP Telephone;  {831) 420-542
Oparalo:: Nel reportad Contacl: THOMAS SHARP
Local Agency: 03 Ragicnal Board:  Cenlral Coasl Region
Chemical; FUELIMOTOR OIL. & TRACE PCE-TCE  Quantily: UNKNO
Discovered: 19930414 Slop Dale: 12880421
How Found: Olher Means How Slopped: Close Tank
Source: Tank
Cause: Cotrosion
Lead Agency.  Regional Board
Case Typs: Olher ground water atiected
Priodly: Nel reported S1aff Initials; awH
Faelily Slalus,  Post dial action itering lo prog
Abata Mathod,  Excavata and Disposa - ramovs contaminaled soil and dispose In approved
site
Raview Dele: 20000503 Funding: ]
Confirm Leak: Nel reportad Workplan: Mol reporlad
Pralim Assass:  Nol raporlad Pollulion Char: Nol teparled
Remed Plan: Mol raporfed Ramed Action: Mot reporled
Monilaring: W00 Closa Dalo: Mot reporlad
Enforco Type:  Nol reporiad
Enforgé Date; Nol reporled Pilol Program: UST

TC524311.55 Page 12

Exh

bit G

MapiD
Direction
Dislance
Dislance (ft.)
Elevelicn  Site

EDR ID Numbes
Databage(s) EPA IO Numbar

FRONT STREEY GARAGE (FORMER 51 {Centinued)

5103891062

Ioterim Action: 0
Contaminants: 05
Silo Talephons: Mot raporiad

Raglon: 3

Basln Plan: 4.1t

Facllity i : 3048

CUFId ; o reported
Max MYBE Ground Watar. 0

Max MYBE Sail; Mot saporled
Max MTBE Dala : ot eaperled
MTBE Tesled : YES
Suspended ; Mot raporled
Benelicial ; Mot reparlad
Lat/Long : Mot reporlad
Soil Qualifler: Not reporled
Groundwate: Qualifier: Mol reporled
Summary: ABANDCNES UNDERGROUND TANKS DISCOVERED DURING PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT,

THE TWO UST'S CONTAINED OIL AND SLUDGE AND WERE BACKFILLED WITH
SAND/DEBRIS, PREVIOUS OWNER; FRANCES BONME, TRUSTEE 1850 ARROYO SECA
DR. SAN JOSE CA 95125

c10 CITY OF SANTA CRUZ PUBLIC WORKS HAZNET §104571142
NE 815 FRONT ST Nia

<1i SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060

k72l

Highar Slte 3 of 3 In clustar C

CAC002175381 Tepaid: CADO09468392
GITY OF SANTA CRUZ Talephone: {831) 420-5423
Santa Cruz Tsd County; ¥

0.325

Catagory:

Disposal Melked: Recyclat

Malting Address: 809 CENTER ST RM 201
SANTA CRUZ, CA 85080

Otlher empty conlainars 30 gaiions or morg

County ol reporled
i BAY PHOTO INC SANTA CRUZ STORE RCRIS-SQG 1601915513
WHW 119 WALNUT AVE FINDS CARQDDO14498
<18 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060 HAZNET
435
Higher

RORIS:
Owner: LARRY ABITBOL AND NANCY EDGERLY
(498) 475-6686
Contact: LARRY ABITEOL

(400) 475-6585
Record Date:  0B/S/1896

Classificalion:  Small Quantily Generalor

¥C584311.58 Page i3




Map 1D

Direction

City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Dizlence
Dislance (1)
Elevaton  Site

EDR ID Number
Dalabase(s) EPA IO Numbar

DI3
Wast
<HB
536
Highor

D14
Waest
<1
536
Higher

E15
HNE
<18
59
Higher

SANYA CRUZ GOODYEAR
220 LINGOLN ST
SANTA CRUZ, CA 85060

Silo 2 of 3 In ¢luster D
RCRIS!
Ownear; LEASE FROM GOODYEAR
(415) §55-12%2
Conlact: ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER
(408) 423-0100

Record Date:  04/18/168B
Classification;  Sma#t Quanllly Genecalor
Usod OF Recye: No

Viplaticn Slatus; No violall;)ns found

RCRIS-5QG 1000385035
FINDS CaAD982370413

JV TIRE INC.
220 LINCOLN ST
SANTA CRUZ, CA 55060

Slte 3 of 3In cluster D
HAZNET:
Gepzid: CALOO0156450 Tepaid:
Canlacl: JORN VINCENT Tefephans:
Gon County: SBanta Cruz Ted County:
Tons: 1.3136
Calagosy: Unspecifiad organic liquid mixture
Disposal Method: Recycier
Maiting Address: 220 LINCOLN ST
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95080 - 4318
County Not reposled
Gapaid: CALDDO156450 Tepald:
Conlact JOKN VINCENT Talephone:
Gon Gounty: Santa Cruz Tsd Gounly:
Tens: 14603
Calagory: Unspaciflad arganic fiquid mixtura

Disposal Meihod: Recycler
Mailing Address: 220 LINCOLN ST

SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060 - 4318
Counly Nol reported

HAZNET  §103872882
NIA

CADD02452657
{000} 000-0000
San Matao

CADOOB452657
(00C) 000-000C
San Maleo

MCPHERSON ART & HISTORY MUSEUM
705 FRONY 5T
SANTA CRUZ, CA 85060

Site 1 of 3in clustarE

LUST  §101303568
NIA

TC59431155 Page 18

Mep (D
Diraction
Dislance
Dislence {ft.)
Elavation  Ska

EDR ID Number

Dalabase(s) EPA D Numbar

MCPHERSON ART & HISTORY MUSEUM {Continuad)

8101309568

Slate LUST:
Cross Strest: Not toportad
Qty Laakad: Nat reportad
Casa Number 2226
Reg Board: Central Coasl Region
Chemlcal; Gasollne
Lead Agency:  Raglonal Board
Case Typa: Qther ground water affacted
Slalus: Signed off, dial aclion lelod or depmed
County; Seanla Cruz
Abale Melhod: U
Revlev Date: Not reportad Caonfirm Leak: Nel reporled
Workplan: Mol reported Prollis Assess; Kol reporlad
Pollulion Char:  4/5/81 Remad Plan: ol reporled
Remad Acllon: Mot reported Moniloring: Nel reporied
Close Date: 10728194
Releaga Date:  11/03/1891

LUST Regien 3.
Case Numbar,  Nol reportad Relsase Data 19911101
Cross Street: Nol repostad Entsr Date: 40511991
Raperied By. .
Represenling:  Nolreposted
Raspble Parly: B
RP Telephone: Mol reportad
Oparalor; Hot reported Conlact: Nol ceporiad
Local Agency: 03 Regional Board:  Canlral Goast Region
Chermical: GASOLINE Quantily: Not reporled
Discoverad: Mot reparted 8lop Dale: Net toported
How Found: Othar Maans Haw Sloppad: Ciher Maans
Source: Unknown
Cause; Unknawn
Lead Agancy: Ragional Board
Case Typa: Other ground waler affecled
Pricrity: Stalf Initials: HCP
Facility Slatus:  Slgned off, diel action felad or deemed
Abale Malhod: U
Ravlow Date: 19950130 Funding: Net reporled
Confirm Leak:  Notreported ‘Workplan; Nol reparied
Prellm Assess:  Not reported Pollutien Char: Q4051891
Remad Plan: Nol repocted Remed Aclion: Nol seporled
Monllefing: Mot reported Close Date: 10/26i94
Enforce Typa: Nol reposted
Enforca Date:  Nolreportad Pilot Program; usT
Inlerim Adlion: O Region: 3
Contamlnenls:  B006&1%
Site Telephona:  Not reported
Basin Flan: 411
Facilily 16 : 2225
CUF (% Mol reported
Max MTBE Ground Water: ¢
Max MTBE Soil : Nol reported
Max MTBE Data : Mol reported
MTBE Tesled : NT
Suspanded ¢ Mol reposted
Benaficial : Nol repozted
LatLong : Nol reported

T05_9431l.53 Page 17




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map ID
Direction
Dislance
Dislenca {ft.)
Etevalion  Site

EDR ID Number

Dalebase(s) EPA 1D Number

PACIFIC DRY CLEANERS {Conllnued) 1080250681
Gapaid: CADIB1632458 Tepald: CATO00613803
Conlacl; CHUNG K LEE Talephona: (408) 423-0644
Gan Counly: Sanla Cruz Tsd County: Los Angeles
Tons: 0.3525
Galsgory: Liquids wilh haloganated os/ganic compounds > 1000 mga
Disposal Melhod: Nol reparled
Mailing Address; 511 CEDAR ST
SANTA CRUZ, CA §5050 - 4306
Counly Nol reporiad ’
Gepaid: CADBE1632458 Topaids CAT000613892
Conlacl: CHUNG H LEE Telephone: {408) 423-0644
Gen Colnly: Santa Cruz Tad County: Los Angelez
Tons; 1.705
Category: Ligulds with halogenated arganic compounds > 1000 mgA
Disposal Malhod: Transfer Slalion
Mailing Address: 511 CEDAR 8T
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95080 - 4306
County Nel reported
Gepaid: CADS1632458 Tepaid: CAT000813950
Contact: CHUNG HLEE Telephone: {408} 423-0644
Gen Coualy. SanlaCruz Tsd Gounty: Sacramanio
Tons: 0.1878
Catagory: Liquids with halogenated organic compounds > 1000 mpA
Disgosal Method: Transfer Slalion
Maiting Address: 511 CEDAR ST
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060 « 4306
County Not reported
The CA HAZNETY dalabase conlainz § addilional records for Lhis sile.
Plaasa contaet your EDR Accounl Execuliva for mare information.
F20 KELLY-MOORE PAINT CO HAZNET S102676750
South 935 PACIFIC AVE HIA
HE-14 BANTA CRUZ, CA 85060
7688
Highat Site 1 0f 2 In cluster F
HAZNET:
Gepaid; CACOD1214808 Tepaid; CALBODD27749
Conlacl; KELLY-MGORE PAINT Telephona: (415) 582-8337
Gen County: Sanla Cruz Tsd Counly. £
Tons: 10.1136
Category: Asbestos-containing wasta
Disposal Mathod: Disposal, Land Fili
Malling Address: 887 COMM ST
SAN CARLOS, CA 84070
Counly Nat 1eported
21 BRUGCE BARTLEYTT DDS HAZNET $§1005311B8
Wast 304 LINCOLN 5T NiA
11814  SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060
796
Higher

TC594311.5¢ Page 20

Disposal Melhod; Not reported
Mailing Address: 90t PACIFIC AVE
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060 - 4429

Counly Not reporlad

Map ID
Direction
Distance
Distanca {iL} EDR ID Number
Elevation Sile Database{s) EPA iD Number
BRUCE BARTLETT DDRS (Contlnued) §100931188
HAZNET:
Gopaid: CAL912635234 Tepald: CADIB2452330
Conlact: BRUCE BARTLETT DDS Telephone: (408) 428-1342
Gen County: Sanla Cruz Ted Counly: Sanla Cruz
Tons: 0.0146
Ci 2 Pholochemicals/phol Ing wasle
Disposal Melhod: Racycler
Mailing Address: 304 LINGOLN ST
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060
County Nel raposted
Gepald: CAL912825234 Tepaid: CADDB2482280
Caonlacl: BRUCE BARTLETT DDS Telephona: {408) 426-1343 ~
Gen County: Santa Cruz Tsd County: 0
Tons: 0.025
Category: Photechemicala/photoprocessing waste
Disposal Malhod: Net reperled
Malling Address: 304 LINCOLN ST
SANTA CRUZ, CA 85060
' County Nol reported
Gepald; CALG12635234 Tepald: CADSB2482300
Conlacl; BRUCE BARTLETT DDS Telaphone: {406} 426-1343
Gen Counly. Santa Gruz Tsd County: Santa Cruz
Tans; 0.0165
Calagory: Pholochamicats/photoprocassing waste
Dispasal Method: Not reporled
Malling Address: 304 LINCOLN ST
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95080
Counly Mot reporled
Gepald: CAL912635234 Tepaid: CADSB2482330
Contacl: BRUCE BARTLETT DDS Tetephone: (408} 428-1343
Gen Counly: Sanla Cruz Tsd Counly: Santa Cruz
Tons; 0.0128
Calagory: Photochamicals/pholoprocessing waste
Disposal Mathod: Recycler
Mailing Address: 304 LINCOLN ST
SANTA CRUZ, CA 85060
County Mot reporlad .
F22 ANDY'S AUTD SUPPLY HAZNET 5103950207
Bouth 901 PACIFIC AVE NfA
He-14 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95050
849
Higher Slte 2 of 2 In cluster F
HAZNET: B
Gapaid: CAL912264983 Tepaid: CADOdI166728
Contact: MEKIS, MICHAEL Telephona; (408) 422-8400
Gen Counly: Santa Cruz Tsd County: Slanisiaus
Tons: 0.2188
Calegory: Qiyweler saparalion slutge

TC594311.55 Page 21




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map 1D
Direction
Distance
Distance {fL} ECR ID Number
Elevalion  Sile Database{s) EPA ID Number
PACIFIC BELL (Conlinued) 1400251337
Remad Plen: ot reporled Remed Actllon: Nol reporled
Monitoring: 5308 Close Date: 2H7m5
Enlerce Typa:  Not caporled
Enjorce Dale:  Not eaporled Pilot Program: UST
interim Aclion; 0 Reglon: 3
Conlaminanls: 12034
Sita Tofephone:  {408)754-8444
Basin Plan: 4.1t
Facility Id = 2202
CUFtd : Nel reporied
Max MIBE Ground Watar: O
Max MYBE Soll : Nol reportad
Max MVBE Data : Nel reportad
MTBE Tesled : NT
Suspsnded ; Nel raportad
Beneficiai : el raported
Laviong: ol reported
Soil Qualifiar: ol reported
Groundwater Qualifier: ol reported
Summary: “** GASE CLOSED ****
HAZNET:
Gapaid: CAT0B0022381 Tepald: AZC000000160
Contecl: PACIFIC BELL Telephons; (925) 823-6181
G@en County: Santa Cruz Tsc Counly: :1:)
Tons: 0.8428
Calegory: Asbaeslos-conlaining wasle
Risposal Melhod: Nol reported
Malling Addrass: R 38000
SAN RAMON, CA 84563 - 0995
Counly Nol reportec
Gapaid: CAT030022381 Tepald: CADI51388952
Gantacl; PACIFIC BELL Telaphone: (925) 823-8161
BGon County: Santa Cruz Tsd Counly: Shasta
Tons: )
Calagoty: I Ining wesle
Disposat Melhod: Nal reported
Melling Address: RM 3EC00
SAN RAMON, CA 94583 - 0995
Counly Nol repoted
Gapaid: CATO80022364 Tapaid: CADI51388852
Conlacl: PACIFIC BELL Telaphone: (928) 823-6161
Gan County: Santa Cruz Tsd County: Shasta
Teons: 0.0825
Galegocy: Asbeslos-conlakning waste

Digposal Mathod:
Mailing Address:

Counly

Disposal, Land Fil

RK 3E000

SAN RAMON, CA 94683 - 0995
Nol reported

TC594311.55 Paga 24

Exhi

bit G

Map ID
Direction
Distance
Dlstance {ft.) EDR 1D Numbar
Elevalion  Site Database{s) EPA ID Numbar
PAGIFIC BELL {Continued) 1000254387
Gepald: CAT080022361 Tepaid: CADO21358952
Conlacl: PACIFIC BELL Telophone: (025) 823-6161
Gen County: Santa Cruz Tsd Counly: Shasta
Tons: .15
Galegory: Asbesios-conlaining wasle
Disposal Melhod: Disposat, Land Fill
Mailing Address. RM 3E000
SAN RAMON, CA 04583 - 0335
Countly el reperted
Gopald: CAT080022361 Tapald: AZDSBI4TIGH
Conlact: PACIFIC BELL Telephone: {925} 823-6161
Gen County: Santa Cruz Tsd Counly: 28
Tons: 0.04
Catagory: Ofi-specificalion, agad, or surplus Inorganics
Disposal Malhed: ol separied
Malling Address: RM SE000
SAN RAMON, CA 94563 - 0995
County Mol reparled
The CA HAZNET dalabase conlains 2 addilional racords for (his sile,
Plaasa conlacl your EDR Accound Exgculiva for more Infarmalion,
Fib:
Facility ID: 44000130 Ragulata ID: 00057740
Reg By: Aclive Undarground Slorags Tank Locaticn
Corlesa Gede: Mot reparied SIC Code: Nol reported
Slatug: Aclive Facilily Tef: {408) 764-8444
Mail To: Mot repoited
2800 CAMING RAMON
SANTA CRUZ, CA 85060
Contack: Nat reparied Contact Tel: Nelseporled
DUNs Moz Mol reported NPDES No: Nolieporlad
Craaban: 10/22/3 Modifisd. 0G0e/00
EPA i Not reporied
Commants: Not reporad
Slate UST:
Fadility 1D: 57740
Tank Num: - Contalnor Num: 1
Tank Capacily. 8000 Year Inslatted: 1467
Tank Used for:.  PRODUCT
Type of Fuel: DIESEL Tank Constretn, Nl teporled
Leak Detoclion: Nons
Contact Name:  E.J. KOEHLER Talaphone: {415) 542-6758
Tolat Tanks: 1 Reglon: STATE
Facilily Type: 2 Cihar Type: SIC 4800
G4 SANTA GRUZ COUNTY SENTINEL HAZNEY S$103840801
NW 207 CHURCH ST AST N/A
HE-114 BANTA CRUZ, CA 85060
ao?
Higher Stte 1 of 4 In clustor G

TCS84311.55 Page 25




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map ID
Direglicn
Dislance
Distance (H.) EPR ID Number
Elevation  Site Catabase(s} EPA ID Number
SENTINEL PRINTERS {Continue) 51039873934
Gapald; CALOOO115766 Topaid: CADY2444481
Conlacl: LARA WENDY/D PRESTON Talaphona: {C00) CO0-0000
Gen County: Santa Cruz Tsd County: San Bernardina
Tans: 015
Catagory: Tank bollom wasle
Digposal Malhod; Transfor Station
Malling Address: $12 CEDAR ST
SANTA CRUZ,'CA 85060 - 3802
Counly Kol reporlad
G27 CITY OF SANTA CRUZ HAZMET 5104570034
Hw 224 CHURCH ST
178114 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060
943
Higher Site 4 of 4 In cluster G
HAZNET:
Gapaid: CAGO02122024 Topaid: CADSE1I62732
Caontaci: CITY OF SANTA CRUZ Telephone: (000} 000-0000
Gen County: Sanla Cruz Tsd Counly: 1
Tons:; 08423
Catogory: Asbastos-conlaining waste
Disposal Methed: Disposal, Land Fill
Malling Address: 800 CENTER §T
SANTA CRUZ, CA 65060
Counly Nel raporied
H28 SANTA CRUZ TRANSPORTATION ING HAZNET S1402819679
Wes! 224 WALNUT AVE NiA
HE-114 SANTA CRUZ, CA 395080
1009
Higher Site 1 of 2in cluster H
HAZNET:
Gapaid: CALODO114371 Tepaid: CAROSRB38222
Conlacl: JAMES J BOSSO/PRES & GEN MGR  Telephone: {000} GO0-0000
Gan County: Santa Cruz Tad County: Santa Crug
Tons: 0.0834
Calsgory. Unepecified aquaous solution
Disposal Melhod: Mot reparied
Mailing Address: 131 FRONT ST
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060
County ot raported
Gepaid: CALODO1 14374 Tepaid: CADIBOBB7448
Conlaci; JAMES J BOSSO/PRES & GENMGR  Teleghona: {000} 000-0000
Gai County: Sanla Cruz Tsd Counly: 1
Tons. Q.1254
Calepory: Aquéous solulion with fess Lhan 10% lolal organic rasidues

Disposal Melhod: Transfer Slalion
Mailing Address: 131 FRONT 5T
SANVA CRUZ, CA 95060

Counly Mol raporled

TC594311.5s Page 28

Exhibit G

Map 1D
Diraction
Bistance
Digtance {fL} EDR ID Number
Elgvalion  Site Databasa{s) EPA iD Numbar
SANTA CRUZ TRANSPORTATION ING {Continuad) 8102819679
Gepald: CALGDG114371 Tepald: CADGBOBET418
Conlach: JAMES J BOSSO/PRES 6 GENMGR  Telephons: {000} 000-0000
Gen County: Santa Cniz Tsd County: 1
Tons: 0.2816
Calegory: Agueous solulion with less than 10% lotai organks residuas
Disposal Malhad: Transfer Slallon
Melling Address: 131 FRONT ST
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95080
Counly Mol reparted
Gapald: CALO00Y14371 Tapakd: GADO20BETA1E
Contact; JAMES J BOSSOPRES & GENMGR  Talephone: {000) 000-0000
Gan Counly: Sanla Cruz Tad Counly: b
Tons; 0.4378
Calagory: Aqueoaus solullon wilh less than 10% lolal erganlc raslduas
Disposal Mathed; Transfer Station
Mailing Address: 131 FRONT ST
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060
County Not reperlad
Gepald: CALC00114371 Tepald: CADSB2448374
Conlacl: JAMES J BOSSO/PRES & GENMGR  Telaphone: {000} 000-0000
Gen Counly: Santa Cruz Tsd County: Yolo
Tons: . 0.2203
Catagory: Aqueous solution with less than 10% totat organic residues
Disposal Melhod: Transfar Slalion
Mailing Address: 131 FRONT 8T
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060
Caunly Nel reportad
H29 PACIFIC BELL FINDS 1080251265

Wesl 224 WALNUT AVENUE RCRIS-LAG  CAT080021041

1i8-1/4 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060
1008
Higher 8ite 2 of 2 Ja cluster H
RCRIS:
Qwner; THE PACIFIC TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH CO
(416) §55-1212

Conlacl: Mot reporled’

Rocord Date:  09/22/1997

Classification. Large Quantity Generalor

Usad Oil Racyc: No

Violatien Stalus: No violations found
130 HOTEL ROYAL HAZNET §100864236
South 8145 PACIFIC AVENUE NraA
1B-1/4 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060
1058
Same Sita 1 0f 2 In clustar

TC594311.55 Page 28




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map 0
Checiion =
Dislanca
Dislance {{t.) EDR I Number
Elevalion  Sita Database(s} EPA ID Numbar
PACIFIC BELL {Continued) 1000251262
RCRIS: :
Owner: THE PACIFIC TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH CO
(415) 556-1212
Conlacl: ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER
(408) 493-6029
Rocord Dale:  09/02/1987
Classilication:  Larga Quantily Generalor
Used Oll Racyc: No
Violation Slalus: No viotallons found
K36 PUTREY & PERRY AUTO SVC RCRIS-SQG 1004314704
S5E 325 FRONT $7 FINDS CADS82000184
11814 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060 usy
1188 CAFID UST
Lawer Site 1 of 5 In cluslor K Coirtose
LUST
HAZNET

RCRIS:
Owner: JERRY SHARPEN
(418) 655-1212
Conlacl: ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER
(408) 426-1615
Racord Dale:  09/01/1928
Classification:  $mal GuanUly Generator

Usod Oil Recyc: No
Viclallon Slatus: No violations found

Slale LUST:
Cross Slrael LAUREL
Qly Leaked: Not reported
Case Number 726
Reg Board: Cenlral Coast Reglon
Chemical: Wasle 0l
Lead Agency:  Reglonal Board
Case Fypa: Other ground waler affacted
Status: Posl remedial aclion monitoring in progress
County: Sanla Cruz ‘
Adate Method:  Olher Means ’
Roview Data: Not ra posted ConfirmLesk.
Workplan: Not reported Prelim Assese:
Polulion Char:  11/30/03 Remed Plan:
Ramed Action:  Not capoertad Monllgring:
Close Dale: Nol raported
Releage Dale:  11/20/1889

LUST Region 3:
Casa Number:  Nol:zeportad Reloase Rale
Cross Slraet: 1AUREL Enter Date:
Roported By MR.TIM EPPERSON

3245 WINGED FOOT DRIVE FAIRFIELD CA 94533

Not reported
6113790

Nol reporled
18199

19891120
1211311989

TC584311.5s Page 32

ExH

ibit G

Map ID
Dicaclon
Dlstance
Dislanca (1.} EDR IB Number
Elovalion  Site Dalzbase(s) EPA ID Numbar
PUTKEY & PERRY AUTOQ SVC {Conlinuad) 1000344704
Represenling: Mol reporied
Respble Pardy.  PATRICK BROQKS
701 OCEAN STREET ROOM 312 SANTA CRUZ GA 95060
RP Telephons:  Not raporiad
Operalor: Not reported Contact: Mol reporled
Local Agency: 03 Ragional Board:  Canleal Coasl Reglon
Chemical: WASTE OIL Guantity: Nol reparled
Discovarad: 18561002 Stop Dala: Nol reporled
How Found: Tank Closure How Sloppead; Rapelr Tank
Source: Unknown
Gausa: Unknown
Lead Agancy: Ragicnal Board
Case Type: Othar ground watar affecled
Peiodiy: 3A3 Slaff Initals: BWH
Facilly Slalus: ~ Post dial aciion In progi
Abate Method:  OT
Revlew Date: 20000620 Funding: Mat reported
Confirm Leak: ol repatled Workpian: Nel raporiad
‘Prelim Assess: 81340 Pollullon Char. 11/30/1893
Remed Plan: Wot reporled Rearmed Action: Not reperted
Monitoring: 716199 Cloge Dale, Not reportad
Enforce Typs:  Nolseporled
Enforce Dals: Mol reporled Pliol Program; UST
Inlecim Acllor: O Reglon; 3
Contaminanls: 12035
SieTdephone. (408426-9083
Basin Plam: 41
Fadility id : 728
CUF I Not raporled
Max MYBE Ground Water: 0
Max MTRE Soil : Not reporled
Max MTBE Dala : 19980520
MTBE Teslad : YES
Suspanded ; Not raporlad
Baneficiat : MUN
Laltong @ Hok raporiad
Soil Quaiilier; Mot reporied
Groupdwater Qualifiar: <
Summéry; EXCAVATION REFORT DATED 02/08/93 WAS SUBMITFED BY TMC ENVIROINC. TPH-G
4700, BENZENE 610, MTBE <130 IN MW-5.
HAZNET:
Capald: CADI82C00184 Tepeid. CADGHES3B222
Contact: GERALD SHARPEN Telephone: {000} D00-0000
Gan Counly; Sanla Cruz Tsd County: Sanla Cruz
Tons: 0.2293
Calagory; Unspacified aquaous solulion

Disposal Melhod: Not reported
Malling Addrass: 325 FRONT ST
SANTA CRUZ, CA 85060

County Nel reportad

TCE3431t.5s Page 33




Py

City 6f Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map il
Diraclion
Dislance
Distance (H.) EDR D Numbor
Elevallon  Sita Database{s) EPA ID Numbar
SHELL SERV STATION S8ANTA CRUZ {Continued} 1000288538
Gepaid: CALD30S43220 Tepaid; CADDOR452657
Conlact; EQUILON ENTERPRISES LLC Telaphone: (713) 2412252
Gen Counly: Sanla Cruz Tsd Counly: San Malso
Tons: 4.7 .
Calegory: Aquecus solution with lass than 10% fola) organic residues
Disposal Melhod; Disposal, Other :
Malling Address: PO BOX 4453
HOUSTON, TX 77210 - 4453
Counly Not reporied !
Gapaid: CAL930543220 Tepald: CADOOS466392
Contact: EQUILON ENTERPRISES LLC Telephone; (743) 241-2268
Gan County: Sanla Cruz Tsd Counly: 7
Tons: 15
Calegory: Othar amply conlalnars 30 gelians or more
Dizposal Mslhad: Not reporled
Mailing Address: PO BOX 4453
HOUSTON, TX 77210 - 4453
County Nol reparled
Gapsid: CAL930543220 Tapaid: CADODS466382
Conlael: EQUILON ENTERPRISES LLC ‘Falephona: {713) 241-2258
Gan County: Santa Cruz TFsd County: 7
Tons: i0
Catagory: Other emply conlalners 30 gallons or more
Disposal Method: Disposal, Olhar
Mailing Address: PO BOX 4453
HOUSTOMN, TX 77210 - 4453
County Mot repartec
Gopaid; CAL930543220 Tepald: CAD003488392
Conlacl: EQUILON ENTERPRISES LLG Talephone: {713) 241-2258
Gen County: Santa Cruz Tsd County: 7
Tons: 5
Calegory: Qthar emply conlatnars 30 gallons or more
Dizposal Meihod; Recycler
Mailing Address: PO BOX 4453
HOUSTON, TX 77210 - 4453
Gounty Nol raportad
K39 TERENCE L. ADAMS UST  UD01802000
SSE 100 LAUREL ST
18114 SANTA CRUZ, CA 5060
1292
Lower Site 3 of 5In clustar K

Slate UST;
Facilily ID:
Tank Nunm:
Tenk Capacity:
Tank Used for;
Type of Fueh
Leak Detection:
Conlacl Name:
Total Tanks:
Faeilily Typa:

6814

1 Container Num:
10000 Year fnstallad:
PRCDUCT

UNLEADED Tank Conslreln:
Stack Invanter, GW Monitoring Well

TERENCE k. ADAMS Teleghone:

3 Regicn:

1 Olher Typa:

1
et reperled

1/4 tnches
{408} 423-9654

STATE
Mot reparled

TC584311.55 Page 36

Exh

ibit G

MapID
Dirgetion
Dislance
Distance (ft.) . EDRID Number
Elevalien  Site ‘ Datebese(s) EPA IC Numbar
TERENGE L. ADAMSE {Conlinued} U001602000

Facility tD: 5814

Tank Num; 2 Conlglner Num: 2

Tank Capacity; . 10000 Yaar Installed: Nel raporied

Tank Used for:  PRODUCT

Typo of Fuel: REGULAR Tank Conslretn: 974 inches

Leak Detaction:  Slock Invenior, GW Moniloring Well

Contact Name: TERENCE L. ADAMS Telophone; (408) 423-8654

Total Tanks: 3 Reglon: STATE

Facilily Type: k] Other Typa: Nol reporlad

Factily ID; 6814 - '

Tank Mum: 3 Container Num: 3

Tank Capacily: 10000 Year Inslatted: Not repetled

Tank Used for.  PRODUCT

Typo of Fual: FPREMIUM Tank Constrain:  1/4 inches

Leak Dateclion:  Steck Invantar, GW Mentoring Wil

Conlgcl Name:  TERENCE L, ADAMS Telaphone: {404) 423-9854

Tolal Tenks: 3 Ragion; STATE

Facility Type: 1 Othar Typa: Mot reporled
K40 SHELL STATION Cortasa  §191303568
SSE 100 LAURFL 5T LUST WA
118-114 SANTA CRUZ, CA 85060
1292
Lowar $ite 4 of 5 In clusler K

State LUST:

Cross Slreal: FRONT

Qty Legked: Nt reporled

Case Number 2309

Rey Board: Cenlral Coast Regicn

Chamical: Gascling

Lead Agency:  Locat Agancy

Casa Typa: Solt only

Slatus: Pr y site plan submitted

County:. Banla Cruz

Abale Melhod: &

Raview Date: Mot reperled Confitin Leak: Nol reporled

Workplan: ot reporled Prelim Assass: Nol raporled

Pollulion Char: Mol raporled Remed Plas; Nal reporled

Remed Action:  tot reparled Moniloring: Mol reporied

Close Dale: ol reperled

Raleass Dals:  12/28/1992

LUST Region 3:

Case Number:  Not separled Releasa Date 19921228

Cross Slreet: FRONT Enter Dale: 0210411993

Raportad 8y: PAUL HAYES

P.O. BOX $278 CONCORD, CA 84520
Raprasenting: Mot raporled
Raspbls Party:  SHELL OIL COMPANY
P.0. BOX 5278 CONCORD CA 54520

RP Telephone:  (510)423-6185

Operalor; VICENT RIZZO Gontacl: PAUL HAYES

Local Agency: 03 Reglonsl Board:  Cenlral Coasi Region

Chemical: GASOLINE _ Quantity. Mot reporied

TC584311.5s Paga 37




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map ID
Ditaclion
Dislance
Dislance (ft.y EDR 1D Number
Etevalion  Site Dalebasa{s) EPA 1D Numbar
42 WILBON, GED., INC, Cortase 5101304431
Nosib 125 RIVER ST LUST A
14-112 SANTA CRUZ, CA 85080 HAZNET
1676 . Cal-Sites
Higher
Slale LUST:
Gross Slraet: WINTER
Qly Leaked: Not saportad
Cese Number 450
Reg Board: Cenlral Coast Ragion
Ghanical: Gasoline
Lead Agency: Raglonal Board
Cose Fype: Other ground waler affected
Status: R dial aclion (cl ) in prog
County: Sanle Cruz
Abala Method:  Pump and Treal Ground Waler - i 10 ramave dissol
cantaminants
Review Date: Hot raporled Confirm Laak: Nel reperled
Workglan: Mot reporied Prefim Assass: ol feporled
Pollulion Gher: 1171520 Ramed Plan: 1427790
Remed Aclion:  2/6/51 Meniloring: 16,2197
Closa Date: Not raported
Realeasa Date:  0G/05/1967
LUST Region 3:
Case Wumber:  Nol reported Ralease Cals 19470608
Cross Steel: WINTER Enler Date; 0711411987
Reported By:  GOLDSMITH, MIKE
425 RIVER STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 85060
Representing:  Owner
Rospble Pady:  GED. H. WILSON INC.
125 RIVER STREET SANTYA CRUZ, CA 85060
RP Tolephona: (4054236522
Oparalor. WILSON, TOM Conlacl: MIKE GOLDSMITR/TOM WILSON
Locet Agency: 03 Reglonal Board:  Gentral Coast Region
Chemicsl: GASOLINE Quantily: Mot raported
Discovered. 19870512 StopDate: 19870812
How Found: Tank Closure How Stoppad: Ciose Tank
Sourca: Piping
Cause: Unknawn
Lload Agancy:  Regional Board
Case Type: Other ground water afféctad
Priorily: SA2 Staff Initlals. BwH
Facitlly Slalus:  Ramedial aclion {cleanup) in progress.
Abata Mathed:  Pump and Treal Ground Watar - generally employad Lo remove disselved
conlaminanls
Review Dale: 19990517 Funding: Rasponsibla Parly
Confirm Leak:  Nol reporied Warkptan: Not reported
Prelim Assess:  Nol reported Poliulion Crar: 111579980
Ramed Plan: 18901927 Romed Actior: 020611991
Moniloring: o297 Clase Cale: Not roported
Enforce Type. Censenl b pacative responsibie parties finc) CAD)
Enforce Data: 10,2190 Pilol Program: usT
Intetim Actien: 0 Region: 5
Contaminanls: 8006618

Sita Telephone:  (408)423-9522
Basin Plan; 41

TC594311 55 Page 40

Exh

bit G

Map ID
Diraction
Dislance
Dislance {ft.)
Elevalion Sita

EDR 1D Number

Databasa(s) EPA ID Numbar

WILSON, GED., INC. {Contlnuad}

5101304431

Fagility id : 480

CUFId: ol raparlad
Max MTBE Ground Water: &

Max MTBE Soli : Not ropordad.
Max MTBE Data : 18980323
MTBE Tosled : YES
Suspeaded . Nl reported
Bonsficial ; Not regortad
Lat/Long : Nol repoited
Soll Qualifiar; Mol reported
Groundwater Qualiier: <

Summary: REMEDIATION SYSTEM OPERATING WITH SUCCESS. BENZENE

CONCENTRATION NOW CONSISTENTLY BELOW 50 PPB. SEE ALSQO FILE FOR
MANUFACTURED GAS PLANT, RIVER ST. AND N, PACIFIC AVENUE

LUST Alameda County:
Region :
Facklly Id;
Status
Faciily Typa:
Case Closed :
Date Case Closed :
Canlact:
Conlac! Company :
Cloan up Fund :
LOP Slatws ;
Tank Removal :
SLIC:
Priority Code @
Inspsstor Inilial ;
Leak Source :
Subslance
Date Reportad :
Data Confirmed :
Mutligle Responsible Parties ;
Emergency Resp Dale :
Research :
Data RP was Sent Notice
Preliminary lnvasligation :
Bagin Dale : M
End Data :
Remedial Invesligatiorn :
Rl Begin Dale :
RIEnd Dale :
Remadiation Aclion :
Remadiation Begin Dale :
Remadiation End Dala :
Post Remadial Monitoring ;
PRM Begin Dale :
PRM €nd Dals :
Enforcemont Typa :
Enf Agtion Data :
LUFT Calegory ©
Excavation bagan ;
Remadial Action Occurad :
Contact Addrass :

Contact Phone ;

ALAMEDA
480

a

5

Y

1H19/84

Dava Rabb

MR &R 8 Partnership
0-

)

0.

Q-

HIGH/Fast AclioryRP Glos Regsi
[«8

F

vaste Oil

101462

10/1192

No

Q-

s
1071193
Cc

101192
2117193

0-

0

-0-

0

-

0

-0-

-

-0~

i

101/93
2HSCAW
11724192

UK

Po Box 5500
Walnut Cregk G A 84596
-0-

TC584311.5s Pago 41




' . . ) \
City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency )
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhibit G
MapID Map iD
Dirgction Ditaction
Distance Dislance
Distance {It.) EDR 1D Number Dislance (ft.) EDR ) Number
Elevalion Sile Database{s) EPA ID Numbet Elavation Sile Dalghase(s} EPA D Number
SHELL Ol GOMPANY #1 (Gontinued) $101482442 DAVENPORTS UNION 76 (Continuwed) 1000167066
‘Fha CAL-SITES database may conlaln addilional delails for Ihls shle, Lendowner: Nol roposted
Plesse conlact your EDR Account Execulive for mera informalion. Addrass: .
Telephona: Not repoctad
Contacl: Nal reposted
144 DAVENPORTS UNION 76 RCRI5-3QG  1D0D167066 Stale UST:
ERE 433 OGEAN 8T FINDS CADORZO41790 Facility To: 21757
:‘;’;;’2 SANTA CRUZ, CA 93060 wmuns.'s:r:: Tank Num: ! 1 . Conlainer Num:  0292-1-1
Higher Sita 1 of 2 In clustar L Tank Capacity: 10000 Year instalted; 1979
TankUsed for:  PRODUCT
RCRIS: Typo of Fusl: UNLEADED Tank Conslreln:  Nol reporled
Owonar: UMION QIL CO OF CALIF . Lask Deleclion:  Stock invenlor R
{415) 685-1212 Contaci Name;  RICHARD DAVENPORT Telephone; (406) 423-1789
. Tolai Tanks: 3 Reglon: STATE
Canlact: ) E"EX)E‘?;&R?:;“CH ; Fatility Type: 1 Other Typa: Mol reportad
Record Dale: 082311991 . Facliily 1D: 757
I ’ Tank Num; 2 Conlainer Num:  02§2-2-1
Clessificalion:  Smait Quanlity Genarator Tank Capacily; 10000 Yoar Instaligd; 1879
used Oil Recye: No Tank Usad fer:  PRODUCT
. . . Type of Fual. PREMIUM Tank Conslreln;  Nod reported
Violation Stalus: No viclalions found Leak Deleclion:  Slock Invanlor K
Contact Nama.  RICHARD DAVENPORT Telephene:. (408} 423-1789
WMUDS: Total Tanks: 3 Region: STATE
Region: 3 Facilily Type: 1 Olher Type: Not reportad
Dalg of Last Facility Edil: Nol reported
Las! Facllity Edilors: Nol reporied Faciily 10: 3787
wasle Discharge Systam ID: 3 440005NUR Tenk Num: 3 Container Num: 0292
Solid Wasle Informallon 1D: Nod raporled Tank Capacily: 550 Year Inslallad: Mol reported
Wazgla Discharga System: False Teck Used for:  WASTE
Solid Wasle Assassmont Test Propram: Trus Type of Fusk: WASTE OIL Tank Consircin:  Not reportes
Facilily Nama: Mol reparled Leak Detaction:  Slock Inventor
Toxic Pits Cleanup Act Program: False Contact Name:  RICHARD DAVENPORY Telephona; {408) 4231739
Resource Conservalion Recavery Acl Program: False Total Tanks: 3 Regilon: STATE
Departmenl of Defange: Faise Facilily Type: 1 Other Type: No! reported
Gpen to Public: False
Number of WMUCS al Facility: 1
Facilily Telephone: Hol reporled 145 UNDCAL STATION #0282 Coclese  B101309573
Primary Slandard indusinial Classification; Nel reporled ENE 433 OCEAN ST LUST NrA
Y Induslrial Ciassifi 3 Nol reporled 1/4-1i2 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060 HAZNET
Solid Waste Assessment Test Program Name: Hol reporled 1817
WPID; el reperled Higher Slte 2 of 2 In cluster L
Tonnage: 0 Siale LUST:
Ragmpal aoa‘m 0 ) el reporled Cross Sraet; Nol reporieg
Municipal Selid Waste: False .
. . . Qly Leaked: Nol reported
Suparorder: Falsa -
Sub Chapler 16: Folsa g“"BN“’rE?‘" 662
Reg. Board Progjact Offices: BH c:° l"s:_ : gieﬂtfial Coast Reglon
Section Range; ol raperled L smical: . .
e ead Agency: Regional Board
RCRA Faclily: Hol raported Case Type: Othar ground water affected
Waste Discharga Requitamenls: Nel reperled Status; ) Post froun action itoring in i
Base Merldign: ! ot raporled Counl)'" Senta Croz w R
Washo Lt : False Absta Melhod:  Excavate and Traal - remova conlaminated soil and traat (includas
aclly Dascription; ol reporled ¥
Sell-Monitoring Repl. Fraquency: Noi raporied spreading of land fasming)
Theaat lo Water Guatity: y . Raview Dale: Mol reported Confirm Leak: Mot seportec
ol reportad Workptan: Nol raported Pralim Assess: Mot reported
Agency: ot reporled pran: . o . P
‘Addcass: Not raporled Pollution Cpar. Not raportad Remad Plan: Not reportad
. Ramed Aclion:  Nol reporiad Monitoring: 115950
Departmenl:  Nol raporled Close Date: Not regartad
Conlaci: Nat reported )
Talaphone: Noi raported
TC594311 68 Page 44 TC594311.55 Paga 45




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map i

Diraclion
Distance
Distance (1)
Elevallon  Sita

EDR 1D Numbar
Databass(s) EPA ID Number

VAPOR CLEANERS {Contlnued) S100877473
LUST Reglon 3:
Gass Number:  Not raporled Raleasa Dals 19820606
Cross Streal: OCEAN Enler Dale: 08/19/1838
Reported By: CLAYTON. CARLTON 2.
PO BOX 1283 SANTA CRUZ CA 85081
Raprasenting:  Qwner
Respble Pardy: . KENNETH MARION
285 WATER STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA, 83901
RP Telepnona: () -
Operalor: CLAYTON & ASSOCIATES INC. Conlacl: Mot reported
Local Agency; D3 Ragiongl Board:  Central Coast Region
Chenical: SOLVENTS Quantily: Mot reported
Discovered: 19880425 Stop Date: 19830425
How Found: Tark Closure How Stopped: Close Tank
Source: Piglng
Cause: Unkndwn
Laad Agancy: Ragionai Board
Case Typa! Olher ground water affectad
Priority: 183 Staif initials: BWH
Facllily Slalus:  Remedlal aclion (cleanup) in progress
Abate Mathod:  Enhanced Biodegradallon - use of any available lechnology ta promole
baclarial dagomposition of conlaminants
Review Dale: 20000504 Funding: Rasponsible Pary
Conflrm Laak: Nel rapartad “Workpfan: Not reported
Prelim Assass:  Nol raported Poliulion Char: 09271eN
Remed Plan: Net roportad Reméd Action: 0411719996
Maniloting: Net reported Closa Dale: Not reported
Enforce Type: Nol reportad
Enforce Date:  Net raported Pllol Program: usT
Inlerim Acfion: @ Raeglon:

Conlaminants: 13
Site Telephone.  (408)423-4846

Basin Plan; 111

Facillly Id : . 617
CUFId: Mot reporled
Max MYBE Ground Water: 0

Max MTBE Soil Not raporled
Max MTBE Dala: Not reported
MTBE Tested : NR
Suspended : Not repotled
Bongficlal ; MUN
Lat'Long : Not reported
Soil Qualiflar: Not raporled
Groundwatar Qualifias: Not reported
Summary: DUAL PHASE EXTRACTICN SYSTEM OPERATIONAL EXCAVATION S BEING SERICUSLY

CONSIDERED REMIND CONSULTANT MTEE DATA IS REQUIRED BEFORE CASE
CLOSURE

CORTESE:
Reg By:  LTHNKA
Reag Id; #17.00000
Reglon: CORTESE

TCS04311.5s Pagae 48

Exhi

bit G

Map I
Dirgclion
Dislance
Dislanca (i) EDR ID Numbar
Elevalon Sile Dalebasa(s) ESA IO Numbar
L UNION ICE COMPANY Cal-Sltos 5100204359
ssw 155 CHESTNUT STREET
W42 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95080
2005
Higher
CAL-SITES:
Facllity !0 44420002 :
Status: REFOA + DOES NOT REQUIRE DYSC ACTION OR OVERSITE ACTIVITY. REFERED TO
OTHER AGENGCY LEAD
Status Dale; 07/06/1984
Lead: Nol raporied
Reglon: 2 -BERKELEY
Branch: NC - NORTH COAST
File Nama: Not reporied
Slalus Name; PROPERTY/SITE REFERRED TO ANOTHER AGENCY
Lead Agancy:  M/A
NPL: Mot reporiad
SIG: 42 TRUCKING 8 WAREHOUSING
Facilily Type: NIA
Typa Name: ot reporlad
" Slaff Membar Responsibla for Sita: Not taporlad
Supervisor Raspansible for Site: Net reporled
Reaglon Waler Control Board: ot yeported
Accass: ot teporled
Cortesa: et seporiad
Hazardous Ranking Scora: Net reporlad
Dale Slie Hazard Ranked: Mot caporled
Groundwatar Contamination: et reporiad
No. of Contamintion Sources: o
Lalitong: 0707 0.00779" 0" 0.00"
LaWlong Malhiod; ‘Not seporled
$Slale Aseembly Dislrdcl Coda: ot toported
Slate Senale District: Not raported
The CAL-SITES dalabase may conlaln adilional delails for this site.
Please conlact your EDR Account Exgculiva for more Information,
M48 QCEAN CHEVROLET RCRIS-SQG 1000150325
Scuth 585 PAGIFIC AVE CAFID USY CADSS81983331
14-4z S$ANTA CRUZ, CA 95060 LUST
2081
Lower Site ¢ of 2in cluster M
RCRiS:
Owner; ERNIE GRABSTEIN
{416) 555-1212
Contact: ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER
{408) 423-8100

Record Date:  09/01/1996
Classificalion:  Small Guantily Genaralor

TC584311 55 Page 49




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

hibit G

Long-Range Property Managment Plan Ex
Map ID Map i
Direction Diraclion
Distance Distance .
Dislance {IL) EDR ID Number Distanca (fl.} £0R D Numbaer
Elavalion  Sile Dalghase(s) EPA 10 Number Elavation Sila Database{s} EPA ID Number
OCEAN CHEVROLET (Contlnued) 1080160325 OCEAN CHEVROLET (Conlinuad) 1000150321
Flag Dale : 'g' Gapaid: CAD281442073 Tepaid: CATO00613893
Localion : s . Contact; tiot qeporled Telephone: (000} 000-0600
Lop &n!q{ ) 1211 Gan County: Santa Cruz Tsd County: Los Angetes
LOP Edil: DIH4I2000 Tons: 0123
LOP Flag : e Catagony: Oxygenaled solvenis {acetone, butano!, ethyl acelals, eic.}
FID: Disposat Method: Transfer Slalion
Facility ID: 44000356 Reguwate ID: 00066236 Malling Address: $55 PACIFIC AT $YCAMORE
Rag By: Inaclive Underground Storage Tank Localion SANTA CRUZ, CA B5060
‘Corteso Code:  Nol raporiad SIC Code: Not reportad Sounty Net reportad
;I:i:u‘:.;- ::::tc:::o e Faeility Tel: {408) 423-8100 ) NOTIFY 65: -
' £ OBOX Data Raporled; Nol roportad  Staff initiais; Not reportad
SANTA GRUZ, GA 85080 Fackly Typa . Nel epetiog
Contact: Not raported Conlacl Tal: Not reporiad Di Wiy Type: . PO
ischarge Dale: Nal reporled
DUNs Ne: ot reported NPRES No: Not reporlad Incidant Descrpion: 931417
Crealion; 10/22/93 Maodifiad: 00/00/00 }
EPAID: Not reported Slate UST:
Commenis: Not reported Facility {3: 66236
Tank Num: 1 ContainarNum; | ..
Tank Capacity: 4000 Year Inslallad: 1980
Mdg OCEAN CHEVROLET RCRIS-5QG  1D0D150321 Tank Used for:  WASTE
South 455 PACIFIC AT SYCAMORE FINDS  CADS81442473 Typo of Fuel: Nol Reported Tank Conslretn: X cantimelors
114142 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060 usY Leak Celeclion: Visual
2061 Hotlfy 65 Conlacl Mame: DAVE SPENCER Telephone: {408} 423-8100
Lower Site 2 of 2 In cluster M HAZNET Tolal Tanks; 2 Region: STATE
RORIS: Faciily Typa: ] Cther Typa: Not roportad
Ownar: Z’}‘;L;g:';m Facilly ID: 86236
@i Tank Num: 2 Gontainer Num: I
Contaci; ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER Tank Cepacily: 1000 Year Instailed: 18965
(408) 423-8100 Tank Used for;  PRODUCT
. Type of Fual: UNLEADED Tank Consircln;  Not reporied
Rocord Dale:  09/05/1986 Lask Dslaction: Visual
Classlfication:  Nolreporled Confaci Name:  DAVE SPENCER Tatephona: (408) 423-8100
Used Ok Recyc: No Tolal Tanks: 2 Regien: STATE
- Fadifity Typa: 1 Qlner Typa: Nol reported
Violation Status: No violalons found
HAZNET: 50 SALVATION ARMY LUST &104228621
Gapald. CADBE1442973 Tepaid: CATO00612693 f:‘ 142 ;i‘Nli.:ug:ll;zS;A 35680 HAZNET N
Contacl: ot reported Telephone: (000} 000-0000 2323 *
Gen Counly: Santa Cruz Tsd Counly: Los Angalas Highar
Tons: 0.0615
Gategory: Oxygenaled sclvents (acetone, butanol. elhy! acelale, eic.} Siata LUST:
Disposat Metnod: Nat reposted Cross Sirest: BLACKBURN ST
Mafiing Address: 555 PACIFIG AT SYCAMORE Qty Leakad: Not raporied
SANTA CRUZ, CA 85060 Case Mumber 3071
County Not reporiad Reg Board: Cenlral Coasl Reglon
Gapaid: CADOB1442973 Tepeid: CAT000813893 f;‘:;","‘;:;n o :‘:;:{2‘9: oy
Contact: Not reporied Talephane: (000) 060-0000 Case Type: Undafined
Gen Counly: Senla Cruz Tsd Coualy: L.os Angeles Stalus: Prefi v sita
Tons: 0711 .
Category: Oxygenaled solvenis {acelone, butancl, elhyl acatate, elc.) ::::'alil athod: g?ﬁ;? z:‘:n "
Disposat Method: Teansker Slalion Review Dale: ) Not reported Confirm Laak: Not tad
Mailing Address: 555 PAGIFIC AT SYGAMORE “?"'e‘" zlo: 20! onfirm Loak. - Nok teporta
SANTA CRUZ. GA 95060 ork[)b!n. Not saporled Prelim Assass: Not raporlad
Counly Nel raportad Pallulion Char  Not qaporied Remed Flan. Not reporled
Remad Aclion. ot reporled Monilagng: Nol reporied
TC584311.55 Pape 52 TC594391.5s Page 53




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map 1D
Dirastion
Dislance
Dislanca {ft.) EDR ID Humber
Elevalion  Sile Databage(s) EPA ID Number
FORMER GULF Oll. SERYICE STATIO (Continued) S103291646
Caso Number: Mol reported Ralsage Dale 19980827
Cross Streal: Nol reporied Enter Bale: 09/04i1998
Raporied By: PG BOX 8004 SAN RAMON CA 94583
Raprasenting: Nol raportad
Raspbls Pady: CHEVRON PRODUGTS COMPANY
RP Telophona:  (926) 842-805
Oparalor; Nel reporied Coentacl: Mot teported
Lecal Agency: 03 Ragiongl Board:  Centrel Coast Regicn
Chemical: GASOLINE, WASTE QIL Quantily: UNKNO
Discovered: Nel raportad Stop Data: Nol reported
How Found: Noi reportad How Stopped. Nat reported
Soureat Unknown
Cause; Unknown
Lead Agency: Local Agency
Case Type: Undefined
Prioiily: Not reportad Staff initials: BWH
Facillly Slalus;  Signed off, remediat aclion complalad or deemad unnacesasry
Abate Mathod:  Unknown - action taken al sita Is unknown
Ravlew Gals: 19980520 Funding: 0
Conlirm Leak: ot reported Workplan: Not reported
Prolim Assess;  Nolreported Pollullon Char; Not reported
Ramed Flan: ot raported Ramad Action; Not reported
Monilazing: Nol raportad Cloge Dale: 9/8/98
Enforce Type: Rol reportad .
Enforca Dale:  Nolreported © Pilol Program: UsT
Interim Action: @ Raegion: 3
Cenlaminants; 5006619
Site Telophone:  Nol reportad
Basin Plan: 417
Facilily I : 291
CUFId: Mot reporled
Max MTBE Ground Walar: 0
Max MTBE Soil : Mot raporled
Max MTEE Dala: Not raporled
MTBE Tasted ; NT
Suspended : Mot raporled
Renaficial ; MUN
LatLong @ Not caporled
Soil Qualiier: Not reporled
Groundwater Qualifier: Not raporled
Summary: THIS CASE 1S CLOSED
N§a FORMER MANUFACTURED GAS PLANT CABLIC  S103301328
North N PACIFIC / RIVER
14112 SANTA CRUZ, CA
2264 .
Higher Slta 1 of 4in clusier N
SLIC Ragion 3
Entered into Dalabase: 03/06/88
How Contamination Occurred: FORMER OII. GAS PLANT
Walershed; 4.12
PRCPES Mall: False
Emergency Action Taken: False
Unigua Casa Number: 273
Oata First Raporlad: 12423487

Parson Who Reported Leak:

OENISE TSWI LETTER

TC584311.55 Paga 56

Exh

bit G

Map 1D

Diraclion

Dislance

Disiance (ft.) EDR 1D Number

Elevallon  Slle Palebase(s) EPA ID Numbsr
FORMER MANUFACTURED GAS PLANT {Continuad) £103301328

‘Who Reparling Party Represents:
Reporting Party's Addrass;
Operater:-
Responsible Parly Search Stalus:
Rasponsible Perly:
Responsible Parly's Address:
Responsible Parly Centacl:
Responsible Parly Phona:
Responsible Parly PO Box:
Facility Phona:
Leak Site Cross Straet:
Local Agency: .
Primary Substance leaked:
Quanlily Laaked {Gal):
Date Laak Found:
How Lead Was Discaversd;
Dale Leak Stoped:
How Lead Was Discovered:
Lead Agency:

- Priority Laval;
Casa Typo:
Fageility Status:
Abalement Method;
Slaff Membar:
Date Casa Givan 10 Ragicnel Beard:
Cosl Recovary:
Confirmation of Laak Date:

Preliminary Site Assessmani Workplan Dale:

Prefiminasy Site Assassment Began Date;
Pollution Ghareclarization Began Bate:
Remadigtion Plan Submitled Data:
Remedial Aclion Undarway Dala:

Post Ramedial Aclion Monilering Dats:
Enfozcoment Acticn Taken:

Emesgancy Response Date:

Case Closed Dale:

Significant intesim Remedial Acllons:
Basin Plan:

Other lhan, Gwnar, 1.6cal Agency or Regional Board
700 HEINZ AVE STE 200 BERKELYE CA 84710-27ar
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC

$Solvent - Identifled and financlally capabla of performing work.
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC

77 BEALE STREET MAIL CODE B24A

ROBERT CDOSS PE
Not reporiad

Nel reporiad

Nol raporied
Nol raporiad

Mol reported
B0OT452 PNA'S
UNK

Nel reporied

Nol reported

1

Nel raported
Raeglonal Beard Inaclive
Mol reportad
Undefined

No Aclion

Nol reporiad

Nol reporied

Nol reported
False

Nol reporied

Nol raporfed

Nol raported

Nel reportad

Nol reported

Nol reporied
Nel reporied

Nal rapaorted

Nol raported

Nol reporied
Felsa

Noi raporied

-SEE ALSO 125 RIVER STREET GEQ. WILSON PRCPERTY FORMER MANUFACTURED

GAS PLANT PREVIOUS CONTACT BY RWQCS DID NOT RESULY IN CLEANUS, SITE
ACROSS THE STREET (GEQ WILSON PROPERTY) IS NCW A DTSC/ERAP SITE.

Summary:

SLIC Ragion 5
Facllity Status: Rl
Pollulent: PCE
Regon Dala: i
Lead Agancy. JEM

Unit: SLIC
Dalo Filed: i

TC584311.88 Page 57




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Exhibit G

Long-Range Property Managment Plan
Map ID Map 1D '
Dirgction Diraclion
Distance Dislance
Distanca {IL} EOR ID Numbar Dislance {ft) EDR {0 Number
Elevalion Sile Database{s) EPA 10 Number Elevalion  Slle Delabase(s} EPA ID Number
EL RIQ MOBILE HOME PARK (Contlnuad} 5104156179 CGHHKRETE OF NORTHERN CALIFORNI (Contlaued) S102435306
CAL-SITES: Cross Skeel: Mol reported
Feciity 1© 44280001 Qiy Losked: Noi reportid
Status: NFA - NO FURTHER ACTION FOR DTSC .
Stotus Dals:  GB25/1898 Cage Numbor 971
Load: } DYsC Reg Board: Cenlrat Coast Region
ngk;n' 2. BERKELEY Chemical: Gasaling
Branch: NG - NORTH COAST (L::"s: ?9“:9" ;:“.7";:;9“““’
Fito Name: E RO MOBILE HOME PARK Sitos T arapad o, emotiat aclion o deamod
Status Name; NO FURTHER ACTION FOR DTSC Gounly"' Sa'gnla Cru;. v
Lead Agancy: DEPT OF TOXIC SUBSTANCES CONTROL y )
NPL: Nat rapocted Abale Melhod: U
v Low Raviow Data: Mot reporlad ‘ Confirm Leak: Nel reporied
SiC: 86 PRIVATE HOUSEHOLDS N .
Facility Type: VOLUNTARY CLEANUP PROGRAM Workplan: 6113490 Prelim Assess; Not reporied
Typo Name: . vop Poliulion Char:  Not raporied Remad Plan: Mol repartas
Slaff Mamber Rasponsible for She: Nol repocted Remad Ml&on. Nol reported Monitoring: Not reportad
i . Close Date: 214197
Supervisor Responsibla, for Sle; JNAITO Release Date;  08/31/4990
Raglen Waler Conirol Board: CC - GENTRAL COAST ‘
Access: Not raporled LUST Region 3:
Cortose: Mot reporlad Casé Number: Mot reportad Ralease Dals 19900831
Hazardous Ranking Scora: Mot raporled Cross Strael: Nel raported Enler Dala: 12251990
Dale Site Hazard Ranked: Mot reporled Ropasted By: VOSTI PROPERTIES INC
Groundwater Conlamination; Not reporlad 44 MONTGOMERY ST ., STE 1920 SAN FRANCISCO 94104
Ne. of Contamintion Sources: o +
LatiLeng: 0'0'0.007/0° 0" 0.007 Represanling: Mol raported
Lat/long Method. Mat raporied Respble Perdy:  VOSTI PROPERTIES INC
Stala Assembly Districl Code: 27 820 BAY AVE SUITE 205 CAPITOLA CA 95010
Slale Senata District: 15 .
RP Tolephone:  {10B}462-4300
The CAL-SITES catabase may conlain addilional delats for this slla. Qparator; Mol reported Conlact: LARRY VOSTI
Pisasa conlact your EDR Acocaunt Execulive for mora Informallon, Local Agency: 03 Ragionat Board:  Cantral Coast Ragion
Chemleal: GASOLINE Quantity; Mol reporled
Discovarad; Not repertad Slop Dale: Nol reporled
NS7 QUIKRETE OF NORTHERN CALIFORN( LUST 5102435806 How Found: Olhar Means How Sleppad: Clher Means
NRW 9315 SAN LEANDRO &7 HAZNET  NIA Source: Unknown .
1112 OAKLAND, CA 94603 Cause: Unknown
38 Lead Agoncy:  Local Agancy
Highar Site 3 of 4 In cluster B Casa Type: Soil enly
Priority: 1] Sleff Inillals: HCF
Slale LUST: . . "
Cross Siraet: Nol reportad Facility Sta(u:: Signed off, aclion p or daemad y
Qly Leakad: Nel reportad Abale Melhod: U
Caga Number 011219 Review Date: 19970210 Funding: Responsiple Pary
Rag Bowrd: $an Francisco Bay Raglon Confirm Leak:  Not vaporled Workplan: 611350
- 0 B o . Pralim Assess:  Not eporled Follution Char: Not reporied
Chemical: Gasaline .
. Remad Plan; ot vaporled Remad Aclion; Nol reported
Lead Agancy: Local Agency L )
N Monltoring: Mot raporled Close Data: 2/4/97
Case Types Olhar ground waloer affactad Enforce Typs: Mol seporied
Slalus: Slgned off, remadiat action or deamad '3 N b N ol "
County: Alameda IEn orce Date.. Hot reporlad Pilot Program. usT
Abata Mathod:  Excavate and Disposa - ramove contaminaled soll and disposa in approved g;if:‘m'::‘:l:'. 2006619 Ragion: 3
sit, Excavale and Treal - remove contaminaled soll and treat (includes Sile Tels; hon.e‘ Not reporled
spreading o land farming}, Pump and Treal Ground Water - ganerally Basin Plapn' ) 411
loyad tc remova dissok " . .
Raview Dale; Nel raported Confirm Laak: Not reported ZTJCIEI:; fd ' :1“1‘ reporlad
Workplan: 6/29/89 FPralin Assass:  Notiepored Max M‘k:BE Ground Waler: G 0
Pallution Char:  Not raporiad Ramad Flan; Mot reporied N )
i Lo Max MTBE Soll ; Mot reporlad
Remed Aclion;  Nol reporied Maonitoring; Nat reparted .
Max MTBE Data : Not reported
Close Dale; 913ma MTBE Tested : NT
Releasa Date:  08/16/1989 .
TC594311.55 Page 60 TC504311 58 Page 81




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Mag ID
Direction
Distance
Distanca (ft.) £OR ID Numbar
Etevation  Sile Dalabasafs) EPA IO Number
ULTRAMAR BEACON #528 (Continued) §101304422
" LocatAgency. 03 Reglonal Board:  Central Coast Region

Chemlcal; GASOLINE Cuasnlly: Not reported

Discovered: 18870212 Step Date; Not reportad

How Found: Tark Closura How Stopped: Other Means

Source: Unknown

Causb: Unknown

Lead Agency:  Regional Board

Case Type: Olhar ground water affected

Priarity; 3A3 : Staff tnitials: BwWH

Facilly Slatus:  Post remodlal aclion monitoring in prograss

Abate Method:  Pump and Treal Ground Water - I ployed 1o remave digsolvad

conlzminanis

Review Dale: 20000428 Fundlng: Rasponsible Pary

Coofirm Leak: Mol reposted Workglan: Nel reportad

Prolim Assess:  Not raporled Pallvtion Char: 081211987

Remed Pian: 19880112 Remad Aclion.: Q773111889

Monitoring: 511196 Ciosa Date: Nol reporied

Enforca Type: Mot reporled

Enlorce Dala: Mot reporled Pilol Pragram; USsT

Intarim Aclion: 0 Region: 3

Conlaminants: 8008619

Sile Telephona:  (408)426-3585

Basin Plan: 4.1

Facility 3d : 630

CUFtd; Nol reported

Max MTBE Ground Water: 34000

Max MTBE Sail Nol reported

Max MYBE Data ; 18390120

MTBE Tesled : YES

Suspended & Nel reportac

Baneficial : Nol reposted

Lalilong : Nelrepostad

Soil Qualifier: Nol reported

Graundwatar Qualifier: =

Summery: Not reporled

CORTESE:

Reg By:  LTNKA

Reg id: 830.00000

Reglon:  GCORTESE
59 SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL CAFID UST S101594756
Wasl 415 WALNUT §T LUST  NiA
102 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95050
2343
Higher

TCH84314.55 Page 64

Exhibit G

Map ID
Piraction
Dislance
Dizlanca {ft.) EDR 10 Number
Etevalion  Site Database(s) E£PA IO Number
SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL, {Conilnued) $101594766
Slate LUST:
Cross Streat: TAYLCR STREET
Qty Leaked: Nol soparled
Cage Number 727
Reg Board: Central Coasl Reglon
Chemlcal: Gasoline
Lend Agency: Local Ageney
Case Typa; Soll onty
Slalus: Signed off, remodial action complated ¢r deemed unnecessary
Counly: Santa Cruz
Abale Melhod: U .
Roview Date: Not reportad Confirm Leak: Not roporled
Workplan: Nol reposted Prafim Assess: Wol reparled
Pollution Char:  Nol repotted Remad Plan: Nat reporlad
Remed Acllon:  Not reported Monllering: Wot reporled
Closo Date: 4119/80
Reloasa Bata:  12/08/1689

LUST Raglen 3: ’

- CaseMumbar:  Nol reported Retease Date 19891206
Cross Slrasl: TAYLOR STREET Enter Dale: 1210011989
Reporied By: O, GHARLES RUTTER JR.

100 MISSION STREET SANTA CRUZ CA
Represenling: Mol reporled
Respble Padly: O.CHARLES RUTTER JR,

133 MISSION STREET SANTA CRUZ CA 95060
RP Telaphona:  Nol reporled
Operator: A Conlacl: KEN BOYN
Local Agency: 03 Regional Board;  Cenlral Goasl Region
Chemical: GASOLINE Quantily: Mot reported
Discovered. 18890913 Stop Date: Mot repotted
How Found: Tank Closure Haw Stopped: Othe: Means
Sourca; Tank
Cause: Corrosion
Lead Agency: Local Agency
Case Type: Soil only
Prictily: .0 Slaff Initials; HCP
Facilty Stalus:  -Signad off, remedial action complaled or daemed unnacessary
Abale Methed: U
Review Dale: 19291209 Funding: Slala Funds
Confirn Loak:  Nolreporled Werkplan; Nat reported
Prolim Assess:  Nol reporled Poliution Char: Mot reparted
Remed Plan: Not reporled Remed Acllon: Mol reported
Moniloring: Hol reporled Close Dala; 119180
Enforca Typa:  Nol reparted
Enforce Data:  'Nol reporled Pilol Program: ust
Inferim Action: 0 Region; 3
Conlaminants: 8006619
Site Talephona:  Nol reported
Basln Plan: 4.1
Faclily !d : 127
CUFId: Not reparled
Max MTBE Ground Waler: Q
Max MTBE Sail : Not reporled
Max MTBE Dala : Not reported

TC594311.5s Page 65




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map e
Dirgction
Distance
Distanca {IL) EDR 1D Numbar
Elevation  Sile Database{s) EPA D Number
UNION ICE PROPERTY (Continued) §101304419

Sile Talephona:  Not reported

Basin Plan: 4.1

Facllity Id : 2234

CUFId: Mol taporlad

Max MTBE Ground Walar: 0

Max.MTBE Soil : Mot reporlad

Max MYBE Dala : Not reporlad

MTBE Vasles : NT

Suspsnded : Not raporisd

Benaeflcial | Mol reporled

LeliLong: Not reporied

Soll Qualifier: Mot raporled

Groundwaler Qualifiar: Not roporied

Summary: ADDITIONAL MONITORING WELL REQUESTED

CORTESE:

Reg By: LTNEA

Reg Id: 2234.00000

Region;  CORTESE
62 TIDEWATER ASSOCIATED OIL COMPANY #2 Cal-Bitas 5101482445
HNW 331 RIVER STREET N/A
-2 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95080
2378
Higher

CAL-SITES:
Facility iD 44510011
Stalus: REFRW - DOES NOF REQUIRE DTSC ACTION, REFERRED TO REGIONAL WATER QUALITY
CONTROLBOARD {RWQCB) LEAD

Stalus Dale: 08/18/1989

Lead: Not teporled

Region: 2-BERKELEY

Branch; NC - NORTH COAST .

Fila Name: Not repocted

Status Name:  PROPERTY/SITE REFERRED TO RWQCE

Lead Agancy: NA

NPL: Not raported

SiC: 51 WHOLESALE TRADE - NONDURABLE GOODS

Faciity Type: NiA

Typa Nama: . Nol reportad

Staff Member Responsible for Site: Nol repovtad

Suparvisor Responsible for Sile; Mol reportad

Reglon Watar Conlrel Board: Nol reportad

Access: Nol reported

Codese: Nol reportad

Hazardous Ranking Scare: ol reporled

Date Sile Hazard Ranked: ol reported

Groundwater Contamlnalion: Nel reportad

No. of Gonlamintion Sources; 0

Lallong: 9°070.00"70° 0 0.00°

Lathong Melhod: Nol reported

State Assambly Dislrict Code; Nol repoted

State Sanate Districl: Nol reporled

The CAL-SITES dalabase may ¢ontaln addilional details for this site.
Piaase conlact your EDR Accounl Execulive for more informalion,

TC504211.5¢ Page 68

Map i
Diraclien
Dislance
Dislance (fL) E0R ID Numbar
Elevation Sila Dalabase(s} EPA ID Number
63 PERRIGOS AUTO BODY RCRIS-SQG 1000381877
asw 251 WASHINGTON ST FINDS CADS3B1389380
1412 SANTA CRUZ, CA D5050 . HAZNET
2389 Cal-Silas
Higher
RCRis:
OQwner RON PERRIGO SR
(416) 656-1212
Contact: ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER
(408) 423-3251 -
Record Dale;  02/26/1036
Classification:  Smali Quantity Genesalor
Usad Oil Recyc: No
Wiolallon S1atus: No violalions found
CAL-SITES:
Fecilily iD 44720002
‘Slalus: REFOA - DOES NOT REQUIRE DTSC ACTION OR OVERSITE ACTVITY. REFERED TO
OTHER AGENCY LEAD
Stalus Date! 03251985
Load: Not raporiad -
Ragion; 2-BERKELEY
Branch: NG « NORFH COAST
Fita Nama; Not reporied
$latus Name: PROPERTY/SITE REFERRED TO ANCTHER AGENCY
Lead Agancy. N/A
NPL: Mot raporied
8IC: 72 PERSONAL SERVICES
Facility Typs: N/A
Type Name: Nal raporied
Slaff Member Rasponsible for Sile: Nol raportad
Supservisor Responsibla for Site: Nol reported
Ragion Waler Control Bogrd: Nol reported
Access: Nol reportad
Cortasa: Mol repoctad
Hazardous Ranking Score; Nol repaited
Date Site Hazard Rankad: Mol reposted
Groundwaler Conlaminalion: Mot reported
No. of Contamintion Sources: ¢
Lavtong: 007000740707 0.00°
Lationg Method: Nol reportad
Slale Assembly District Code: Mol reported
Slaté Senala Dislric: Nol raporad

The CAL-SITES database may contaln additiona) datals for Lhis slte
Plpasa conlacl your ECR Accounl Exaculive for mora nformatian,

TC524311.55 Page 69




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Exhibit G

MapID
Diraction
Dislance
Distance {fL.y EOR ID Nurbar
Elgvalion  Sile Database{s) EPA ID Number
VACANT {Conlinued) S104162775

Contaci Company : Q-

Clean up Fund : -0-

LOP Status : -0

Tank Remaval; 0

SLIG: -0-

Priority Code ! -0

Inspecios Initiat : cL

Loak Sourca -

Subsiance : . “0n

Date Reportad : -0

Date Condirmed ;- -

Mutliple Responsible Parlias : 0=

Emergency Resp Date ; G-

Resaarch : -6

Date RP was Sent Nolica ; R

Prefiminary Invesligation : -0-

Bagin Dale : -

End Data : -0-

Remadial lnvesigalion ; 0-

Rl Bagin Dale : -0-

RJ End Date : -0-

Remediation Aclion : -

Remediation Bagin Dale : -0

Remadialion End Date : -0-

Posl Remedial Monilering -

PRM Bagln Dals 0-

PRM End Date : 0+

Enforcement Typa ; -0-

Enf Aclfon Dale : 0-

LUFT Calogory : -0-

Excavallon bagan : -0-

Remedial Action Occurad : -

Contact Address : -0-

-0-

Conlact Phone -0«

RP Cosl: 0.06

Comments ; -0-

Last Correspondenca : 10/4198

Flag Dada ; -0-

Localion . -0-

LGP Entry : 1728000

LGP Edi : 01/28/2000

LGP Flag : £0-
065 FLEET OPERATIONS UST Uodo1601958
NE 631 OCEAN 5T Corlose NiA
-2 SANTA CRUZ, CA 05060 LUST
2441

Righer Gile 2 of Zin cluster O

TC594311.55 Paga 72

Mep ID
Direction
Distance
Distance {{L} ECR ID Number
Etevalion  Sita _ Dalabase{s) EPA ID Numbar
FLEET OPERATIONS (Continued) uUg01601859
Slale LUST:
Cross Strael: LEONARD
Qly Leaked; Net rapertad
Case Number 340
Rag Board: Cantral Coast Ragion
Chemical; Gasoling
Lead Agency:  Ragional Board
Casa Typa: Olher ground waler affacled
Stalus: Signad i, dlal acton 1 or deemad Yy
Counly: Santa Ctuz
Abate Mathod:  Excavate and Treat - ramove conlemineted soli and treat (includes
spreading or land farming)
Roviaw Dale: Hal reporled Confirm Leak: " Not reporfad
Workplan: Nal reported Puelim Assess:  Not reported
Pollution Char: 3488 Ramad Plar; Not reported
Ramad Action;  Noi reparled Moniloring: /3092
Closa Dale: 12/16/88
Release Dale:  03/23/1989
CORTESE:
RegBy.  LTNKA
Reg l¢: 340.00000
Region:  CORTESE
State UST:
Fagility 1D; 56681
Tank Num: 1 Container Num: ~ #1
Tank Capacily: 10000 Year Inslallad: ol raparled
Tank Used for;  PRODUCT
Type of Fual: REGULAR Tank Constretn.  Not reperied
Leak Deleclion:  Slock Inventor
Contact Nama: CLARKE C. PRINGLE Telephona: {408) 425-2253
Telal Tanks: 3 Ragion: STATE
Fadiity Type: 2 Other Typa: REPAIR SHOP
Fadility 1D: 56683
Tank Num; 2 Container Num:  #2
Tank Capacily: 10000 Year Inslalted: Nol regorled
Tank Used for: - PRODUCT
Type of Fusl: UNLEADED Tank Constrein: Mot reported
Leak Delaclion:  Slock invenlor
Comtact Name: CLARKE C. PRINGLE Telephone: {408) 425-2353
Tolal Tenks: 3 Ragion; STATE
Faciity Type: 2 Olhar Typa: REPAIR SHOP
Fadility 1D: S865Y
Tank Num; 3 Contalngr Num: ~ #3
Tank Capacity: 500 Year Inslalled: Wol reporled
Fank Used for:  WASTE
Typo of Fuel: WASTE OIL Tank Constretn:  Not raperled
Leak Delection,  Visual
Contaci Nama: CLARKE C. PRINGLE Telaphone: {408} 425-2353
Folal Tanks: 3 Region: STATE
Fadiity Type: 2 Other Type: REPAIR SHOP
66 RITTENROUSE LUST 8102435888
WHwW A08 MISSION §T
114112 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060
2469
Higher

TC584314.55 Page 73




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map 1D
Direction
Qistance
Digtance {fit) EDR 10 Number
Elevalion  Sile Database(s) EPA ID Number
TOYOTA OF SANTA GRUZ (Continued) 1000342894

Discovared: 18880121 Slop Date: 18871222

How Found: Tank Ciosura * How Slopped: Close Tank

Sourca; Unknown

Cause: Othar Gauga

Lead Agency:  Local Agancy

Case Type: Other ground watar affacled

Priority; Nol reporied Slaff Ioilials; HCP

Faciily Slalus:  Slgned off, dial aclion pleted or deemed y

Abata Method:  Excavale and Dispose « remove conlaminatad soil and dispese in approved

site, Excavale and Treal - remaove contaminated soil and treat {includes
sproading or land farming)

Raview Data: 19870204 Funding: Not reposted

Conflim Legk: Mol reported Waorkplan: Nol reported

Prelim Assess: Mot reporled Pollution Char: 031811888

Remed Plan: Nol reporlad Remad Aclion: Nol reported

Monitaring: Nol reportad Ciose Data; 232196

Enforca Type:  Nol reporiad

Enforca Date: Mol reporled Pilot Program;: LiA

Interim Action: 0 Ragion: 3

Conlaminante:  BOO6B19

Site Telephone: Nol reported

8asin Plan: 4.1

Facility 16 : 2678

GUFtd: Mot reperled

Max MTBE Ground Waler : G

Max MTBE Sail : Mot raporled

Max MTBE Dala : Not raporlad

MTSE Testad : NT

Suspendad ; Not reportad

Bensficlal : Mot reporled

LatfLong : Not reported

Solt Quaiifier: Mot reporled

Groundwaler Quatifier; Mol raperted

Summary: CASE ORIGINALLY CLOSED 10/7/28. REQPENED 12/1/85 DURING CONSTRUCTION.
68 SANITARY PLUMBING & HEATING €O UST  U001601993
South 413 PACIFIC AVE LusY WA
1412 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060
2516
Lowerd

State LUST:

Crogs Stasl: WASHINGTON STREET
Qty Leaked. Mol reporled
Case Number 342

Rep Board: Cantral Coasi Region

Chamical; Gasollne

Lead Agency: Ragional Board

Caga Type: Othar ground water affacted

Status: Signed off, dial aclion plated or deemed y

Counly: Sanla Cruz

Abelo Melhod:  Other Means

Roview Date:  Notreporled Confirm Laak: Not raported
Waorkplan: ot reparled Prallm Assess: Nol reported
Pollulion Char:  21/89 . Remed Pian: Mot reported
Remed Action:  Not ceporled Moslloring: Not reported
Close Dale: 1726196

Release Dale:  0i/18/1989

TC594311.5s Pega 78

Exhibit G

Map 1©
Diraction
Distanca

Distance ({1}

Elovation  Sila

EDR $0 Numbar

Databese(s} EPAID Mumbar

SANITARY PLUMBING & HEATING CO (Contlnued)

LUST Regicn 3:
Case Numboar: Mol reposted Ralease Dalo 19800119
Cross Streel: WASHINGTON STREET Enlar Daks: i

Reported By.  VICTORING, ERNEST

413 PACIFIC AVENUE, SANTA CRUZ, CA 95080
Repragenling:  Owne:
Respble Parly:  VICTORING, ERNEST & RONALD

413 PACIFIG AVENUE, SANTA CRUZ, CA 85060

RP Telaphone:  (408)423-0972

Operalor; Nalreported Contact: SAME

Local Agency: 03 RagionalBoard:  Cenlral Coast Reglon
Chemical: GASOLINE Quandity; Nol raporlad
Discoverad: 19881129 Stop Dale: 19884129

How Found: Tank Closura How Slopped: Ciose Tank

Source: Othar

Cause: Overfill

Lead Agency: Raglonal Board

Cass Typa: Olher ground water affocled

Priority: 1G1 Staff [silials: HCP

Facility Status:  Signad off, dial aclion
Abale Melthod:  OT

plaled or dacmed

Raview Data! 19930505 Funding: el reported
Confirm Leak:  Noireporled Workplan: ol reperted
Prefim Assess:  Nol reporlad Pollullen Char: 02/01/19389
Remed Pian: Mol reporled Ramad Aclion: Wel reporled
Menitoring: Nel reporied Closo Date: 1/26/96
Enforca Type: ol reporled

Enforca Dala: Nol reporled Pilot Program: UST

Interinm Action: 0 Ragion: 3
Conlaminants: 6008613

Sila Telsphone: {408)423-0972

Basin Plan: 4.11

Facility Id : 342

CUF W ; Nol reported

Max MTBE Ground Water: @

‘Max MTBE Soil ; Nol reported

Max MYBE Data ; - Mol reported

MTBE Testad : NT

Susgpanded ; Mol reposted

Benefictal : Naol reported

LabiLong : Nl reported

Soll Qualifies: Not repoctad

Groundwaler Qualifisr: Nat reported

Summary: ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION TO RE PERFORMED.

Lio01601933

TC594311.55 Page 77




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map ID
Dirgation
Digtance
Distanca (ft.) EOR I Number
Efevalion Sile Dalabase(s} EPA IO Number
PIEDMONT COURY APARTMENTS {Continued) S1H314897
Gepaid: CAC001049424 Tepaki: CAT080022148
Conlacl: PIEDMONT COURT HOMEOWNERS AST&taphons: (000) 000-0000
Gan County: Santa Cruz Ted Counly: San Bemardino
Tons: 0z
Calegory: Unspecified off-conlaining waste

Dispesal Mathod: Recycler
Mailing Adgress: 260 HIGH ST

SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060 - 2667
County #ol reported
7% SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL AUTO Notlfy 65 S100179378
Wasl 415 WALNUT
14412 SANTA GRUZ, GA 93147
2608
Highar
NOTIFY &5;
Bale Raportad; totseported  Staff Inilials: Not reporled
Board Flie Number:  Not raporled
Facllity Typa: Not raported
Discharge Data: Mot reporied
tncident Description: 93117
Fal SHELL STATION Cortosa 5109304425
NHE 745 OCEAN ST LUST NiA
121 SANTA CRUZ, CA 45060
2642
Higher
Slate LUST;
Cross Streol: WATER
Qty Leaked: Not raporled
Case Number 625
Reg Board; Central Coasl Region
Chamical: Gasoling
Lead Agency: Reglonal Board
Cass Typs: Other ground walar affecled
Slatus: Posl ial aclion iloring in prog!
Coualy: Sanls Cruz
Abala Malhed:  Pump and Treat Ground Waler « ly employad to removae di
contaminants
Raview Date; 030272000 Gonfirm Leak: 12120085
Workplan: JBIEG Prolim Assess: 3427186
Pollulion Char:  §/25/86 Remad Plan: Nol reporied
Remed Acllon:  3/24/87 Monilering: 4145
Close Date: Nol tepariad
Releaso Date. 12121985
LUST Reglon 3:
Casa Numbar. Mot reported Releasa Dals 198512142
Cross Slrael; WATER Enlar Data: 072INIET
Roporied By. LOPES, GECRGE

PO BOX 4023, CONCORD, GALIFORNIA 84520

Representing:
Resphle Party:

Local Agency
SHELL OIL COMPANY
711 CENTER ST, SANTA CRUZ, CA 05080

TC594313.55 Page 60

Exhibit G

Mep 1D
Dirsction
Diglance
Dislance (ft.) EDR I} Number
Efevalion  Site Databasa(s) EPA ID Number
BHELL STATION (Genilnuad) 5101304425
RP Telgphong;  Not reported
Oporalor: Mot reporied Contact; ALEX PEREZ
Local Agency: 03 Regionat Board:  Contral Coasl Reglon
Chamlcal: GASOLINE Quanlity: Nel raperied
Discavared: 19851016 Slop Dale: Natreporled
How Found: Tank Tesl How Stopped: Cloze Yank
Source: Tank
Causa: Unknawn
Lead Agency:  Reglonal Board
Case Type; Qther ground water alfecled
Priorily: 3A3 Staff Inillals: BWH
Facilily Sletus:  Posl remadial acllon menilorng in prograss
Abale Method:  Pump and Trael Ground Waler - Hy amployed to remove dissol
contaminanls
Roview Dale: 20000302 Funding: Respanalble Party
Confirm Leak:  12/20/85 Workplan: 318i86
Pralim Assess:  3/27/86 Poliulion Cher: 05/29/1956
Ramed Plan: Net reported Romed Actlion: 032411987
Monilosng: 4114185 Close Brate; Mot raportad
Enforce Type:  Warnlng/inotica of violallon to unceoperalive responsible parlies {ncludes CDO and CAO)
Enforce Date; 95166 Pitot Program: UsT
Interdm Aclion: @ Regien: 3
Conlaminsnls: 60086193
Sito Talephone:  Nol reported
Basin Plan; 41
Facility ld: 625
CUF W : Mo reporled
Mex MTBE Ground Waler: 10510
HMax MTBE Soll ; Nof reposied
Max MTEE Dala : 19980120
MTBE Tesled : YES
Suspended : Nol reported
Benafichal : MUN
LatiLong : ‘Mol roported
Sail Qualifler; Mol reported
Groundwater Qualiler; =
Summary: GES OFF, HIGH MTBE KPK 3/31/98: MYBE INCREASING IN SOME WELLS
AWAITING CAP NO AGTION...SITE ON QUARTERLY MONITORING INSTALLING ORG
. INMW-24587
CORTESE:
Rag By: LTNKA '
Rag l&: 625.00000
Raglen: CORTESE
72 CHEVRON STATION 8-3865 Cortese  S109309872
Wast 523 MISSION ST . LUST NIA
11241 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060
2837
Highar

TC594211.55 Page 81




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map 1D
Diraclion
Distance
Bistance {IL) EDR I Numbar
Elavation  Sile Database(s) EPA {D Number
CHEVRON STATION 8-1361 (Coalinuad) 5101308574
Confirm Leak:  Nol reportad Workplan: ol reporled
Pralim Assess:  Nolreported Pallulion Char ol roporled
Remad Plan: 19820807 Remad Action; 0an1r1993
Moaitoring: 9i4/88 Close Bate: Notreporled
Enforce Type:  Nolreportad
Enforce Dala: Nol reportad Pilol Program; usT
fnteeim Acliors @ Ragion: 3
Contaminanls;  BO0GELS
Sita Tolephone:  Not reported
Basin Plan: 4.11
Faciily 1d : 1017
CUFd: Mot reported
Max MTBE Ground Waler: 1300
Mex MTBE Soil : Mot reporled
Max MTBE Data: 19980604
MYBE Tesled : YES
Suspended ; Not raportad
Benoficial : MUN
kalkong: Mol reporled
Soil Qualifier; Nel raporlad
Groundwaler Qualifiar: =
Summary: GW EXTRATION SHUT DOWN - EXTRACTION EQUIPMENT REMOVED 1887
CORTESE:
RagBy:  LTNKA
Reg ld: 1017.00000
Raglon: CORTESE
74 CHEVRON STATION #9-9801 Cortese  S101304427
Seuth 303 PACIFIC AVE LUST N/A
12-1 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95080
2897
Same
Slale LUST;
Cross Slraot: WASHINGTON
Qly Leaked: Nol reportad
ase Number 628
Rag Board: Canlral Goast Region
Chemical: Gasoline
Laad Agancy: Reglonal Boatd
Casa Type: Other greund water affeclad
Slatus: Post dial action iloring in prog
County: Santa Cruz
Abate Method:  Pump and Treal Ground Waler - g i ployad to remove dissclvad
conlaminsnis
Review Bale:  05/10/2000 Confirm Leak: 20087
Workplan: SIaist Prelim Assess; $12187
Pollution Char:  6/£6/87 Ramed Plan: 1072887
Ramed Action:  11/18/88 Meniloting: 61186
Close Date: Mol reporied
Reteasa Date; 0372041987
LUST Region 3:
Case Number: Mot reporiad Reloasa Dale 19870320
Cross Streal: WASHINGTON Enler Dalg; 06/30/1887
Repored By: WALTER POLUSZNY JR.

PO BOX B004 SAN RAMON CA. 24583-0904

Reprasenting: Qwner

TC594311.55 Page 84

Exhlbit G

Map ID
Direclion
Dislance
Distance (f1.) ESR D Number
Elevalion 5l Dalabase(s) EPA ID Number
CHEVRON STATION #5.0801 {ConGinued) §101304427
Respbls Parly: CHEVRON U.SA.
P.0. BOX 6004 SAN RAMON CA. S4583-0804
.
RP Telephona: {510} 842-895
Operator: CHEVRON Contact; MARK LAFFERTY
Local Agancy: 03 Reglonat Board:  Canlral Coasl Ragion
Chemical: GASQLINE Quantity: Nol reported
Discovarad: 19861022 Stop Dale: Nol reporeted
How Found: Subsurdace Monlloding How Slapped: Clesa Tank
Source: Tank :
Cause; Overfil
Lead Agency:  Regional Board . -
Caso Type: Olhar ground watar pffecled
Prioity: NS : Stafl Inittals; BWH
Facilily Status:  Past dial action ing in prog
Abate Malhod:  Pump and Treat Greund Water - g ity employed {0 remave
corlaminants
Raview Date: 20000510 Funding: Responsible Panly
Confirm Loak: 320087 Workplan; S4Bt
Preiim Assess:  5i27/87 Paoliulion Char: 06/16/19687
Ramed Plan: 19874029 Ramed Actlon; 11/18/1968
Monlloring: 8/1/96 Close Dala: Not reporiad
Enforce Type:  Warning/notice of viofalion to unceoperalive responsibla parlies {inciudes CDO and CAD}
Enforce Date: 1118/e8 Pilol Program: usT
Interim Acllon: O Ragion: k]
Confaminanls: 8008819
Sile Telaphana;  Not seporled
Basin Plan: 4.1t
Facilily {d : 628
CUF1d: Mot reporled
Max MYBE Ground Water; 8
Max MYBE Soil : ot raporlad
Max MTBE Dala . 19990201
MTEE Tesled ; YES
Suspended : Wot eaporled
Boneficial : MUN
Laltong; Wot raporled
Soil Qualitiar: Hot vaporied
Groundwaler Qualfier; =
Summary: Kol raporlad
CORTESE:
Reg By: LTNKA
Reg ld: 628.00000
Region: CORTESE
5 UNOCAL STATION #4576 Comtose 5102440408
Wast 304 MISSION ST LUST Nra
$12-4 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060
2922
Higher

FC584311.58 Page 85




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map 1D
Direcllon
Distanca
Distance {il.} EOR ID Number
Elevation  Slie Dalsbasa(s) EPAID Number
CHEVRON STATION 8-0493 {(Coatinued) §101308570
Facilily Status:  Pasl acllon itoring in progl
Abala Melhod:  Excavale end Disposa - remova conlaminated soil and dispose in spproved
' site
Raview Datg: 19980426 Funding: Responsible Pary
Confirm beak: Mot roperled Workplan: Mol reparled
Prelim Assess. Mot reparled Pallution Char; 11/09/1390
Ramed Plan, 19910306 Remad Aclion:  04/01/1891
Monlloring: 331197 Close Date: el reporled
Enforca Type: Mot raporled
Enforco Date: Mot reporled Pliot Program: usT
Inerim Aclion: - 0 - Ragion: 3
Contaminanis: 12031
Sila Telaphone:  (408)426-6094
Basin Plan: 411
Facilly Id ; 603
CUFId: ol reported
Max MTBE Ground Water: 210
Max MTBE Sail : Not raported
Max MTSE Dala: 19980811
MTBE Tested: YES
Suspended : Mot reporled
Benefictal : MUN
LalilLong © Nol regarled
Soil Qualifier: Mol reporled
Groundwaler Qualifier: =
Summary: CONTAMINATED SOIL REMOVED. GROUNDWATER MONITCRING NOT APPROPRIATE FOR
CLOSURE DUE TO ELEVEATED MTBE IN MW-3 CONTINUE MCNITORING
CORTESE:
Req By: LTHNKA
Reg (d: 603.00000
Reglon: CORTESE
PT7 ARCO STATION #2132 (FORME Cortese 5101304439
ENE 411 SOQUEL AVE LUSY NIA
121 SANTA CRUZ, CA 35062
3037
Highar Site 2 of 2 In clusier P

Slala LUST.

Crogs Sreet:  QCEAN

Qly Leaked: Not reporled

Casa Numbar

Repg Boarg: Canlral Coast Region

Chemigak Gasoling

Lead Agency:  Regionsl Board

Casa Type: Other ground waler affacted

Status: Posl ramadial action moniloring in prograss

County: Senla Cruz

Abale Malhed.  Excavale and Dispose - ramova cenlaminated soil and dispose In approved
she, Excavata and Traal - remove conlaminaled soil and treat {inciudes
spreading of land farming)

Review Date: Not teporled Confirm Leak: Mol raporlad

Workolan: Mot raporled Prealim Assess: Nol reported

Poliullon Char; 1114167 Remaed Plan: 12/9/87

Remad Action:  Not raporled Meniloring: 144490

Glose Dale: Hot reported

Relaase Dale:  07/20/1987

TC584314.55 Page 68

Exhipit G

Map ID
Direstion
Distance
Distanco {ft.} ECR !D Number
Elevation  Site Database{s) EPA ID Number
ARCO STATION #2132 (FGRME [Conllnued) 5101304438
LUST Region 3:
Case Number:  Not reported Raotgasa Date 18870720
Crass Slrasl; QCEAN Enler Bata; 08/15/99687
Rapored By SHEETZ, HENRY J.
17 TERRACE RI} WALNUT CREEK CA 84586
Repressnling:  Owner
Respble Party:  ARCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
2400 ALAMEDA DE LAS PULGAS, SAN MATEQ, CA 84403
'
. RP Telaphone:  Noireported . -
Operatar: CLOSED Conlact CHUCK CARMEL
Local Agancy: 03 Regional Board:  Cenlrat Coasl Ragion
Ghamicel: GASOLINE Quenliy: Mol reported
Discavarad: 19861201 Stop Date; 19841101
How Found: Ciher Meang How Stopped: Closa Tank
Seurce: Unknown
Cauge; Unknown
Lead Agency: Reglenat Board
Case Typa: Gther ground waler abacted
Priorily: 3A3 Stalf Iniligls; BWH
Facility Slatus:  Post diel ection itoring in prog
Abale Melhed:  Excavate and Disposa - remove conlaminaled soil and dispose In approvad
slte, Excavale and Treal - romove conlaminaled solf and lreat {indludes
spraading or land farming)
Review Dsta: 20000818 Funding: Nol teporled
Confirm Leak:  Notreported Workplan: Vet teporled
Prolint Assess: Mol repocted Pollition Char: 110411957
Ramed Plan: 195871209 Remad Action: ot reparled
Monllering: 1150 Close Date; Wol veporlad
Enferca Type:  Nol repostedt
Enforce Data: Mol reported Pilot Program: usT
Inlerim Aclion: - Ragion: 3
Contaminanls:  B00861%
Site Telephone;  Nol reportad
Basin Plan: 4.11
Facdillly 1d : 627
CUF g Not raported
Max MTBE Ground Waler: 67
Max MTBE Soil ; Nel raported -
Max MTBE Bata : 19970601
MTBE Tesled : YES
Sugpanded : Nol raported
Banaficial ; MUN
Latlong : Net reported
Soil Qualifler: Nel reporied
Groundwatar Quelifier: =
Summary: QUARTERLY MONIVORING CONTINUES. GROUNDWATER QUALITY STILL SLIGHTLY
* EXCEEDS DHS MCL'S FOR PETROLEUM CONTAMINANTS.  HOTEL NOW OCCUPYS
FORMER ARCO STATION SITE,
CORTESE:
RegBy: LTNKA
Reg ld: 627.00000
Region: CORTESE

TC694811.58 Page 89




City of'Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map 1
Diraclion
Distance
Distance {fL}

EDR 1D Numbar

Eievation  Sile Databasels) EPA ID Number
GULF STATION {Centlnued) 5102431089
HAZNET:
Gepaid: CACO00933776 Tepald: CAD00I466302
Conlagl: CORPORATION Telephone: {408} 423-5526
Gen County: Santa Cruz Ted Gounly: 7
Tons: 0.15
Catagory: Clher emply containars 30 gations or more
Dispozal Method: Recycler
Mailing Addiess. P. C. BOX 5004
SAN RAMON, CA 84553 - 0804
County Hot reporled
CORTESE:
Reg By: LTHKA
Reg Id: 2377.00000
Region; CORTESE
81 REGAL STATION #430 UST  L0D16D1988
NHE 1144 OCEAN 5T Corlese NA
1024 SANTA CRUZ, CA 25060 LUST
624
Higher
Slale LUST:
Crass Streal: HUBBARD STREET
Qly Leakad: Nel reporied
Case Number 655
Rog Boacd: Canlral Coast Region
Chemical: Gasoline
Lead Agency:  Ragicnal Boeard
Casa Type: Olher ground water affected
Slatug: Remedial aclon {cleanup) in progress
County: Senta Cruz
Abate Mathod:  Excavate and Teeat - remova soil and traat {}
speeadiag or land farming)
Reaview Dale: Nel reported Confirm Leak: el reporled
Workplan: Nel raportad Prelim Assass. el reported
Pollution Ghar:  Nol reported Remed Plan: Nol reporled
Remed Aclion:  310/00 Moniloring: SM597
Close Cale: Net reporiad
Relgase Dale:  Q7/24/1990
CORTESE:
Rog 8y. LTNKA
Reg i 865.00000
Region: CORTESE
Slale LST:
Facdlity 10: 12386
Tank Num; 1 Container Num:  430-U1
Tark Capacity: 10000 Yeaar tnstailed: 1983
Tank Used dor;  PRODUCT
Typeof Fusl;  UNLEADED Tenk Gonstrctn: 154 inches
Loak Deleclion:  Stock inventor
Conlacl Name:  WALT SMELLING Tslephone: (816) 82t-1100
Tatal Tanks: 3 Region: STATE
Faciity Typa; 1 Qther Typa; Not zeporlad

TC584311.55 Page $2

Exhjbit G

Map IO
Diraction
Distance
Dislanca (f.) EDR ID Number
Elevation Stle Dalabase(s} EPA ID Numbar
REGAL STATION #4306 (Continued) 1001601938

Facllity ID: 12385

Tank Num; 2 Caontalnar Num:  430-R1

Tank Capacity: 19000 Year installec: ol reporled

Tank Used for:  PRODUGT .

Typa of Fusl; REGULAR Tank Constretn: 174 inches

Leak Delaclion;  Stack Invanlor :

Contact Name:  WALT SNELLING Telaphona: (816) 921-1100

Total Tanks: 3 Region: STATE

Facility Type: 1 Othes Type: Mol seporled

Facility iD; 12365

Tank Hum; 3 Conlainer Num:  430-F1

Tank Capacily: 10000 Yoar Installad: 1983

Tank Wsad for;  PRODUGT

Type of Fuel: PREMIUK Tank Conslreln: 444 inghes

Laak Detaction:  Stock Inventor

Conlacl Name:  WALT SNELLING Yalaphona: (9%6) 9211100

Total Tanks: 3 Raglen: STATE

Facilily Type: LI Othar Typa: Not reposted
82 MOBIL STATION #10-HMG Cortesa 5102433657
WsW 1203 MISSION 8T LSt MA
14z SANTA CRUZ, Ca 00000 HAZNEY
3648
Highar

State LUST:

Cross Slraal: Nol reporled

Qiy Leaked: ol raportad

Casa Number 1073

Reg Board: Canlral Coast Raglon

Cheamlgal Gasoling

Lead Agency:  Raglonal Board

Casa Type: Olhet ground water affected

Slatus: Past | acticn ing in prog

County: Santa Gruz

Abalg Melhod;  Pump and Treat Ground Waler - lly smployed o remove di

conlaminants

Review Da Mol reparled Conlirm Leak: MNal reporled

Workplan; Mol reporlad Prelim Assass: Nat reporled

Pailution Char:  Nol seporled Ramed Plan; Nol reporled

Remed Action:  1/29/92 Moenitosing: 8130/86

Clase Data; ot reparled

Release Dale:  05/22/1981

LUST Reglon 3:

Casa Number: Mot reporled Reloase Date 18910522

Cross Slraet; Mot raported Enter Dale: 05r2211991

Reported By: 2063 MAIN ST SUITE 501 DAKLEY CA 94561

Raprasenting: Mot separled

Respbie Parly:  MOCBIL COMPANY

RP Telephona:  (818)953-2626

Oparalor: Not taparled Conlacl: CHERINE FOUTCH

Local Agency. 03 Regicnal Board:  Cenlral Goast Region

Ghemical; GASOLINE Quantily: Mot raported

Discovared: Not seporlad Slop Date: Not reporied

TC534311.55 Page 93




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map ID
Civeclion
Distance
Dislanca (fl.) EDR I Number
Elavalion  Sita Dealebase(s} EPA ID Numbar
UNION OiL COMPANY #t {Contnued) S1D01E3579
CAL-SITES:

Facilly ID 44510012

Slalus: REFRW - DOES NOT REQUIRE DTSC ACTION. REFERRED TO REGIONAL WATER QUALITY

: X CONTROLBOARD (RWQCB) LEAD

Slalus Dala: 08/18/1980

Lead; Nol regarted

Reglon: 2- BERKELEY

Branch: NC - NORTH COAST

Fila Nama: Nol reporiad

Slalus Name;  PROPERTYISITE REFERRED TO RWQCE

Lead Agancy:  NA

NPL: Nol repotted

SIC; $1 WHOLESALE TRADE - NONDURABLE GOODS

Facillly Typo: N/A

Typa Nema: Mol repacted

Slaff Membar Responsible for Site: Nol reported

Suparvisor Responsible for Sile: Nol reported

Region Wate: Conlrol Roard; Nol reporled

Acceass: Nol rapocted

Corlese: Nol repocted

Haza:dous Ranking Score: Nol reported

Dale Site Hazard Ranked: Nol reported

Groundwalgr Contamination: Nol reported

No. of Conlaminticn Sources: 0

LaliLong: 0'0'0.00°10° 0" 0.007

Lebslong Melned: Nol raported

State Assembly Distdct Code: Nol raported

Stata Senste Districl; Nol reporled

The CAL-SITES dalebase may conlain adddional dslails fer Ihis sile.
Pleasa contact your EDR Accounl £xeculive for more infermalion.
a4 CITY OF SANTA CRUZ Nolify 65 5100178466
Herth "1400 OCEAM STREET NIA
1921 SANTA CRUZ, CA 93117
3960
Higher
NOTIFY 65:

Dats Reported: Nol repoctad  Staff Inlials: Nol reporled

Board File Numbar,  Nel repertad

Faclily Type: ol reported

Discharga Date: ol reportad

Incident Dascriplion: 93147
a5 BEAGON STATION #503 UST 001601341
HNE 1319 OCEAN 8T Cortase NiA
tiz4 SANTA CRUZ, CA 85060 LUST
4011
Higher

TC594311.55 Page 85

Exhi

bit G

Magp ID
Direcilon
Distenca

Dislance {ft.)

Elevalion

Stla

EDR 1D Number

Databasa(s) EPA {0 Number

BEACON STATION #503 (Continuad)

Slata LUST:
Cross Street:
Qty Laaked:
Case Numbar
Reg Board:
Chamical:
Lead Agency:
Case Type:
Slatus:
Counly:
Abale Melhed;

Roview Data:
Workplan:
Paliution Char:
Remad Action;
Closa Date:
Retoase Date:

CORTESE:

FRANKUN ST

Mot reporled

2818

Caniral Coast Reglon
Dlesel

Reaglonal Board

Reg By: LINKA
Rag Id: 2318,00000
Ragion:. CORTESE

Slale UST:
Facitily 1D:
Tank Num;
Tank Capaclly:
Tank Used for:
Typa of Fual:
Leak Dataction:
Contact Nama:
Total Tanks:
Facilily Typeo:

Faciflly 1D:
Tank Num:
Tank Capaclty:
Tank Used for:
Type of Fual:
Leak Datection:
Cantacl Nema:
Totzt Tanks:
Facllily Type:

Facitily 1D:
Tank Num:
Tank Capacity:
Tank Used for:
Type of Fuel:
Leak Dalacton.
Canlacl Neme:
Total Tanks;
Facilly Type:

JOHN TEMPLETON
5

t

42270

3

12000

PRODUCT
UNLEADED

Stock invanlor
JOHN TEMPLETON
5

1

Telophona:
Ragion:
Othar Typa;

Container Num:
Year Inslallad:
Tank Conslrcly:
Telephone:

Reglon:
" Other Type:

Nol roporlad
el reportad
Mot reporlad
7128198

#5031
1964

.025 inchas
(209) 582-0241

STATE
Not reported

#503-2
1964

-025 inchas

Soil only
Peosl diat aclion itorlng in piog
Sanla Cruz
Excavate and Disposg - romave conlaminalad soil and dispose in approved
site
Not reported Confirm Leak:
Mot reported Prefim Assess;
121587 Remad Plan;
Mol reported Manilaring:
Nol repozted
1211211898
42270
1 Canlaingr Num;
12000 Yaar Installed:
PRODUCT
DIESEL Tank Conslreln:
Slock Invantor
JOH TEMPLETON Telaphone:
§ Ragion:
1 Other Typa:
42270
2 Containar Num:
12000 Year Installed:
PRODUCT

"REGULAR Tank Gonstretn:
Slock Invantor

(209) 582-0241
STATE
Notreportad

#503-3

1964

-026 inchas
(209) 582-0247

STATE
Not reported

001601941

TCE94311.88  Page 97




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map ID
Direction
Dislenca
Dislanca (f1.)
Elevalion  Site

EDR ID Numbar
Dalabage{s} EPA ID Numbar

ARCHITEGTURAL WINDOW PROD {Conlinuad)

Slate LUST:
Cross Strael: SOQUEL AVE
Qly Lasked: Mol reparlad
Casa Number 765
Roy Board: Central Coasl Region
Chemical; Gasoling .
Lead Agancy.  Regional Board
Case Typa: Other ground waler affacled
Slatus: Pollution characterizalion
Counly: Sanla Cruz
Abate Method: U
Raviaw Dale: Not raporied Confirm Leak:
Workplan: Nel reportad Prefim Assess:
Pollution Char:  1172/99 Remod Pian:
Ramed Aclion:  Nol reporied Moniloring:
{Close Date: Nel reporied
Ralgase Dale:  02/16/1990
LUST Region 3:
Casa Number:  Nol reporied Release Date
Cross Slrael; SCQUEL AVE Enler Bate.
Raeporied By: ALLEN DEMONTESNY PARTNERSHIP
+115 MISSION STREEY SANTA CRUZ GA 85060
Represenling:  Nol reposted

Respble Parly:  ALLEN DEMCNTIGNY
11156 MISSICN STREET SANTA CRUZ CA 95060

RP Tolephone:  (408)425-1229

Operater: JERRY PITMANN Conlacl:

Local Agency: 03 Regional Board:
Chamical: GASOLINE Quantily;
Discoverad: 19300124 Stop Date:
How Found: Tank Ciosure How Stopped:
Sourca: Unknown

Gause: Unknown

Lead Agency:  Reglonal Board

Casa Type: Olirar ground water afiscled

Priority: 383 Stalf InRials:
Faclity Status;  Pollulion characlerizetion

Abale Method: U

Raview Date: 19981122 Funding:
Confirm Leak:  Noireported Workplan:
Pralim Assess:  911/40 Potlulion Char;
Ramed Flan: Not reported Ramed Aciion:
Monitoring: 101495 $lose Date:
Enforcs Typa:  Nolreported

Enlorce Dale: Mot reportad Fliol Program:
Inlerim Action: Regioen:
Conlaminants:  B00EEI8

Site Telaphona:  {408)458-4200

Basin Plan: 411

Facility1d © 7685

CUF I : Mot raporled

Max MTBE Ground Water: ©

Max MTBE Soil : Not reporled

Max MTBE Dala © Mot reperied

5101304416

Nol reportad
8/11/80
Nol reportad
106/1/95

19900216
03/02/1880

HOWARC ALLEN
Cenlral Coast Region
Kot reporled

Nat reporled
Remove Contents

BWH

Responsible Parly
Nol reporled
1102/1099

Mot reporled

Not reporled

UST
3

TC594311.55 Page 100

ExHibit G

MapID
Direction
Distance
Distance {ft.)
Elevalion  Sita

ECR 1D Number
Database{s) EPA ID Number

ARCHITECTURAL WINDOW PROD ({Continued)

101304418

MTBE Tesled : YES

Suspended : iNot reporiad

Beneficial : MUN

Lat/Long : Mol reporlad

Soil Quatifisr: Mol reporled

Groundwater Qualifiar. Nol reporlad

Summary: DETENTION IN MW-3 10/93 SVE SYSTEM OPERATED 1881-1982. RESIDUAL SOIL

AND GW CONTAMINATION NEED TO BE DELINEATED BEFORE FURTHER EXCAVATION OR
CASE CLOSURE.

CORTESE:

RegBy.  LTNKA
Reg Id: 765.00000

Reglon:  GCORTESE
[:1:] - HOUSE OF SQUNDS Cortase 5101304443
NE 1025 WATER 8T LUST NiA
1121 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95082
4501
Highar

Slate LUST:
Cross Slreat: N/A
Qty Leaked: Mo reporlad
Case Number
Reg Board: Conlral Coazl Reglon
Chamical: Hydrocarbons
Lead Agency:  Local Agency
Case Type: Sell only
Slatus: Na leak action taken by responsible party aftar inillal report of leak
Caunty; Sanle Cruz
Abale Melhod:  Excavale and Dispose - ramova contaminaled soil and dispese In approvad
site
Review Date: Mot reporled Confirm Laak: Nel seporlad
Workplan: Mot reporled Prelim Assass; Nol teporlad
Pollulion Chat:  Not raporled Remed Plan: Nel reporled
Remed Action:  Not raporled Monilering; Nol reparled
Close Dale: Not reporled
Relgase Dale:  06/26/1990
LUST Reglon 3;
Case Number:  Nol reparled Releasa Date 19800626
Cross Slreed: NiA Entar Date: 0/09/1990
Reportad By: STEVE A SMITH
1025 WATER STREET SANTA CRUZ CA 95062
Raprosenting: Not sepotled

Respbio Pedy. MARK SCHLEMMER
230 MV, HERMON ROAD SUITE 206 SCOTTS VALLEY CA 95066

RP Telephona: (I408)427-274D

Oporalor: MARK SCH{EMMER Conlacl. Not raportad

Local Agency, 03 Regional Board:  Cenlrat Coast Reglon
Chamical: HYDRQCARBONS Quaatity; Nol teportad
Discovered: 19900517 Siop Date: 19800517

How Found: Tank Closure How Stopped: Close Tank

Source: Tank

Causa: Overfill

Lead Agency: Local Agency

Casa Typo: Sail anly

TC594311.5s Page t01




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Map 1D
Direction
Distance
Distance {fL}

EDR ID Number

Elevation  Sile Datebase{s) EPA ID Numbar
GOODWILL INDUSTRIES (Centlausd) 5102500598
RP Telephone: Mot reporled |
Operator: Mol raperled Contact: MICHAEL PAUL
Local Agency: 03 Regionat Board:  Cenlral Coasl Raglon
Chamical: GASOLINE Quantity; ol reporled
Digcovered: 19860309 Slop Dala: Nol reporled
How Found: Subsurlace Monltoring How Slopped; Nol reporied
Soutca; Unknown
Causa: Unknown
Lead Agsncy:  Raglonal Board
Case Typa: Othar greund watar sffecled
Prioly; A3 Stafl Iniliats: BWH ‘
Facilly Slalus:  F sila 1 y
Abate Malhod:  No Aclion Taken - no action hag 83 yet been laken &l the site
Raview Dale: 19070106 Funding: o
Confirm Leak: Mol reportad Workplan: Mot reporied
Prelim Assass:  1/6197 Pollulion Crar: Not reportad
Remad Plar; Nei reportad Ramad Action; Not reported
Monitoring: Nol reported Closa Dale: Naot reported
Eoforce Typa:  Nel reported
Enforca Dale: Not raported Pilel Program: usT
Intesim Actior: Raglon: 3
Comaminanls: 8008819
Site Telephana; Mot seported
Basin Plan: 4.1
Facility Id 2788
CUF Id; Nel raportad
Max MTBE Ground Water: 0
Max MTBE Soil: Nol reported
Max MIBE Data : el reportad
MTBE Tesled : NE
Suspended : Nol reposted
Baneficial | Nol reportad
Laltong: ol reported
Sod Qualilier: ol reportad
Groundwater Quallfiar: Wol reposted

Summary: EVIDENCE OF LEAK FOUND 8Y CALTRANS PRIOR TO WIDENING STREET. NO URF.
CORTESE:
RegBy:  LTNKA
Reg Id: 2788.00000
Regicn:  GORTESE
2 TEXAS COMPANY, THE Cal-Sltes 5100183177
NNW 136 CORAL STREET NiA
121 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060
4810
Higher

TC584313.55 Page 104

Exhjbit G

MapID
Direction
Distance
Distance {ft.)
Elevalion  Site

Database{s)

ECR 19 Numbar
EPA {0 Numbar

TEXAS COMPANY, THE (Cenlinued)

8100183177

Corlose  $101304433
LUST NIA

CAL-SITES:
Facilily ID 44510010
Stalus: REFRW - DOES NOT REQUIRE DTSG ACTION. REFERRED TO REGIONAL WATER GQUALITY
CONTROLBOARD {RWQCB) LEAD
Status Dale: 08i18/1689
Lead: Nel reperted
Reglon: 2~ BERKELEY
Branch: NG - NORTH COAST
File Name: Nol reporled
Stalus Name:  PROPERTY/SITE REFERRED TO RWQCB
Lead Agancy: WA .
NPL: Not reporled
8IC: 51 WHOLESALE TRADE - NONDURABLE GOODS
Facllity Type:
Type Name: Nol raporiad
Slaff Member Responsible for Sila: ot raporled
Supervisor Responsibla for Site: Mot raporled
Region Walar Control Board: Not raporled
Actess: ol teporled
Cortase: . Not cepoded
Hazardous Ranking Score: Not rppored
Dale Site Hazard Ranked; Hot teportad
Groundwater Conlamination: Nol reported
Ne. of Contaminkon Sources: 0 '
LatLong: 0°0° 0.00°70° 0° 0.00°
Latlong Mathod: Hot reported
Slale Assambly Dislrict Code; Not raporiad
Stale Senate District: Not reported
The CAL-SITES dalabase may confaln addikonal dalaits for (his site.
Fieaze contact your EBR Acceunt Exaculive for more Information.
82 BLENCOE PROPERTY
East 727 SEABRIGHT AVE
124 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060
5206
Lovier
Stale LUST:
Cross Sleal: Nol reported
Gy Leaked: Not reported
Gese Number 2187
Reg Board: Cenlral Coasl Reglon
Chemical: Gasoling
Lead Agency. Reglonal Board
Case Typa: Ciner ground water affectad
Status: Signed off, jia! action pl or deamed ¥
County: Sanla Cruz
Abgle Melhod: U
Review Date: Not raporied Confirm Leak, Hot reported
Workplan: Not raported Pralim Assess: Nol reporled
Pollulion Char: 1722493 Remed Plan: Nol reporled
Remed Action:  5/21/95 Menitorisg: 92396
Closa Date: 3117199
Release Dale:  02/21/1990
LUST Regfon 3:
Case Numbar, Mot reporied Ralease Dale 18800221
Cross Slreot: Mot raporlad Enler Dateg; 0611771992

TC594331 .58 Page 105




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exhi

To mainlain cureency of 1he following federal and stale dalabasas, EDR contacls the appropriale governmanial agency
on a monthly or quarlery basis, as required.

Elapsad ASTM days: Provides confirmalion that this EDR report meels or exceeds the 80-day updaling requirament
of lhe ASTM standard.

FEDERAL ASTM STANDARD RECORDS

NPL: Nallonal Priosity List
Source: EPA
Telaphone: NiA
Nallonal Pricrities List (Superfund). Tha NPL (s a subset of CERCLIS and identiftes overs 1,200 sjles for pricrily
cleanup under the Superfund Program, NPL sites may encompass relatively Ia:ge areas. As such, EDR provides polygen

covarage Tor aver 1,000 NPL sile boundaries produced by EPAD Envl p Cantar
{EPIC).
Dale of Governmenl Version: 06/13/00 Date of Dala Asrival at ECR: 06/27/00 -
Dala Mada Active al EDR: 07/06/00 Elapsed ASTM days: @
Dalabase Release Frequency: Semk-Annually Date of Las| EDR Contact: 11/06/00
CERCLIS: Comprahensive Envi Rasponse, Comp Lion, and Liabillly $nformation Systam
Source: EPA

Talephona: 703-413-0223

CERCLIS conlalns data on polentally hazardous waste siles that have been repoded (o the USEPA ky s!alss munidpahtlas
private compenies and privale parsons, pursuant o Section 103 of the Comprehensive Envi
and Liabllity Act (CERCLA). CERCLIS conlains slles which aze either proposed lo or an Iha National Prioritias
Lisl (NPL) and siles which are in Ihe screening and assessmanl phase for possible lnclusion on the NPL.

Dale of Government Version: 04/16/00 - Data of Dala Arrival at EDR; 06/05/00
Dale Made Acliva al EDR: 08/16/00 Elapsad ASTM days: 72
Dalabase Reloase Fraquency: Quarierly Data ¢f Last EOR Contact: 122900

CERCLIS-NFRAP: No Further Remedial Acllon Planned
Source: EPA
Telsphone: 703-413-022%
As of February 1995, CERCLIS sites dasignaled “No Furiher Remedial Action Pianned* (NFRAP) have been reameved

trem CERCLIS. NFRAP sllas may bo sites wheva, f ing an Initial kon was found,
contamination was removed quickly without tha need for tha site 1o be placed on tha NFL, of the conlaminalion

was not Sefious enough Lo require Fadaral Superfund action or NPL ien, EPA has

25,000 NFRAP sllas to 4fi Iha unintanded barsiers to the redevalopmenl of thase proparties and has archived them

as hislorical records o0 EPA does nol repaat lhe i tigalions In Lhe fulure, This policy changa is

part of the EPA's Erownr 6lds Redevelopment Progran 1o help cilles, states, private Invesiors and affecled cilizans

to promole p of ive urban siles.

Data of Governmant Veesion: 04/16/00 Data of Dala Asrival a1 EDR; 08/05/00

Data Made Active at EOR: 08/18/00 Etapsed ASTM days: 72
Database Ralease Frequency: Quartetly Dale of Last EDR Conlaci: 12/29/00

CORRACTS: Cornaclive Aclion Repont
Source: EPA
Talaphone: 500-424-9346
CORRACTS Idontifies hazardous wasta handiers with RCRA corceclive action activity.

Dale of Goverament Varsion: 04/20/00 Dale of Cata Arrival al EDR: 06/1240¢
Dala Made Aclive al EDR: 08/0§/00 Elapsad ASTM days. 50
Dalabase Release Frequancy: Semi-Annually Dale of Last EDR Cenlacl; 12/11/00

RCRIS: Resourca Ct lion and Racovery lon System
Sourca: EPANTIS
Telephona: 800-424-8346

Rasourca Conservalion and Recovery Information Syslem. RCRIS includes salectiva Inf lon on siles which g t
trangport, store, Waal and/or dispose of hazardous wasle as defined by the Resource Conservetion and Recovery
Acl (RCRA).

TC594311.58  Page GR-1

Data of Government Varsion: 08/21/0¢ Dela of Dala Arvival 2t EDR: 07/10/00
Date Made Aclive al ECR: 07/31/00 Elapsed ASTM days: 21
Database Relaase Frequancy: Seme-Annualiy Dale of Last EDR Contact. 11/09:00

ERNS: E HNolificalion Systam
Sourca: EPNNTIS
Telaphona: 202-260-2342
Emargency Response Nolificallon System. ERNS records and stores Informalion on eeporied releases of o#t and hazardous
substances.

Data of Goveramenl Yorsion. 08/G8/00 Dste of Dala Arzival at EOR: 08/11/00
Date Made Aclive at EDR: 09/08/00 Elapsed ASTM days: 26
Database Release Frequency: Quarlary Dala of Lest EDR Conlact: 10/31/00

FEDERAL ASTHM SUPPLEMENTAL RECORDS

BRS: Blennial Reporling Syslem
Source: EPAMNTIS
Telephona: 800-424-9346
The Blanniat Reporting Syatem is a national syslem administazed by the EPA shal collecls dala on tha generation
and managemen of hazardous wasle. BRS caplures detailad dala from lwo groups: Large Quanlily Genarators (LQG)
and Trealmenl, Storage, and Dlsposal Facililiss.

Dato of Govammenl Version; 121‘31!97 Dale of Lazl ECR Contact; 12119100
Dalabase Release Freq y: E Dala of Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/49i01

CONSENT; Suparfund (GERCLA) Consenl Decrees
Source; EPA Reglenal Officas
Talephone: Varies
Malor legal ihat I ifity and for cleanup &t NPL (Supedfund) sites. Releasad
periodically by Uniled Slales District Counts afler seltlamant by parfias 1o illigation matlars.
Dale of Goveramenl Varsion: NiA
Database Raleass Fraquency: Varles

Dala of Lasl EDR Contact: NJA
Dele of Naxt Scheduled EDR Contact: dA

ROD: Records Of Decision
Source: NTIS
Telophona: 703-416-0223
Record of Dacislon, ROD documenls mandale a permanen! remady at an NPL {Suparfund) site contalning technical
and health Information to aid I the claanup.

Data of Govarnmenl Version: 0173108
Database Rel¢ase Frequency: Annually

Data of Last EDR Contact: 10/12/00
Data of Next Schedwied ECR Conlact: 04/08/01

DELISTED NPL: NPL Dolaliovs,
Source: EPA
Telophona: NiA
Tha Nalionas Oll ang Hezardous Substances Pollutlon, Conlingancy Plan (NCP) eslablishes tha criterla that the
EPA uses (o delale siles from (he NPL. In accordance wilh 40 CFR 300.425.(a}, sltes may be delaled from the
NPL whara ac lurther rasponse ks appropriato.

Dale of Gavammant Version: 06.‘13.‘00

Date of Last EDR Conlact: 11/08/00
Dalabasa Releasa F. Iy

Data of Nex| Scheduled EDR Conlact, 02/05/01

FINDS: Facility Index System/Facifity Idenllfication Inilialive Program Summary Reporl

Source: EPA

Teisphone: NiA

Facility indax System. FINDS conlalns both facllily information and ‘pointers’ Lo olher sources thal contaln mora
datail. EDR Includes Lhe follewing FiNDS detebases in this capor: PCS (Permil Compiiance System), AIRS (.
mﬂormalinn Ralrieval System), DOCKEY (Enforcament Docket used to manage and leack Information on civii Judicial

i cases for all envil wtal ). FURS {Fedaral Underg Injaction Contrel), C-DOCKET {Criminal

Dockel System used ta kack criminal enf t aclions for all (el slakidgs), FFIS (Faderal Facililies
Informalion Syslem), STATE (Slala Envl ual Laws and and PADS (PGB Aclivity Dala Systam).

TC594311.8s  fags GR-Z




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

ExHibit G

NOTIFY 65; Proposition 65
Sourcs; Slale Water Resources Control Board
Telephone: G16-B57-0628
Propositien 66 Natlfcation Recerds, NGTIFY 85 conlalns facility nolifications about any release which could impact
drinking water and theraby expose the public to a potantial heallh risk.

Data-of Data Arrival at EDR: 11/01/93
Elapsad ASTM days: 18
Date of Lasl EDR Contacl: 10/24/00

Date of Governmant Varsion: 10,2143
Dete Made Active at EDR: 11/19/92
Database Releaza Frequency: No Update Planned

TOXIC PITS: Toxis Pits
Sourca: Slale Wales Resources Control Board
Tolaphone: §16-227-4364
Toxle FITS Cloanup Acl Sites. TOXIC PITS ifias 5iles susp d of ining h ch wharg claanup
has not yat baen compleled.

Date of Governmant Version: $701/85
Dale Madse Aclive at EDR: 09/26/35
Dalebase Raleasa Frequenty: No tipdate Planned

Dala of Cata Arrival al EDR: 08/30/85
Elapsas ASTM days: 27
Dale of Lasi EDR Conlact: $1/08:00

SWFILF (SWIS): Solid Wasta Information Syslem
Source; Integraled Wasle Managameni Board
Telephone: 916-265.4035
Aclive, Closed and Inacliva Landfills. SWFILF recocds typically contain an inve nlory of solid wasto disposal
facilities or landfilis. Fhesa may be active o § naciive faciiles of opan dumps that falled lo meet RCRA Seclion
4004 crileria for solid waste landfills or disposal siles,

Dale of Governmenl Version: 08/27/00
Dal¢ Made Aclive al EDR: 10/30/00
Dalabase Release Fraquency: Quarerly

Date of Data Arrival 84 EDR: 09/27/00
Elapsed ASTM days. 33
Date of Last EDR Conlact: 12/20/00

WMUDSISWAT: Waste Management Unli Database
Source: Slale Waler Resources Conlrot Board
Telephong: 916-227-4448
Waste Managemant Unit Dalabase Syslam. WMUDS is used by Lha Stale Watar Rasources Conlrol Board staff and the
Regional Water Qualily Contro} Boards for prograrn kaclung and inventary of waste management units, WMLDS is composed

ofthe dalab: Facliity [nf i ion, Wasla Unit In
SWAT Plog:amlniufmalion SWAT Report Summary Informalion, SWAT Reporl Summary Data, Chapter 15 (formerly Subchap1er
15) tion, Chapler 15 k g P: lors, TPCA Program information, RCRA Program Informalion, Glasura

Infornvation, and Interesled Padias {nrnfmahan

Date of Dala Arivel at EDR: 04/10/00
Elapsad ASTM days: 30
Date of Last ECR Contacl; 12/13/00

Dale of Government Varsion: 04/01/00
Dale Mada Active at EOR: 05/10/00
Dalabase Release Fraquancy: Quarterly

LUST: Leaking Undarground Storage Tank Informaticn Syslem
Sourca: Stala Waier Resources Control Board
Tatephone: 816-4456-6532 .
Leaking Underground Storage Tank Incidenl Repods. LUST zecords contain an Invantory of reporiad lsaking underground
storage 1ank incidents. Not ali slates malalain Ines# records, and the Information slored varies by slale.

Dalg of Government Vatsion: 07/05/00 Oata of Data Arrivel at EDR: 07/10/00
Dals Mada Active at EDR; 082500 Elapsed ASTM days: 46
Dalabase Release Frequency: Quartady Date of Lasl EDR Contacl; 10/40/00

CA UST:

UST: Hazardous Substance Storage Contalner Dalabass
Source: Slale Water Ragsourcas Conlrol Board
Telaphone: 816-227-4408
The Hazardous Substance Storags Conlainer Dalabase is a Nslorical hsling of UST sltas, Refer ta localicountly
sourca for current data.

TCE94311.58  Page GR-5

Date of Governmend Version: 10/15/80
Cate Made Active a1 EDR; 02/52/41
Database Releass Frequency: No Updeate Planned

Data of Dala Arrival at EDR: 0142601
Elapsed ASTM days: 18
Date of Lasl EDR Conlact; 10116100

CA BOND EXP. PLAN: Bond Expandilura Plan
Source; Deparimant of Haakh Services
Telephone: 916-255-2818
Dapartmen] of Health Servicas developed a sile-spesific axp
Hazasdous Substance Cleanup Bond Acl funds. ILis not updated.

ptart as the basis for an appropriation of

Date of Governmant Version; 01/61/89
Dete Made Aclive al EDR: 08/02/94
Database Release Fraquancy: No Update Plannad

Date of Data Arival at EDR: 0727794
Elapsed ASTM days: §
Daie of Last EDR Conlact. 05/31/84

CAFID UST: Fadliily Invenlosry Dalabase
Source: Californla Environmeantal Proleclion Agancy
Telephona: 916-445-6632 )
The Facitily Invantory Database (FID) contalns a historical lisliag of active and inaclive underground storage
tank jocations from the State Waler Resource Conlrol Board. Refer Io locaticounty source for curtent data,

Bale of Government Varslon: 10/31/94 Dale of Dala Atrival el EDR: 09/05/05
Dale Made Aclve al EDR: 09/20/95 Etapsed ASTM days: 24
Balabase Releasa Frequency: No Updale Pianngd Dale of Last EDR Cenlacl: 12/28/98

STATE OF CALIFRRNIA ASTM SUPPLEMENTAL RECORDS

AST: Aboveground Psatroleum Storaga Tank Faciitles
Sourca: Slate Water Rasourcas Control Board
Telephong: B16-227-4382
Repistered Aboveground Slorage Tanks.

Date of Gavernmant Varsion: 10/26/00
Dalabase Reiease Frequency: Quartery

Dale of Lasl EDR Conlacl; 11/06/00
Cale of Next Schaduled EDR Conlact: D2105/01

CAWDS: Wasle Discharge System
Source: State Waler Resources Sonbal Board
Talephone; 916-B37-1571
Sites which have been lssued wasle discharge tequiremants,

Dala of Govarnmant Varsion; 08/21/00
Dalabase Release Frequency: Quartary

Dale of Lasl EDR Conlaci: 12/28/00
Dale of Neoxl Schaduled EBR Conlact: 03/26/01

HAZNET: Hazardous Wasls Informalion Syslem
Source: Califernla Envircnmental Protaction Agency
Telephone: 916-255-1136
Facllily and Manifest Data, The data is extracted from the coples of hazardous wasle manilests recelved each year
by the DTSC. The annual velume of manifests Is lypically 700,000 - 1.000.000 annually, representing approximalaty
350,000 - 500,000 shlpments. Data.ase from tha ifesls submiliad withoul ian, &nd many contain
soma {nvalid valuas for Sala olemenlts such as genaralor ID, TSD ID, wasta calegory, and disposal melhod.

Dato of Governmenl Verslon: 12/31/98 Dalp of Las! EDR Gonlact: 111300
Database Release Frequency: Annually Date of Nexl Scheduled EDR Contact: 02/19/01

LOGAL RECORBS

ALAMEDA COUNTY:
Local Oversight Program Listing of UGT Cleanup Sitas

Source: Alamada County Environmenlal Heallh Services
Telophona: 510-567-6700

TCS94311.8s  Page GR-B




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency )
Long-Range Property Managment Plan Exh

ORANGE COUNTY:

LUST: Llstof Undarground Storage Tank Cleanupa
Source: Heallh Care Agency
Talephone: 714-834-3446
Orange Counly Undergreund Sterage Yank Claanups (LUST).

Dale of Governmanl Verston: §8/21/00 Date of Last EDR Conlact: 12/11400
Dalebase Releaseo Frequency: Quartery Date of Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03M2/01

UST: List of Undarground Storage Tenk Facllillos
Source; Health Cara Agancy
Talephone: 714-834-3446
Oranga Counly Undergtound Storsge Tank Fachilies {UST).

Dale of Governmenl Varsion: $1/29/00 Date of Last EDR Conlact: 12/11/00
Dalabase Relaase Frequancy: Quarlérly Date of Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03712101

List of tnduslriat Site Cleanups
Sourca: Health Cars Agency
Telaphone: 714.834-3446
Patrotsum and non-peiralewm spllis,

Dale of Govammen! Version; 01/19/89 Bate of Last EDR Contact: 12111/00
Database Release Fraquency: Annually Data ¢f Naxt Schaduled EDR Contacl; $3/42/01
PLACER COUNTY:

WS; Magter List of Facllitles
Source: Placer Counly Health and Human Saervicas
Telaphena: 530-889-7336
List includes ebaveground Lanks, underground tanks and cleanup giles,

Dala of Govamment Version: 10/10/00 Date of Lasl EDR Contacl: 12/28/00
Dalabase Release Frag : Semi-Annually Dala of Next Schaduled EDR Contacl: 63/28/01
RIVERSIOE COUNTY:

LUST: Listing of Undesground Tank Cleanup Sltes
Source: Deperiment of Public Health
Telephone: 909-258-5055
Rivarslda Counly Underground Slorage Tank Cleanup Siles (LUST).

Dale of Governmen! Varsion: 04/03/00 Dale of Lagl EDR Contacl: 11/01/00
Dalabase Releass Fraquency: Quarlarly Dala of Nexl $cheduled EDR Contacl: 01/22/01
UST; Tank List

Source: Health Services Agency
Tetephone: B09-358-5058

Dala of Govamment Varsion: 12/06/00 Dale of Lasl EDR Cenlscl: 11/01/00
Dalabase Relsase Frequency: Quarierly Dale of Next Schaduled EDR Contacl; §1/22/01

SACRAMENTYO COUNTY:

TC5943i1.85  Page GRS

Toxislta List
Source: S Counly |

Telephona; 816-675-8450

Bale of Gavernmant Verslon: D8/30/00 Dals of Lasl EDR Contacl: 11/07/00
Dalabasa Releasa Frequency; Quarlerdy Date of Nexl Schaduled EDR Conlacl: 62/05/01
#L; Regulstory Compliance Master List '
Source: Counly Envt
Telaphone: 916-876-8450 . |
Any b hal has t on sita - h enateral sloragoe sites, underground stozage 1anks,
wasta generalors,

Date of Government Varsion: D8/30/00 Data of Lasl EOR Conlacl: 11/07100
Database Relaasa Frequanty: Quarary Data of Nexl Scheduled EDR Conlaci: 02/05/01

SAN BERNARDING COUNTY:

DEHS Pormit System Print-Dut 8y Locallon
Source: San Bemerdino County Fire Departmenl Hezardous Malerials Civision
Yelophona: 909-387-2041

Fhis lislng Includes undarground sloraga tanks, madical wasle handlers lors, hazardous matecials handi
h: wasle 1 and wasta oll g fhandl
Data of Government Varsion: 10/02/0G Data of Last EDR Contacl: 12/11/00
Dalabase Releass Frequancy: Quartarly Dala of Next Schaduled EDR Contacl: 03712401
SAN DIEGO COUNTY;

SWFILF: Solld Wasle Facllities
Sourca: Depactment of Health Sarvices
Tefophene: 619-338-2209
$an Diege County Solld Wasle Fadilities,

Data of Government Verslen: 07/01/88 Cale of Last EDR Conlacl: 11/22/00
Dalabase Release Fraquancy: Annually - Pale of Naxt Schaduled EDR Conlacl: 02/26/01
HMMD: Hazardous Materlals M " lon O

Saurce: Hazardous Malerials Managemenl Divigion

Tetephone: 619-338-2268

The dalzbase includes: HESS - This raporl conlains ke business name, sile address, business phona number, establishment
*H' parmit number, type of permil, and fha business stalus. HE17 - In addillon lo praviding the same Information.

pravided In the HES2 lialing, HE17 provides ingpection dates, violat ived by the 1, I
wasle ganeratod, lhe quanlity, meihod of slerage, lrealmant/disposal of wasle and Lhe haular, and informalion
ot d slorage tanks. Unauthorized Release List - includes a of envi €0 inalien cases

in San Diago Counly (underground ank cases, non-tank cases, groundwaler contamination, and sil contamination
are Included.) .

Dale of Govarnment Version: 10/08/00 Dale of Lasl EDR Conlacl: 10/10/00

Dalabase Relaase Frequency: Quartarly Dale of Nexl Schedulad EQR Conlacl: 01192401
SAN FRANGCISCO CQUNTY:
LUST: Local Overslte Facliiies

Source: Department Of Public Health San Francisco County
Telephone: 415-252-3920

TC594311.6s Page GR-10




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

Underground Sterage Tank Comprehansive Facillty Report
Sourca: Yole Counly Dapariment of Haalth
Telaphone: 530-666-8646

Date of Governmant Verslon; §7/07/00
Dalabase Relzase Frequoncy: Annually

Dale of Last EDR Conlael; 10/23/00
Dale of Nexl Schedulag EDR Conlact: 01/22/01

Californla Reglonal Water Quality Gontrol Board (RWQCB) LUST Records

LUBT REG 1: Activa Toxlc Site Invesligation
Sourca: California Raglonal Watar Qualily Conlrol Board Norln Coast {1)
Telephone: T07-576-2220

Date of Govarnmani Version: 08/01/00
Dalabase Release Frequency: Quarlery

Dala of Last EDR Conlact. 11/27/00
Dale of Naxl Schedulad EDR Conlacl: 02/26/01

LUST REG 2: Fuei Leak Lisl
Sourca: Cslifornia Regional Waler Qualily Control Board San Francisco Bay Reglen {2)
Telephona: 510-286.0457

Dale of Gavernmen! Version: 09/01/00
Dalabase Release Frequency: Quarterly

Date of Last EDR Conlact: 10/16/00
Date of Next Schaduied EDR Contacl; 01/45/00

LUST REG 3 LUSTIS Database
Source; Celifornia Regionat Waler Quality Contre) Board Central Coast Reglon (3)
Talephone; 805-548-3147

Dale of Govarnmant Verslen: 08/01/00
Database Release Froquency: Quartesly

Data of Last EDR Contacl: 11/20/00
Dale of Mext Scheduled EDR Conlaci: 02/19/01

LUST REG 4: Underground Storage Tank Leak List
Source: Califorala Regional Waler Quality Conlrol Board Los Angeles Reglon (4)
Telaphone; 243-266-6600

Date of Govammant Varsion: 11/01/00
Dalabase Ralease Frequency: Quartery

Data of Lasl EDR Contacl: 01/02401
Date of Naxl Scheduled EDR Conladl: 6402701

LUST REG 5: Leaking Undergreund Slorage Tank Dalgbase .
Sowce: Calilornla Reglonal Waler Gualily Conliot Board Cantra! Valley Reglen (5)
Telaphone; 916.256-3126

Date of Govarnment Version: 10/01/00
Database Ralease Frequenty; Quartedy

Date of Last EDR Contacl: 10/10/00
Dale of Next Schaduled EDR Conlact: 01/08/01

LUST REG 6L: Leaking Undarground Slorage Tank Cass Lisling
Source: California Reglenal Waler Cluality Conlra! Board Lzhontan Region (6)
Telephoene: 916-642-5424

Cata of Govamment Version: 10/01/00
Dalabaso Reloase Frequancy: Quarerly

Brate of Lasl ECR Contacl: 10/10/00
Data of Noxl Schaduled ESR Contacl: 01/08/01

LUST REG 5¥: Leaking Underground Slorage Tank Case Lisling
Source: California Ragicnal Waler Qualily Conleo} Board Victorville Branch Offica {6)
Falsphone: 760-346-7491

Data of Government Version: 10/01/00
Dalabase Release Fraquancy; Quarterly

Data of Last EDR Contacl: 10/10/00
Date of Noxt Schadulad EDR Conlact: 01/08/01

LUSY REG 7! Leaking Uncerground Slorage Tank Case Lisling
Source: California Regicnal Walsr Gualily Contrel Bogrd Coferade River Basin Reglon (1)
Talgphona: 760-346-7491

TC594241 55 Page GR-13

Date of Govarnmeni Versien: 10/23/00
Datebase Release Fraquency: SembAnnually

Dala of Last EDR Contact: 01/02/01
Dale of Nexl Schedulad EDR Contacl; 04102101

LUST REG 8: (LUSTIS) Leaking Underground Sloraga Tanks
Seourca: California Reglongl Waler Quality Conlrol Board Santa Ana Reglon (8}
Telephone: 909:782-4408 N
Date of Govermmant Varsion; 05110/00
Database Release Fraquency: Seml-Annualy

Dala of Lasi EDR Conlacl; 11/22/00
Dalo of Nexl Scheduled EDR Conlact: 02/12/01

LUST REG 9: Leoaking Underground Slorage Tank Repor
Sourca: Californta Reglonsl Waler Qualily Control Board San Diego Ragion (8)
Telephone: 619-487.2852

Date of Government Varsion: D9/08/00
Dalabase Release Frequency: Quarlary

Dale of Last EDR Contacl: 10/23/00
Dale of Nexd Scheduled EDR Conlacl: 01/22/01

Callfornla Reglonal Water Quality Contral Board (RWQCB) SLIC Records

SLIC REG 1: Aclve Toxie Sile Invastigations
Source: California Reglonal Water Quallly Control Board, North Goast Reglon {1)
Telaphone: 707-576-2220

Cate of Govarnmant Verslon; 98/01/00
Dalabasa Release Frequancy: Semi-Annually

Date of Lasl EDR Conlaci: 41/27/00
Date of Next Schaduted ECR Conlact: 02/26/H

. 8LIC REG 2: Morinand Soculh Bay Slic Reporl

Souwrce: Reglonal Water Qualily Conlrol Beand San Francisce Bay Region (2)
Telophona: §10-286-0457
Any conlaminaled slis thel Impacls g tec or has the ial to impact g |

Dale of Goverament Version: 09/01/00 Date of Lasl EDR Gonlach: 10/16/00
Database Relaass Frequency: Quartarly Date of Next Schedulsd £DR Conlact: 04/15i01

SLIC REG 3: SLIC Data
Sourca; Californla Reglonal Water Quality Conlrol Board Cenlral Coast Region (3)
Telephona: BOS-549-3t47
Any conlaminaled slle thal impacts gr or has tha polential to impact g dwel

Date of Goveramesl Varsion: 08/01/0¢
Detabase Releese Frequency: Semi-Annugly

Date of Last EDR Conlact: 1%/20/00
Date of Next Scheduted EDR Contact: 02/19/01

SLIC REG 4: SLIC Sites
Source: Reglon Waler Quality Control Board Los Angeles Reglon {4)
Tolephone: 213-576-6600
Any coslaminaled sile hal impacls g dwaler or has the polenlial to impact g I

Cate of Gavernmant Verslon; 08/01/09 Date of Lasl EOR Conlact: 10/31/00
Database Release Frequency: Quartarly Date of Next Scheduted EDR Conlact: 04/28/01

SLIC REG 5: SLIC List
Source: Reglonal Water Qualily Canlrel Board Cenlral Vallay Reglon {5)
Telaphone: 916-855-3075
Unragulzled siles Ihal Impact groundwater or have the polenkal to impact groundwaler.

Cate of Governmenl Version: 10i04/00
Calabage Release Fraguency; Ssmi-Annually

Data of Last EDR Contact: 10/10/00
Date of Next Schaduled EDR Conlacl: 01/08/00

§LIC REG BV: Spillg, Leaks, InvasUgallon & Cleanup Cost Recovery Listing
Source. Replonal Water Quality Conlrol Board, Victondile Branch
Telephona: 619.241-8582

TC594311.8s  Pape GR-14




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

GROUNDWATER FLOW DIRECTIDI ORMATIO

Greundwalar flow direction for a particular site [s best determined by a qualified environmental professional
using slta-specific wall data. If such data Is not reasonably ascertalnable, it may be necassary lo rely on other
sources of Infermation, such as surface topographlc information, hydrologle information, hyd.—o?eologic data
collected on nearby propedies, and regionat g dwater flow inf: tion (from deep aquifi

TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

Surface topography may ba Indicalive of the direction of surficial groundwater flow. This Informatlon ¢can be used to
assist the environmental professlonal n ferming an opinien ebout ihe impact of nearby contaminaled properiies or,
should contaminallon exist on the target property, what downgradient sites might be impacted.

USGS TOPOGRAPHIC MAP ASSOCIATED WiTH THIS SITE

Target Properly: 2436122-H1 SANTA CRUZ, CA
Scurce: USGS 7.5 min quad Index

GENERAL TOPOGRAPHIC GRADIENT AT TARGET PROPERTY
Target Property: General ESE

Source: Generat Topographic Gradient has been determined from the USGS 1 Degree Digital Elevation Medel and
sheuld ba evaluated on a relalive (not an absofute) basis. Relalive elevation infermation between sites of
close proximity should ba fleld verlfied.

HYDROLOGIC INFORMATION

Surface water can &ct as a hydrologle barder to groundwater flow. Such hydrofogic information can be used 1o asslst
ine environmental professional in forming an opinion about the impact of nearby contaminated proparties or, should
contamination exist on the tazgel property, what downgradient sitas might be impacted.

Refer to the Physical Setling Sourca Map {ollowing this summary for hydrologic Information {major waterways
and bodies of water).

FEMA ELOOD ZONE
FEMA Q3 Flood
Target Property County Data Etectronic Coverage
SANTA CRUZ, YES - refer lo the Overview Map and Detall Map
Floed Pialn Pane! al Targel Property: 0603560004C / CBPP
Additional Panels In search area; 06035500028 / CBEP
0803550003B / CBPP

NATIONAL WETLAND INVENTORY
NwI Electronic

NW| Quad gt Target Properly age
NOT AVAILABLE NO

HYDROGEOLOGIC INFORMATION

Hydrogeologic information cbiained by instatlation of wells on a specific site can cften be an Indicator

of groundwater flow direction in ihe immediata area, Such hydrogeologle infermation can be used to assist the
environmental professional in forming an opinion about the impact of nearby contaminated propertias or, should
contamination exist an the target property, what downgradient sites might ba impacted.

TC584311.55 Page A2

Site-Spacific Hy_droyuo.lag.'ca! Data*;

Search Radius: 2.0/mlles
Stalus: Net found
AQUIFLOW®

Search Radius: 2.000 Miles.

EDR has daveloped the AQUIFLOW Information System to provide data on the ganeral direction of groundwater
fiow at spaciflc polnts. EDR has reviewad reports submitted by anvironmental profassionala to regulatory
authorities 2t sefect sites and has extracted the date of tha repod, groundwater flow directlon as delermined
hydrogaologically, and the depth lo water table,

LOCATION  GENERAL DIRECTION

. MA:F.‘ D FROM TP GROUNDWATER FEOW
F AT Mile NNW N, S
3 1« 2 Milag NNW Wio SE

For addttional site information, refer to Physlcal Satting Source Map Findings.

GROUNDWATER FLOW YELOGITY INFORMATIO!

Groundwater flow velocily information for a parlicular site is best determined by a qualified envirormental profassional
using sita speciflc gaclogic and soil sirata data. if such data are not reasonably inable, it may ba

t6 rely on other sourcas of information, including geclegle age ldentification, reck stratigraphle unit and scil
characteristics data collected on nearby properties and regional solt Infermation. b general, contaminant plumes
move more quickly through sandy-gravelly types of solls than siliy-clayey types of soifs.

¥

GEQLOGIC INFORMATION i GENERAL AREA OF TARGET PROPERTY

Geologic information can be used by the snvironmentaj professional in forming an opinion about 1he relative speed
at which contaminant ilgration may be occurring.

GEOLOGIC AGE IDENTIFICATION ROCK STRATIGRAPHIC UNIF
Geologic Code: Tm Category: Stsalified Sequence
Era: Canozolc
System: Tediary
Seylas: Miocene

Geologlc Age and Rock Steatigraphic Unit Scurce: P.G. Schruben, R.E. Amdl and W.J. Bawias, Geology
of the Contermineus LS, at 1:2,500,000 Scala - a digital representation of the 1974 P.B. King and H.M. Beikman
Map, USGS Digital Data Saries DDS - 11 {1994).

DOMINANT SOIL COMPOSITION IN GENERAL AREA OF TARGET PROPERTY

The 1.8, Depariment of Agrlculiure's (USDA) Soll Consarvation Service (SCS) teads the National Cooperative Seil
Survey (NCSS) and Is responsible for coliecting, storing, malntaining and distibuling soil survey information

for privately owned lands In the Uniled States, A soll map In a seil survey ks a representation of sail patierns

ir a tandscapa. Soll maps for STATSGO are complied by generalizing more detallad (SSURGO) soll survey maps.
The {ollowing Informallon is based on Soil Conssrvation Service STATSGO dala.

'ﬂ!eﬁib—wﬁnlmwmﬂwmﬂwd W%mﬁoﬂ: mmmwﬁ?‘h‘z,‘ggﬂ&l?ﬁ;‘l‘w A of Mt oruiain ard oplnkos, PYAIHOEE Me Thona of tha clnd EPA nupanfu), whicn wi@ COMpd under
TC994311 88 Page A-3




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Managment Plan

STATE BATABASE WELL RNFORMATION

LOCATION
MAPID WELL D FROMTP

No Wells Found

TC584311.58 Page A6

Exhibit G

PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP - 594311.5s

J
/

I

=

/ ,

v
=

Major Aoads

Centour Lines

Earthquake Fgult Lines

Waiar Welis

Public Watar Supsly Watls

Groundwates Flow Direction

D Indsterinate Groundwater

{8V Grouncwatar Flow Varles at
&  Clustar of Mulliple cons

~s0T22]

%\\\ "E- ‘‘‘‘‘ \

Flow at Location
Lecatlon

) [

©) Earhquaka epicenter, Alchter 5 or graater

D Ciosest Hydrogeslogical Data
& Oil, ga ar related walis

TARGET PROPERTY:
ADDRESS;
CITY/STATEZIP:
LATILONG:

former Del Mar Fheatre
1122-11286 Pacific Avanue
Sanla Cruz CA 95060
36.8727 /122.0244

CUSTOMER:
CONTACT:
INGUIRY #:
DATE:

Waber, Hayes, & Associates
£at Hoban
594311.68
Fabruary 13, 2601 2:12 pm




——- City of Santa Criz Successdr Agency — —
Long-Rahge Property Managment Plan

Exhibit G

HYDROLOGEC INFORMATION

Flend Zone Data: This data, available in select counlies across the country, was obtalned by EDR in 1998 from the Fedaral
Emergency Mansgamanl Agancy (FEMA). Data depicts 10C-year and 500-year flood zenes as defined by FEMA.

NWI: National Wetlands invenlory. This dala, available In select countias across the counlry, was oblainad by EDR
in 1998 from Lhe ©.5. Fish and Wildiifs Sarvice.

HYDROGEOLOGIC INFORMATION

AGUIFLOWR  Intormation System
Sourca: EDR propelelary datab groundwalar flow inf I
EDR has daveloped Ihe AQUIFLOW Informalion System {AIS) 1o provide data on the general direclion of grouncwalar

flow al specific poinls, EDR has ravi rapers g y aulhorilies &l selact silas and has
@xtracted the data of [he repor, hydrogealegicatly o flow direction and dapth lo waler 1able
informalion.

GEOLOGIC INFORMATION

Geotogle Age and Rack Steatigraphlc Unid
Source: P.G. Schruben, R.E. Amdl and W.J. Bawlec, Geology of the Contermincus U.S, al 1:2,600,000 Scale - A digilel
rapresontalion of the 1974 P.8. King and H.M. Beikman Map, USGS Digital Dala Series P0S - 11 {1594).

STATSGO:  Slale Soil Geographic Dalabese
The U.5. Deparlment of Agricultura’s {USDA} Soil Consarvation Service {SCS) leads the nalional Cooperativa
Soil Survay (NCSS) and Is responsible for Ing, storing, malnlaining and ibuling soil survey
information for privataly awned lands in the Uniled States. A soil map in a sofl survey s & reprasentalion of
soil palierns in a landscape, Soil maps for STATSGO are compiled by genaratizing more delalled (SSURGO) soil
BUNOY MBS,

ADDIT|ONAL ENVIRONMENTAL REGORD SOURCES

FEDERAL WATER WELLS

PWS: Public Waler Systems
Source: EPA/OIfice of Drinking Water
Telaphane: 202-260-2806
Public Waler Syslem data from tha Federal Reporling Data System. A PWS is any waler syslem which provides water to at
least 25 paople fof 2t leasl 60 days annualy. PWSs provide waler from walls, rivers and olher sourcas.

PWS ENF: Public Water Syslems Violallon and Enfarcement Dala
Sourca: EPAOINice of Brinking Waler
Telephona; 202-260-2805
Violation and Enforcement dala for Public Waler Systams from ihe Safa Brinking Waler Infarmalion System (SDWIS} afer
Aogust 1995, Prior lo Augusl 1995, the dala came from the Federal Reporbing Dala System (FROS).

USGS Water Walls:  in November 1571 the Uniled States Geclogleal Survey {uSGS) Implemenlad a nalional waler tesaurce
Informalion ¥recking system. This contains d ipth a0 sllas where the USGS collecis or has collacted
dala on surface waley andfor groundwaler. The groundwalsr data includes information en mare than 900,000 wells, aprings, and
other sources of groundwatar,

TCE24311.65

Page A10

STATE RECORDS

Galifornia Drinking Water Quatity Database
Sowee; Deparlment of Haallh Servicas
Telaphone: $16-324-2318
The dalabase inciudas all drinking water compliance and spacial studles monllorlng for the slate of Callforala
sinca 1984, it consists of over 3,200,000 individual anatysas along with well and watas sysiem Information.

Califernla Oll and Gas Well Locatlons for Disliict 2 and 6
Source: Deparlmeni of Conservation
Talephone; 916-323-1779

RADON

Area Raden Informallon: The Nalional Radon Database has been ped by the LS. | Protaction Agency
(USEPA) end is a compitation of e EPAStale Residaential Raden Survey and Lhe Nalional Residential Radon Survay. The
sludy covers tha years 1986 - 1982, Wnere: data hes been d by information collectad al privale sources
such as unlversilles and h inslituti

EPA Radon Zones: Sections 307 & 309 of IRAA directed EPA 1o ist and identify areas of U.S. wilh the potential for
alavaled Indoor radon levels.

OTHER

ploent World sarthquake ep Richter § or grealer
Source: Daparlmanl of Commarce, Nalional Ocagnlc end Atmespheric Administration

Catifornla Earthquake Fault Linea:  Thae faull lines displayed on EDR’s Tapographic map are digitized qualernary fault lines,
praparad in 1875 by the United Slate Geologlcal Survey. Additional information {alsc from 1975) regarding actlvily at spacific fault
lines comas from Californla’s Praliminasy Fault Aclivity Map prepared by the California Bivision of Mines and Geology.

TCH94311.5s  Page A-H1




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency
Long-Range Property Development Plan

Printed" Jan 17 2013

Exhibit H

: *
Lm e, -'t“"
57 O

L

Assessors Parcels

® Parcel Mumber 010-047-19
| Address: 1111 SOQUELAVE

Cwyner: SANTA CRLUL CITY OF
ChynerAddress: 809 CERTER ST #9
Chener CityStaterdip: SAMTACRELE

BN A 95060
1 Assessor Use Code: VACANT CITY
| LanD

Farcel Square Feet 23974 771668

| Zoning Desighation 1: CC -

COMMUNITY COMMERCIAL
Zoning Designation 2:
Zoning Overlay - Conservation:

A Foning Overlay - Flood-Flain;

Zoning COwerlay - High Density:
Zoning Owerlay - Historic:
Zoning Owerlay - Mission 5t
Zoning Cverlay - Multi Use:
Zohing Overlay - Ferormance:
Zoning Jwerlay - Shoreline
Frotection:

Zoning Cverlay - Wiest Cliff Dr:
General Plan Designation 1; MAHD -
MEED HIGH DEM

General Plan Designation 2:

— — 1 —_




City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency

FOR TAXPURPUSES ONLY

THE ASSESSOR MAKES NO GUARANTEE AS TO MAP ACCURACY NOR ASSUMES ANY
LIABILITY FOR OTHER USES. NOT TO BE REPRODUCED. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

CITY OF SANTA CRUZ

Tax Area Code

1-024 1-032
© COPYRIGHT SANTA CRUZ COUNTY ASSESSOR 2001
/ [
WATER
196.77 355.88

50-22 50.22 |
@
©

: ) o EOYOF

HOION 2a

Branciforte School

PHILIP LOTS
7MB10 3/23/1891

OLlIN3E

68l

0S

14

|HONMav3S

6e
l
\
\
\
it
‘l
|

ANV

B
X
§E .
:%c & DOYLE & GAULT TRACT
RE~ o 8MB42 8/22/1887
285 3
Ei23s
§385¢
108 s 78RS22 ,
25258 1011712000 3/14/1988 Assessor's Map No. 10-04
g 28RS Note - Assessor's Parcel & Block City of Santa Cruz
g 5533 Numbers are Shown in Circles. County of Santa Cruz, Calif.
oo

ANV

[0)4

Q'LQ
0S

\\\4\\\_

9¢'29

CHACE LOTS
7MB39 6/25/1887

4p)
ul
%)
2
@)
5
Z
m

10-04



jguevara
Polygon

jguevara
Line


RESOLUTION NO. OBSA-

RESOLUTION APPROVING A LONG-RANGE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PLAN
ADDRESSING THE DISPOSITION AND USE OF FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
PROPERTIES, AND AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY PURSUANT TO
THE LONG-RANGE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(b) requires a successor agency to prepare
and submit for approval to the oversight board and the California Department of Finance a long-
range property management plan within six months of receiving a finding of completion; and

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c) requires that the long-range property
management plan include certain information and address the disposition and use of real
property that was owned by the former redevelopment agency; and

WHEREAS, the City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency (“Successor Agency”) received its
Finding of Completion under Health and Safety Code Section 34179.7 from the California
Department of Finance on November 20, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has prepared and approved for submittal to the City of Santa
Cruz Oversight Board and the California Department of Finance a Long-Range Property
Management Plan (“LRPMP?”) that includes the required information and addresses the
disposition and use of real property formerly owned by the Redevelopment Agency of the City
of Santa Cruz; and

WHEREAS, approval of the Plan will allow the City of Santa Cruz to retain certain properties
for governmental use pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(2); and

WHEREAS, the City of Santa Cruz Oversight Board has determined it is in the best interests of
the affected taxing entities in Santa Cruz County to proceed with disposition and use of former
Redevelopment Agency properties pursuant to the LRPMP; and

WHEREAS, the City of Santa Cruz Oversight Board approved the Long-Range Property
Management Plan at its regular meeting on February 27, 2014; and

WHEREAS, the City of Santa Cruz Oversight Board has reconsidered the Long-Range Property
Management Plan and finds that the properties should be retained for governmental use in
conformance with Health and Safety Code section 34191.5(c)(2); and

WHEREAS, the City of Santa Cruz Oversight Board directs the Successor Agency to continue to
seek resolution with the Deparment of Finance for the government use designation of the
properties in conformance with Health and Safety Code section 34191.5(c)(2);

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Oversight Board to the Successor Agency of
the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Santa Cruz that the Oversight Board hereby



approves the Long-Range Property Management Plan based on the foregoing recitals and the
documentation presented to the City of Santa Cruz Oversight Board at a public meeting, the
Successor Agency Oversight Board does resolve as follows:

SECTION 1. The City of Santa Cruz Oversight Board hereby approves the Long-Range Property
Management Plan in substantially the form attached to this Resolution as Attachment 1.

SECTION 2. The City of Santa Cruz Oversight Board finds and determines that the Long-Range
Property Management Plan, the disposition and use of property pursuant to the Plan, will be of
benefit to the taxing entities for the reasons set forth in the staff report accompanying this
Resolution.

SECTION 3. The City of Santa Cruz Oversight Board hereby approves the transmittal of the
LRPMP to the California Department of Finance substantially in the form attached hereto as
Attachment 1, and upon approval of the LRPMP by the Department of Finance, authorizes the
Successor Agency to take such actions as necessary to implement the LRPMP.

SECTION 4. The City of Santa Cruz Oversight Board hereby approves the disposition and
transfer of those properties identified in the LRPMP as governmental use, those properties
needed to fulfill enforceable obligations, and those properties planned for future development, to
the City of Santa Cruz in conformance with the Plan and Health and Safety Code Section
34191.5.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25" of September, 2014 by the following vote:

AYES: Bryant, Coonerty, Guevara, Shemwell, Spencer; Vice Chair Ley; Chair Mathews
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
DISQUALIFIED: None
APPROVED:
Chair
ATTEST:

Clerk






RESOLUTION NO. OBSA-

RESOLUTION APPROVING A LONG-RANGE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PLAN
ADDRESSING THE DISPOSITION AND USE OF FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
PROPERTIES, AND AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY PURSUANT TO
THE LONG-RANGE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(b) requires a successor agency to prepare
and submit for approval to the oversight board and the California Department of Finance a long-
range property management plan within six months of receiving a finding of completion; and

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c) requires that the long-range property
management plan include certain information and address the disposition and use of real
property that was owned by the former redevelopment agency; and

WHEREAS, the City of Santa Cruz Successor Agency (“Successor Agency”) received its
Finding of Completion under Health and Safety Code Section 34179.7 from the California
Department of Finance on November 20, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has prepared and approved for submittal to the City of Santa
Cruz Oversight Board and the California Department of Finance a Long-Range Property
Management Plan (“LRPMP?”) that includes the required information and addresses the
disposition and use of real property formerly owned by the Redevelopment Agency of the City
of Santa Cruz; and

WHEREAS, approval of the Plan will allow the City of Santa Cruz to retain certain properties
for governmental use pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(2); and

WHEREAS, the City of Santa Cruz Oversight Board has determined it is in the best interests of
the affected taxing entities in Santa Cruz County to proceed with disposition and use of former
Redevelopment Agency properties pursuant to the LRPMP; and

WHEREAS, the City of Santa Cruz Oversight Board approved the Long-Range Property
Management Plan at its regular meeting on February 27, 2014; and

WHEREAS, if the Department of Finance is unable to agree with the Oversight Board’s previous
reconsideration of the Long-Range Property Management Plan, the Oversight Board authorizes
the Successor Agency, subject to Successor Agency approval, to prepare and submit a modified
Long-Range Property Management Plan to the Department of Finance changing the designation
of both properties from “government use” to “future redevelopment activities,” subject to a
negotiated compensation agreement with the taxing entities as specified by Health and Safety
Code section 34180 (f), 34191.5(c)(2)(A), and 34191.5(c)(2)(B).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Oversight Board to the Successor Agency of
the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Santa Cruz that the Oversight Board hereby



approves the Long-Range Property Management Plan based on the foregoing recitals and the
documentation presented to the City of Santa Cruz Oversight Board at a public meeting, the
Successor Agency Oversight Board does resolve as follows:

SECTION 1. The City of Santa Cruz Oversight Board hereby approves the Long-Range Property
Management Plan in substantially the form attached to this Resolution as Attachment 1.

SECTION 2. The City of Santa Cruz Oversight Board finds and determines that the Long-Range
Property Management Plan, the disposition and use of property pursuant to the Plan, will be of
benefit to the taxing entities for the reasons set forth in the staff report accompanying this
Resolution.

SECTION 3. The City of Santa Cruz Oversight Board hereby approves the transmittal of the
LRPMP to the California Department of Finance substantially in the form attached hereto as
Attachment 1, and upon approval of the LRPMP by the Department of Finance, authorizes the
Successor Agency to take such actions as necessary to implement the LRPMP.

SECTION 4. The City of Santa Cruz Oversight Board hereby approves the disposition and
transfer of those properties identified in the LRPMP as future redevelopment activities, those
properties needed to fulfill enforceable obligations, and those properties planned for future
development, to the City of Santa Cruz in conformance with the Plan and Health and Safety
Code Section 34191.5.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25" of September, 2014 by the following vote:

AYES: Bryant, Coonerty, Guevara, Shemwell, Spencer; Vice Chair Ley; Chair Mathews
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
DISQUALIFIED: None
APPROVED:
Chair
ATTEST:

Clerk






	1_Agenda 9-25-2014
	2_Staff Report Letter 9-18-2014
	3.1_Oversight Board Minutes 2-27-2014
	3.2_OBSA-Minutes Approval 022714 
	4.1_Santa Cruz City_ROPS_14-15B to SA & OB
	Summary
	ROPS Detail
	Cash Balances
	Prior Period Adjustments
	Notes

	4.2_OBSA Reso ROPS 14-15B
	5.1_LRPMP Checklist, Plan, Exhibits 9-18-2014
	Long-Range Property Management Plan DOF Checklist-Fillable
	Exhibit A 1120-1126 Pacific Ave GIS
	Exhibit B 1120-1126 Pacific Ave Tax Map
	Exhibit C 523 Front St GIS
	Exhibit D 523 Front St Tax Map
	Exhibit E - SwensonOw Master Lease Termination 12-14-2007
	Exhibit F - Nickelodeon Theatres Memo of Lease 3-20-2012
	Exhibit G - 1120-1126 Pacific Avenue ESA 6-7-2001
	1120-1126 Pacific Avenue Phase I-II Environmental Site Assessment Part 1
	1120-1126 Pacific Avenue Phase I-II Environmental Site Assessment Part 2

	Exhibit H - 1111 Soquel Ave GIS
	Exhibit I - 1111 Soquel Ave Tax Map

	5.2_OBSA-18_LRPropertyMgmtPlan_ 2-27-2014
	5.3_OBSA_LRPropertyMgmtPlan_ 2-27-2014



